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INDEPE NT AU REFPORT

To
The WMembers of
BAHUBALI TIE-UP PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Dpinion

Wa have audited the accompanying financial statements of BAHUBAL TIE-UP PRIVATE LIMITED,
which comgrise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the Statement of Profit and Loss, the
statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flews for the year then ended and 3
summary &f the significant accounting poficies and other explanatory infarmation,

In ur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, the
sforessid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")
i the marner so required and give 2 true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2021, and its
prafit, the changes (n equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis of Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing [S&5) spedified under section
143{10) of the Companles Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibllities for the Audit of the Financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics Issued by the,
Institute of Chartered Accountants of india together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibllities in accordance with thess
requirements and the Code of Ethics,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide 3 basis
for our audit opinian,

Key Audit Matters

Key awdit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgrent, were of most significance In
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed In the
cantext af our audit of the finandial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion therean, and
we do not provide & separate opinion on these matters.




Reporting of key audit mattess as per 54 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company
a5 it B an unlisted company.

infarmation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
gther Information comprises the information induded in the Board's Repost including Annexares 1o
Board’s Repart, but does not includethe financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.,

Our opinkon on the financial statements does not cover the other infarmation and we do not express
aryy form of assurance conclusion tharecn,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, ocur responsibility is 19 read the other
information and, In doing so; consider whether the other Information |s materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the courde of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated,

If, basad an the work we have performed, we conclude that there is @ material misstatemant of this
athar infarmation; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard,

Management's Responsibility of the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial statemeants that
give & true and fair view of the Financial Position and Financial Performance, Cash Flows and the
statement of Changes in Equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generglly accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act,

This responsibility also in¢ludes maintenance of adequate accounting records In accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controds, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, refevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financlal statements that give a true and fair view and are free from matenal misstatement,
whether dus to fraud or errar,

In preparing the financezl statements, management i responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the golng concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the
Company or to ceass operations, or has no realistic afternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsibie for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process,

Buditor'sResponsibility



Our objectives are to cbtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to frowd or error, and to issue an
auditer's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance s a high level of assurance, but
s not & guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 543 will abways detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from frawd of ercor and are considerad
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to infiuence the
econemic decisions of usors taken on the Basis of these financial statements,

As part of an awdit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughowt the audit. We also:

- |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive fo those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opisien.
The risk of not detecting a materizl misstatement resulting from fraud ks kigher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may nwolve collusion, forgery, intentional omisskons,
rtisrepresentatbons, or the override of internal contral,

- Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the awdit In order to dasign
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adeguate Internal financial controds system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

- Evaluate the appropristeness of accounting polices wsed and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management,

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basls of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty sxists
related to events or conditions that may. cast significant doubt on the Company’s abifity to
continue as a godng concern. I we conclude that @ material uncertainly Ell.ﬂ,‘l!, e are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disdosures in the fimancial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to madify our apinion, Cur conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report, However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to coase 1o continue as a going concerm.

- Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the finandal statements,
ingluding the disclosures, and whather the financial statements represant the underlying
transactions and svents in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materzlity is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasenably knowledgeable user of this
financial statements may be influenced, Wee consider quantitative materiality and gualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to
evaluate the effect of any entified misstatements in the financial statements.



We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
seope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, induding any slgnificant deficiences in
internal control that we tdentify during our audit.

Wi alsn provide those charged with governance with a statément that we have complied with
relevant - ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
whers apglicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with thase charged with gavernance, we determing thase mattess
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulstion precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of dolng so would reasonably be expected to outwelgh tha public interest benefits of
such communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As reguired by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016("the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the “Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2. As required by section 143(3] of the Act, we further repart that:

@ ‘We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which o the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b, In our opinion, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the
Campany so far as it appears from our examination of thase boaks,

¢, The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and
Sratement of Changes In Equity and the Cash Flow Stabement dealt with by this
Report are i agreement with the books of account.

d, In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the actounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies
[Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e On the basis of written representations récelved from the directors as on March 21,
2021, and taken on record By the Board of Directors, none of the direciors is
dicqualified zs on March 31, 2021, from being appainted as & director in terms of
section 1642} of the Act.

. In our opinion and to the bedst of our information and according to the explanations
pives Lo us, we repor as under with respect to other matters to be incleded in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors]
Rules, 2014,




{| The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financizl position,

i} The Company did not have any long-term contracis including derlvative
contracts, as such the guestion of commenting on any material foresesable
losses thereon does not arise,

i) There has not been an occasion In case of the Company during the year under
report to transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The
auestion of delay In transferring such sums does not arlse.

Far Vineet Khetan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
IFirm Regn Mo: FXA028E}

o’

CA VIMEET KHETAN
[F:rup-rietur]

mMembership Mo, 060270
Place: Kolkats

Date: 22/06/2021



“ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Annexire referred to in our Report of even date o the Members of BAHUBALI TIE-UP PRIVATE
LIMITED, as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

L a)

bl

cl

2. ol

b

The company s maintaining proger records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

As explained to us Fixed Assets of the company are physically verified by the
management according to a phased programme designed T0 cover afl the items
which considering the size and nature of operations of the company appears to be
reasonable. Pursuant to such program, no material discrepancies betwean book
records and physical inventory have been noticed on physical verification.

The company does not have any immovable property under the fixed assets; hence
the clzuse |5 not applicable,

The inventary has been physically verified by the management at regular internvals,
in respect of inventory lying with third parties, these have substantially been
carfirmed by them.

In ur apinion and according to the informatian’s and explanations given to us, the
procedures of physical verification of inventonies followed by the management are
reasenable and adequate In relation to the size of the company and the nature of its
business.

on the basis of our examinations of records of the inventory, in our eplnion, the
company |5 maintaining proper records of inventory except in respect of work-in-
progress. As In earfier years, work-in-progress has been determined by the
management on the basis of physical verification, The discrepancies ascertained on
physical verification bebtween the physical stock and the book records of inventory
ware nat material in relation to the operations of the Company.

3. The company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under sect:on 189 of the Companies Act 2013,
Hence dause is not applicable.

4.5 According to the records of the eompany examined by us and accarding to the informatian
and explanations given to us, in our opinien the company has neither given any guarantees
or security nor has made any investments nor given & loan coverad under the provisions of
sertion 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013




5.

f.)
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9.)
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13}

12}

. 13.)

The company has not accepted doposits and the directives dsued by the Reserve Bank of
india and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed there under are not applicable.

The rules regarding maintenance of cost records which have been specified by the central
government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the Company,

aj The company is regular in depesiting undisputed statutory dues Including provident
jund, employees’ state insuramce, income-tax, cales-tax, service taw, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authoritiet and there is no arrears of
autstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year cancerned far a
neriod of more than six months from the date they became payable.

k) According te the records of the company examined by us and according to
information and explanations given to us, there are no dues |n respect of income
tax, sabes tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax ar cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

According te the records of the Company gxamined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has duly repaid loan taken from banks. Further It
dows not have any autstanding from any financial institutions or government nor has it any
outstanding debenture.

In our npinion, and according to the infarmation’s and explanations given to us, there was
no maney ralsed by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments} and the term Joan has been applied, on an overall basis, for the purpose for
which they were obtained.

According to the information and explanations glven to us, we repart that neither any fraud
by the company ner on the company by its officers / employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

As examined by us, the company has not paid remuneration 1o any managerial personnel
during the pariod in accordance, hence clause |5 not applicable.

The company s not a nidhi company, Henge clause is not applicable.

According 1o the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that all the
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been ditelosed in the Ind A5 financial statements
atc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.



14]  According to the information and explanations given to us, We report that the company has
neither made any preferential alotment or private placement of shares nor fully or parthy
convertible debentures during the year under review. Hence clause is not applicable,

15]  According to the information and explanations given to us, we repart that the company has
not enterad into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them,
Hence clause i not applicable.

16.)  Arcording to the information and explanations given to us, we repoft that company ks not
required 1o be registered ufs 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For Vinest Khetan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn Mo: 3244.28E]

e

C& VINEET KHETAN
(Proprietor]

#iembership Mo, DBOZTD
Place: Kotkata

Date: 22.06.2021

UDIN: Z1060270AAAATIAESEE



Bahubali Tie-up Private lEmited

st Floor, Bikaner Buildirg, 871, Lzl Bazar Street, Kollkata - TO0001

Cin: US110AWEIDOSPTCLOS0SE
Balamce Sheet as on 31.03. 2021

Wineet Khetan

froprietar

Membership Mo 0802 T
Flace: 38, Lal Bazar Streat
Folita = 0 0K,

Bate: 22md June 2021

Particulars Mote Aspt 31.03.21 As a1 31.03.20
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
{a} Property, Plent and Eguipmant 1 55,088 80,350
&) Intangibis 1 : E;
[c] Deferred Tax Assats ! 2,322 4,756
[d] Financial Assets
[y Other Financial sty q 151256 HI&
Total Mon - Current Assets 234,566 145 862
Current asseks
(&) Imwertaes 5 A0,599,517 A0, 232 464
(b} Financial Assats
i1l Trade recevables & = ]
{ii] Cash and cash equiealengs 7 544 653 7546 314
b} Orther financial aasets a 4,658,443 4,188 FEd
(e} Curfent Tax Assiets | 258 670 PR )
(d) Othser current assets 10 = :
Total Current Assets 46,057,310 45,520,478
Total Assets __seiscees] 45765340
rEn,IJI'I"l" AND LIARILITIES
Eqiiity
[ Equity Shara capital 11 10,000 100,000
(b} ither Equity 1z 23 867,150 10,699,751
Tatal pquity 24,057 250 20,799,781
Liahilities
Mon-current [labliities
{al Fnandial Liabilites
[1} Bonrowings 13 : 1,726,604
[ii} Citheer fimancial liabilities 14 970, 145 Bi51,585
Total non-current lisbdlities 970,145 2,588,193
Current Eabllities
{3} Financlal Liabilities
i1 Borrowings 15 3,811,705 1,885,525
i) Trade and other payabies 1%
cutstanding ta micro enierproes & small
Enler prises;
outstanding bo other than miora -
Enterprissd B small enterpeises
(i} Other financial liabilities 1T G667, 181 18,733 B4l
ib) Orher current liabiities 18 - z
le] Prowisions 18 FELLOO 760,000
Total Current Liabilities 21,258,686 2,373,366
Total Rakilities 23,229,035 24,965,559
Tobal Equlty & Liabllitios A6, 20 8RS 45,766 340
This is the Salance Shast referred to inour report of aven date.
For VINEET KHETAM B ASSOLIATES Forand on behalf of the Board
Charterad AccoEntants BAHUBALI TIE UP PVT. LTD

e et
UimkEetor

' BAHUBALI TIE UP PVT. LTD

Fradfech Wivasd|

mdrgctor




Bahuball Tie-up Private Limited
157 Floger, Bikanar Budlding, 871, Lal Bazar Streat, Kolkata - 70001
Cind: 51100 WEIONEPTCIOSN3Z

Statement of profit and |oss for the year ended 31032021

1P‘.I‘Iiﬂ:|-1- Mate A g1 309,21 #i5 At 31.03.20
Rrwerus
Revenue from operations 0 4, 71F 468 & 316,459
Qthar ingome 21 - -
Total Revenue 4,712,458 516,459
Ewpenses.
Copstriection Acthity Expenses 22 7T 004 S35, 108
Changes in nventories of wordk-in-grogress 23 (377,044} {20, 10
Degreciation and amortEation eipense b ai 8ah df 0ix
Finance cosly 24 A0 A2 God A0
ifer oxpenses 25 259932 452 5496
Total expenses 619,154 1,087 409
Ihuﬁt before tax 4,093,370 5,828,960
Lo Income tax axpenses
. Current tam FRO,0O0 TaD, 000
- Tax Befpustrrsant For Earliar Year 43,267 23,1048
- Dafarred Tax 1534 1,782
Total tax enpense 2% 1 T4, 886
Profit after tas 3,268,069 3,044,074
Other comprehensive incaome
litems that may be reclessified to profit or fass - .
|items thit will rot be reclossified ta profit or loss
fi} Equity Irstrumenis threugh Othear Comgrehensivae Income = ]
iii} Remaasurements of the defined benefit plans -
JOther camprehensive inpamea for the vear, et of Bx =
Totak comprebensive income {or the year 3 06 JEE?
Earnimgs per equity share
Prodit avallable for Equity Sharehalders 1,268,069 1,044,074
Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding 10,00 2,000
Basic marnings per share 32681 304 4L
Driluted marmimgs par shase 325.E1 301491
Thiis is the Sratermant of Frofit & Loss refered 1o In our report of even daje.
Eor VIMEET KHETAN & ASSOCIATES rl-d an behalt of the Board

Chartered Accountanis

W

ALl W PVT, LTD

':Jn.n.uh n . Darachor Directar
ropsiatar AH

Membershin Mo 060270 UBALI TIE uP pvr, 51'_&.
Flace: 38, 13! Bazar Street erfy =
Kalkata - 700 001, Director

Date: F2nd June 2021 Directar

WL



Bahuhbali Tie-up Private Limfted

14t Flesar, Bikaner Building, 8¢/1, Lal Bazar Streat, Eolkata - Y0001

CIN; LIS1105WR2B05PTCI050E3

Notes fo the finandal statements asan 31,00.0021

Note 1 & X - Property, Plart and Egaipment

Fuor tie pear ended 51083011

Tangibie (1) Tangible

Particalars ﬂl"ﬁ'::z} lﬂTmm [ats Processing Totad [2) inzangikils
IEn s

Gross carmying amount
Deemed cost ey ot §1,04.20 1r1.531 121,53
Al ilinns 26, TER 5, 7RE
Disgmagali = E
Chaslieg grods earrynpg amsouet &5 on 31.03.30 s 148,317 lag3any
Aol it pe 4,983
(Lt LERE - : -
Cladlag grods carrylng arsaunt &L ea 31,0221 148,347 15RO
Brosmulated depreciotion = at 01.04.19 &7,554 A7 954
Deprodation charpe during 1he year 0,013 40.013
Disposals - 1
Clpsing acosmulsted depreciation as on 300,20 BT 56T ET 967
Deprecation charge during he year . A8 645
D poviaty = r
{Closing accumalated depredation a5 on 31.03.21 47,967 136,812
{Foet casmying Amount a5 at 31.03.20 £0,350.00 G0, 350, 00
{Net carrying amount as at 31.03.21 55,984.00 55, 288, 00]




Bahubali Tle-up Private Limited
15t Floor, Bikaner Bullding, BF1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700001
CIN: US1109WEZD0SFTC L0032

Notes to the financial staternents a3 on As at 31.03.21 A5 at 31.03.20
Mote 3 Deferred tan assers (net)
On Depraciation Allowance on Floed Assats 2321 4,158
TOTAL 2322 4,156
Mote 4 Financial Assets (Dther Financial Assets)
Unsecurad, Considered Good
Security Deposits 181,256 181,156

TOTAL 181,256 181,256
Mote 5 Inveniorias
1At lpwear of cost or Net Realisable value)

Wiork in Prograss 12124238 11,747,194

Finlshed Goaods 2B 475,275 28475275
Total Inwentories 40,599 513 0,222 469

Mote & Financial Assets (Trade receivables)
Trade receivables -

Recevables from related parties =
Less: Allawance for doubtful debis

All the wrade recelvables are Uinsecured, considered gaod and does nat require any groviskon or allowance

for daubriul debts

Mote 7 Financial Assets [Cash and Cash Equivalents)

{a) Balances with banks {Unrestricted in Current Account) 533,649 726,955
{k } Cash in hand 11.044 29,355
(e} Chegues; drafts on hand - =

[d ) Others

Cash and cash equivalents as per balance shest 544,693 756,314
Mote B Finandal Assets (Other financial assats)

Other Adwvanoes ﬂ‘l.fru.ccuﬁ_-d. considerad gﬁﬁdll 4,658 443 4,188,768
TOTAL 4,658 443 4,188,768
Mote 9 Current tax assets and liabilites
Current tax assets
Advance Incame Tax end TDS 254,670 352,927
TOTAL 254,670 - )

MNote 10 Other current assets
Other &cvances

TOTAL =




gahuball Tie-up Private Limited
1st Fioor, Bikaner Building, .B-,u"l, Lal Bazar Street, Kofkata - 700001
CIN: LS 110SWR2005FTCL05032

otes to the finandal statements as on Asat 31.03.21 A5 at 31.03.20
Mote 11 Equity Share Capital
{EgQuity Shares of Rz.10/- each])
@ rided F ital
Number of Shares 20,000 20,000
Total Armouni 200,000 200,000

b} lssued, subseribed doed fully pasd Share Capitid

Murnber of Shares 10000 10,000
Total Amount 100,000 100,000

cl Reconcifiation of Number of Equity Shares Outstanding
Az at the beginning & end of the year 10,000 100,06k
Mo shared have either been ssued, nes baught back, forfelbed

d) Details of Shacehalders halding more then 5% shares with votlng fght

warme of Eguity Shareholders
ROB Realty & infrestructure Lid
Mumber of Shares 9,800 4,800
Percentage af total shares hedd 08 00k QE.00%
2] The rights, preferences & restrictions attaching to shares and restrictions on distribution of
widend and re L al

The Company has only ane class of equity shares hasing par value walue of Rs 10 per share. Each halder of aquity
shames is entitled to one wote par share, The company declares and pays dividends in Indisn rupees. The dividersd
progrosed by the Board of Cirectors is subject 1o the appravil of the sharcholders i the ensulng Annual General
Meeting, In the event of liquidation of the company, the hefders of equity shares wil be entitled to recalve remaining
assats of the company, after distribution of all preferential amaunts. The distribution will bein proportion to tha
number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

f} Shares held by hoiding, uitimate holding, or subidiaries or sssociates of holding
Marne of Eguity Sharenolders
ROB Realty & infrastructere Lig

MNumber of Shares G800 o 800
Percentege of total shares held 98,005 QE.00%
Rawi Prakash Pincha ®
Mumber of Shares 100 100
Parcentage of tatal shares held 1.00% 100
Pradesp Kumar Pugalia ®
Humber of Shares 100 10D
Percentage of tatal shares held 1.00%, 1.0
* Both the sharehalders holding 100 Shares eech ore held in copecity of namines hoider af RDB Reoity &
Infrastructure Ltd
£] Shares are resenved for bssue under options or contracts,
Mumber of Shares - -
Total Amunt

hi $hares Esved for consideration oiter than cash or bomes to shareholders or bought back frem
shareholders within the period of 5 years
Mo such shares have been issued nor thera has been any buy-back




Bahubali Tie-up Private Limited

1st Floor, Bikener Bullding, 81, Lal Bagar Street, Kofkata - 700001

CiM: LUS1109WE 2005 PTC 105032

Mobes to the financal statements as on
Mote 12 Other equity
Roserve & Surplus
Surplus from Statement of Profit & Loss
&z at the beginning of the year
Auded: Profit fos the year
Add: Ind A5 Adjustments
A at the end of the year
higr r 7 e
Equity nstruments through ether comprehansive imcoma
Other items of Other Comprehensive Incoma
Total

Fote 13 Financial Liabilities - Barrawings (Maa Current)
Secured - 8t amortised cost

Term Loan from Bank
Total non-current borrowings

Mote L4 Financial Labllity {Other Financial Liakility)
Securlty Deposlts
Total

Mote 15 financial Rabilities - Borrawings
{Unsecured, regayable on Demand, Induding interest accrued]
From Related Partias
Fram other than Ralated Fartles
From MEBFC
From Others
Total

tote 16 financial liabifities - Trade and ather payables
outstanding dues of micre B ameall antreprises

Other than above

Tatal

Mote 17 finandial liabilities - Other Finandal Labifities
Current meturlty of long term delbit

interest acocruad but not due gn Borrowings

Aidvasstes fram othear

ther payable

Statutory Liabilities
Totad

Mote 18 Other Current Liabllites

Advances from Customer and Cthers
Taotal

MNote 10 Provisions
Praviston for Income Tax
Total

A5 ar31.03.21 #As at 31.03.20
20,699,781 17,655,707
3,268 069 3,044,074
23,967 850 20,659,781
73,867,850 20,699,781
= J.,T-'?E,E'l;
z 1,726,604
970,149 861 589
370,149 61,560
1,699,115 302,745
2,112 589 1,582,780
3,811,705 1,885,525
568,721 1,904,602
: 30,602
15,700,000 17,500,000
217,161 200,284
E1,299 _“3343¢E
16,667,181 19,732,841
780,000 760,000
780,000 760,000




Bahubali Tie-up Private Umited
1st Floor, Blkaner Bullding, 81, Lal Bazar Streel, Kolkata - 700001
CIN: USLIDWEBIDOSPTCI05032

Maotes to the financial statements A% at 31.03.21 A5 at31.03,20
Mote 20 Revenue from Operations

Rental & Other Charges 4,712 468 4,916,459
TOTAL 4,712 468 4,916,459

MNote 21 Other Income
Imterest income - -

Miscellanouss [ncome = 5
Total : 4

L s
Mote 22 Constructlon Actlvity Expenies
Othar Construction Expenses 119,669 107,006
Imterest Paid 25:?,3?5 296,102
Consumption 377,044 403,108

Mote 23 Changes in inventories of work-in-progress & Finlshed Goods

Cpaning Inventory of Woaork In Progress 11,747,194 11344 086
Opening inventary of Finished Goods 28,475,375 28,475,275
Sub Total (A) 40,222,469 39,819,361
Less ; Closing Inventory of Work in Progress 12,124,238 11,747,194
Less ; Closing Inventory of Finlshed Goods 28,475,275 28,475,275
Eub Total {B] 40,559,513 40,222,469
{Increase)/decrease In Inventories (A-B) EE'.'T,MI S-II-IH.ID‘BI
Mote 24 Finance Cost
Interest on Bormowead fund 191,862 438,478
Other Borrowing Cost
Motionad Interest on Securlty Deposits 108, 560 96,412
Finance Charnges = :
Total 300,422 594, 850
Mote 25 Others Expenses
Rates & Taxes 11,342 4,650
Filing Feas 1,650 2,500
Repairs & Malntenance 237,768 437 E&R
Miscellaneous Expenses 14,3732 1,578
Professional Charges -
Auditor's Remuneration - -
Statutory Audit Fees 5,000 5,000

Total 269,932 452,596




VINEET KHETAN & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

5th Floor, Room No. - 7, 3B, Lal Bazar Sireet, Kolkata - 700 001
Mob. 9331040855 Ph. - (033) 4066 1047, E-mail vka@khetans in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of
BAROM SUPPLIERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BARON SUPPLIERS PRIVATE LIMITED,
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Staterment of Cash Flows tor the year then ended and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory infermation.

Iy Gur apinian and-ta the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given te us, the
afoeesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principlas
generally accepted In india, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2021, and its
profit, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Fasis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {54} specified under section
143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013 Our responsibiiities under those Standards are further
described In the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics Issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla together with the ethical requirernents that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ather ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
regqulrements and the Code of Ethics.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to previde 2 basis
for our audii Gpinkan,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financdial statements of the current pariod. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whaole, and in forming our opinkon thereon, and
wiee di fol provide a separate cpinion an these matiers,




LT

Reporting of key audit matters as per 54 701, Key Audit Matters are not appiicable to the Company
as it 15 an unlisted company

Information Other than the Financlal Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other Information. The
ather information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures (o
Board’s Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon

Our opinkon on the finandal statements does rot cover the other information and we do not express
ary form af sssurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
infarmation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements of our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appEars te be materially misstatad.

H, based ‘on the work we have parformed, we condude that there 5 @ material misstatement of this
pther information; we are required to report that fact. We have nathing to report In this regard,

BManagement's Responsibility of the Financial Statemants

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the mattars stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies &ct, 2003 [‘the Act') with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
glve a true and fair view of the Financdial Position and Financial Performance, Cash Flows and the
statement of Changes in Equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
A,

This responsibillity also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Ack for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing-and detecting
frauds and other irtegularities, sélection and application of appropriate accounting polickes; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonsble and prodent, end design, implementation and
maintesance of adeguate imternal financal controls; that were operating effectively for ensuning the
atcuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the préparation and presentation
of the financial staternents that give a trug and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or &rror.

Iin preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability 1o continue 35 a golng concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and
using the poing concern basie of accounting unfess management either intends to liquidate the
Company o bo cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 50,

The Board of Directors are also responsible for oversesing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility




Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fimancial statements as a
whale are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reascnable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is ot & guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect 2 material
misstaternent when It exists. Misstatements can arlse from fraud or error and are consldered
material if. individually ar in the agaregate, they could reasonably be expected to Influence the
ceonamic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financlal statements.

Ax part of an audit In accordance with SAs, we exercise professiongl judgment and mainian
proféssional skepticism throughout the audit. We alsa:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
duse to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
ohtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misreprasentations, or the override of internal controd,

- Obtain an understanding of internal finandal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit proceduras that are appropriate In the circumstances, Under section 143(3}1] of the
Aok, we are alsa responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate-internal financial eentrols system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
contraly

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pelicies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management

- Condude on the appropristeness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the awdit evidence obtaimed, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention In our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements ar, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our apinion, Dur conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtalined up to the date of gur auditor’s report. However,
future events of conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern

Evalugte the owerall presentation, structure and content of the financlal staternents,
including the dischosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and eventsin a manner that achleves fair presentation.

Materiality it the magnitude of misstatements In the finandal statements that, Individuslly or in
agiregate, makes it probable that the ecanomic decisions of a reasonably knowledgesble user of the
financizl statements may be infleenced. We consider guantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in [i] planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i} to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements,




We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the plannaed
scope and timing of the audit and significant awdit findings, iIncluding any significant deficlencies bn
internal control that we identify during our audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and 1o communicate with them all
relationships and ather matters that may reasenably be thought to bear on our Indépendence, and
where applicable, related sefepuards.

From the matters communicated with thote charged with gavernance, we determine those matiers
that wors of most significance in the audit of the financial statements-of the current penod and are
therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters In our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precudes public disclosure about the matter or when, In extremely rare drcumstances,
wie dotermine that 3 matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
conseguences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the poblic interast benefits af
such commmunicatson,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auwditor's Report) Order, 2016{"the Order") issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act, we glve
in the "Annexure A" statement-on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order

2. Bs required by section 143{3) of the Act, we further report that:

A, We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief ware necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b, In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company 5o far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢, The Balance Sheet, Statement of Proflt and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and
Staternent of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. s our opinban, the aforesald financlal statements comply with the actounting
standards specified under section 133 of the &t read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e.  On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2020, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors IS
disqualified as on March 31, 2021, from being appainted as a director in terms of
section 164(2) of the Act,

£ In our opinion and to the best of our informateon and acoording to the explanations
given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters 1o be included in the
Auditor's Report In accordance with Aule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014;




) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would mpact its
fimancial position.

i} The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts, as such the guestion of commenting on any material foreseeable
[osses thereon does not arlse,

iii] There hasnot been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under
report to transter any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The
guestion of delay in transfesring such sums does not arise.

For Wineet Khetan & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
iFkrm Regn Mo: 324428E|

A

CA VINEET KHETAN
[Proprietor]

hemberskip Mo, RIRTO
Place: Kolkata

Date; 22.06.2021

DN 210602 70AMMNTI 2268




“AMNEXURE A" TQ THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

annexure referred to In our Report of even date to the Members of BARON SLIPPLIERS PRIVATE
LIMITED, as at and for the year ended 315t March, 2021

1. al

b

ch

2. id)

b)

The company 18 maintaining proper recosds showing full particulars, including
guantitative detalls and situation of fixed assets.

As explained to us Fixed Assets of the company are physically verified by the
management according to a phased programme designed to cover zll the ftems
swhich considering the size and nature of operations of the company appears 1o be
reasonable. Pursuant 1o such program, no material discrepancies between book
records and physical inventory have been noticed on physical werification.

The company does not have any immovable property under the fixed assets; hence
the clause is not applicable.

The inventary has been physically verified by the management at regular intervals,
in respect of inventory lying with third parties, these have substantlally been
confirmed by them.

In our apinlan and according to the information’s and explanations given to us, the
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed By the managemant a2
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its
businass,

On the basis of our examinations of records of the inventary, in our ajpinion, the
company is maintaining proper records of inventory except in réspect of work-in-
progress. As in earlier years, work-in-progress has been determined by the
management on the basis of physical verification, The discrepancies ascertained on
physical verification between the physical stock and the beok records of Inventary
were not material in relation to the eperations of the Company,

3. The ¢ompany has nat granted loans, secured or unsecured Lo companies, firms or other
parties covered In the register maintalned under section 189 of the Campanies Act 2013,
Hence clause i not applicable.

4. According te the records of the company examined by us and sccarding to the information

and explanations given to us, In our opinien the company has neither given any guarantees

- or security nor has made any investments nor given a loan coverad under the provisions of
section 185 and 185 of the Campanias Act, 2013,

5 The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed there under are not applicable.
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B}

9l

ik}

11)

12}

13.)

14.)

The rules regarding maintenance of cost records which have been specified by the central
povernment under sub-section (1} of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the Company.

al The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory duss ncluding provident
fund, employees' state insurance, Income-tax, cales-tax, service tax, duty of
custarns, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and cervice tax, cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there = ng arrears of
outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year concerned for @
periad of more than sl manths from the date they became payable.

4] Aceording to the records of the company mxatrined by us and according 1o
information and explanations given to us, there are no dues n respect of income
tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value sdided
tax or cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

According to the records of the Company examined by Uus and the Information and
explanations given to ys, the Company has duly rapaid loan taken from banks. Further it
does nat have any outstanding from any financial institutions or government nor heas it any
outstanding debanturs,

In our apinion, and aceording to the information’s and explanations glven to us, there was
no money faised by way of Initial public effer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and the term loan has been applied, on an overall basis, for the purpose for
which they were obtainad,

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that neither any fraud
by the company nor on the company by its officers [ employees has been noticed or
reported during the year,

As meamined by us, the company has not paid remuneration to any managerial personnel
during the period In accordance, hence clause is not applicable,

The company i not a nidhi comparny. Hence clause is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given 1o us, We are of the opinion that ll the
transactions with the related parties are In compliance with sectlens 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements
gtc., a5 required by the applicable accounting standards.

According te the information and explanations given to us, we Feport that the company has
neither made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares nor fully or partly
eanvertible debentures during the vear under review. Hence clause i5 not applicable.
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15}  According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the company has
not entered Into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them.
Hence dause is not applicable.

16.)  According to the information and esplanations given to us, we report that company Is not
required to be registered u/'s 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For Vinest Khetan & Associates
Chartered Accountanis
{Firm Ragn Mot 3244 28E)

CA VINEET KHETAM
{Proprietor)

membership Mo, 060270
Place: Kelkata

Date: 22.06.2021
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Baron Suppliers Private Limited
CIn: U1 10AWR2005PTCI06020

Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2021

15t Floar, Blaner Building, 81, Lal Bazar Sreat, Eollata - 00001

Particulars Nots Az at31.03.21 A= at 310930
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
{a| Proparty, Plant and Equipment i 5125 23,620
&) Intangible z . .
ic]l Defarred Tax Assets 3 13,204 11541
{d) Financial Assats
(I} Other Financlal Assats 4 180,135 180,135
Total Man - Curfent Assets 198,544 215,326
Currisnt assets
[a) Inventories 5 43,578,331 42,560,673
(k] Financiad Assets
(i) Trade recervablas b -
(i) Cash and cash equivalents Fi 384,408 A3, B86
(llf] Other financlal assets B - -
[e} Current Tan ASets ] 154 B6S 153,939
(d} Gthar current assets id -
Total Current Assets 44,323 A08 43 655,504
Total Azsets 44,520,952 0,830
JECILITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
ia] Equity Shara capstal i1 100,000 100,000
(b} Other Eguity 12 231.052,899 15,640,103
Total equity 13,152 899 19,740,103
Liabifitias
Non-current Habilities
i} Financial LUabilities
(i} Borrowings 13 - 1,726,604
(i} Oeher financial liabdities 14 4154408 4,154,458
Total non-current labilities 1,154 498 3,881,103
Current liabilties
[a] Financial Liabilrties
{Ij Borsowwings 15 13,267,527 1443082
(i] Trade apd other payables 14 - -
tiia) Other firancial lsabilities 17 3,165,627 5,048,543
b} Cther current liabilites 18 - -
{c}h Prowisions 19 T80, 000 0000
Total Current Liahilities 14,313,554 20,249,625 |
Tatal liabilites 1,368,052 44,130,727
Total Equity & Liabilities 44,520 952 43,870,830 |

|For VINEET KHETAN & ASSOCIATES
Chard mre] Bocoentants

Hor

naet Khetan
Proprietor
sembership Mo 060270
Place: 36, Lal Bazar Sarmat
Enlkats - 700001,
Date: 22nd kuma 121

This b5 the Batance Sheat referred to in our report of even date

For and on behlaf of the Board
BAROM SUPPLIERS PVT. LTD
s

o

Director

BARON SUPPLIERS PUT, LTD.
ﬁ'ﬂ""‘* j,H'r'.h"
DikdERC T




|Baron Suppliers Privats Limited
JCIN: US1100WE 2O SPTCLIS0E0

Statement af profit and koss tor the year ended 31033021

1st Floar, Bikaner Building. B/1, Lsl Bazar Street, Kolkata - 200001

IParticulars Mote | Year ended 31.08.21 | Year ended 21,0320
Revenide
Revenue from operations 20 4,712 468 i F16.4559
Mher incoma ra d -
Total Revonue 4,712, 458 4,915,459
Fupensas
Canstruction Activity Expenses 22 1,017.652 47 Bal
Chanpes in inventodes of work-wn-progress 23 (1,017,652 {37 66|
Deprecatipn and amortisation expenss 1 15,495 12,388
Finarste casls Rl 191,094 553,433
Cithesr x pErdiss %5 274, Gl 00,8597
Tatal expenses A85,499 02,718
[ Prafit before tan A 226,974 4,013,741
Lge: Incame tax Bupense
- Curmest tax TR0 TED,000
- Tay Adjustment For Eashier Year ELE: 105, 104
- Deferred Tas 49 3 [EEE |
Total fax axpense H14,177 BS9 811
Profit after ta 3,412,757 3,153,930
Othar comprohensive incame
iterns that may be reclessified o prafit o loss
ftens that will pod he rectassified Ta praflit ov foss
{1} Equity Instruments throwgh Other Comprehensiee Intome :
(i} Remeaduraments of the delined banefit plans s
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax =
Total comprehansive incama for the year 3452 747 3,153,930
Earni ] i .
Profit avadabla for Eguity Sharshalders 312,757 3,153,330
Welghted average number of Eguity Shares outstanding 1 000 10,000
Basic aarmnings per sharg 341.28 315.29
Dilutesd sarnmngs per dhass 341,38 315 349

For VIMEET EHETAN & ASSOCIATES
Chariered Accountants

Vinzet Khetan

Frogrietor

mdembarship Mo OedETD
Place- b, Lal Bazar S3rees
Kolkara - TO0 00,

Date; 22 Jime 2023

This is the Staternent of Prafit & Loss referred 1o inosur report af Bven date.

For ard on behlaf af the Board

BARON SUF%;‘E PVT. LTD
A

Carector
BARON SUPPLIERS PVT. LTD.
'Erur..f Mo 4

L=

Directar

DirepMrector




Baron Suppliers Private Limited

15t Floor, Bikaner Bullding, 81, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700001

CiN: U51109WB2005PTC106030

Motes to the financial statements as on
[Note 1 & 2 - Property, Plant and Equipment

. (1) Tangible
Particul 1
cutars Office Equipment Tot

Gross carrying amount
|Deemed cost as on 31.03.19 102,000 102,000
Additions

Disposals -
|ﬂuﬂn_;_gmss carrying amount as on 31.03.20 102,000 102,000
Additions - -
Disposals < 5
Closing gross carrying amount as on 31.03.21 102,000 10Z,000
Accumulated depreciation as on 31.03.19 45,992 45,992
Depreciation charge during the year 31,388 32,388
Disposals . -
Closing accumulated depreciation as on 31.03.20 78,380 78,380
Depreciation charge during the year 1B.495 18,4495
Disposals - -
Closing accumulated depreciation as on 31.03.21 96,875 96,875
ket carrying amount as at 31,03.20 23,620 23,620
Net carrying amount as at 31.03.21 5,125 5,125




Baron Suppliers Private Limvived

1st Floopr, Bikaner Building, &1, Lal Bazar Street, Eolkata - 700001

CIN: 51 109WEB2005PTCI05030

Motes to the financial statements as o

Mote 3 Deferred tay assats {net)
On Deprecliation Allowance on Flaed Asseis
TOTAL

Note 4 Financial Assets (Dthor Financial Assets)
Unsacured, Consldersd Good

Security Deposits
TOTAL

Mot 5 Inventories

At bowar of cost or Met Realsable vahse}
Work in Progress
Finished Goods

Total Invantories

Notir 6 Financial Azsets |Trade receivables)
Trade recelvables

Pecehvables from relaled parties

Less: Allpwance for doubtful debis

Miote: All the trade receivables are Unsecured, consldered good and does

nat requlre any provision or albewance for doubtful debts

Mote 7 Financial Assets (Cash and Cash Equhmlents)

() Balances with banks |Unrestricted in Current Sccdunt}
{b | Cash in hand

le) Chegues, dralts an hand

id | Others

Cash and cash equivalents as per balance sheot

Mote B Financial Assets (Other financial assets)
Other Advances [Unsecured, consigered good)
TOTAL

MNote 9 Currant tax assets and liabilitios
Current fax assels

Agdwancs ncome Tax and TOS

TOTAL

feote 10 Other current assets
Crther Advances
TOTAL

As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03 2020
13,244 11,581
13,254 11,581

188,125 180,125
180,125 180, 135
16,325,816 15,352,164
27,348,515 27,348,515
Héﬂlﬁi HEEHIIETE
384,250 600,003
5,158 41,883
389,808 611,886
254 669 357919
254 669 352,939




Baron Suppliers Private Limited
1st Floor, Blkaner Bullding, 8/1, Lal Bazar Streat, Kolkata - 700001
CIM: LS 109WEZ005FTCI05030

Motes to the financial statements as on As at 31.03.2021 As 5t 31.03.2020

MNote 11 Equity Share Capital

[Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each)

& Authorived Share Capital
Mumber of Shares 20,0000 L0000
Total Amount 200,000 2000, 000

b Baued, subscribed and fully pald Share Capital
Numiber of Shares 10,000 10,000
Total Amoymnt 100,000 100,000

£} Reconciliation aof Number of Equity Shares Cutstanding
fi5 at the beginning & end of tha year 10, O 10,000
Mo shases fave elither been issued, nor bought back, forfelbed

dl ils of alders hobdi & with woting ri
Marne of Eguity Sharaholders
RDE Realty & Infrastructure Ld
Number of Shares 8,800 9,800
fercentage of total shares held OE 00 95.00%

£ The rights, preferences & restrictiens attaching to shares and restrictions on digtrbutian of,

dividend and repayment of copital
The Comgparry has onby one class of eguity ghares having par value valug af A, 5 par share, Each halder of equity shares S entitled (o
ona vate per share, The company declares and pays dividands In Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directars iy
sishject to the approval of the sharsholders In the ensuing Annusl General Maeting. In the event of lguidatien of the company, the
headers of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the comgarny, after distnibution of all prafarential amaunts. The
diztritiutsan will be In progortion fo the nurber of equity shares held by the sharehoiders,

I} Shares held b i imate holding, of i associsles

Mame of Equity Shareholders
ROE Realty B Infrastructure Lid

Mumber of Shares 5,800 0,20

Percantage of total shares held Q8. 00k 98 %
favi Prakash Pincha *

Mumbes of Shares 100 00

Percentage of total shares held 1005 1.00%
Pradeap Kumar Pugalia *

Murnber of Shares 100 100

Percantage of total shares held L.00% 1.00%

* Aoth the shareholders halding 100 Shores eoch are held in copocity of nominee holder of ADS Realty & Infrostructure Lid
re redecied for 55y i EOATF
Mumber of Shares
Total Amaunt
- b} Shares isswed for ggnsideration ather than cash of bonus 19 sharghalders or bought back from
sharehpldars within the perked of 5 years

. Ko such shares have been jssued nor there has been any buy-back




Bzron Suppilers Private Limited

131 Floor, Bikaner Buiding, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - T00KN

CIM: US1109WE2005PTC105030

Motes to the financial statements as on

Mote 12 Other oquity
Reseree & Surplus

Surplus from Statement of Profit & Lags
Az at the beginning of the year

Add: Profit for the year
Add: Ind AS Adjustments
&5 a3t the end of the year
Othpr Comprehensive [noame
Equity Instrurments through other comprehansive income

Qthar items of Other Comprelensve Incoma
Total

Mote 13 Financial Liabilities - Borrowings (Mon Current)
Secured - at amortised cost

Term Loan fram Bank
Total mon-currant horrowings

MNote 14 Financlal Liablfity |Other Financial Liability}

Securty Deposits
Tatal

Mote 15 financial Fabliities - Borrowings
|Ursecured, repayable on Demand, incleding intberest accreed}
From ather than Releted Farthes
From KBFC
From D1hers
Total

Wote 16 financial labilities - Trade and ather payables
gutstanding duas of micra & small entreprises

Other than above

Total

Mote 17 financial Habilities - Dther Financial Lisbilities
Current maturity of long term debt

Interest scorued but not due on borrowings

Advances from other

Crther payable

Statutory Lisbilivies

Total

Mote 18 Other Current Liabilities
Advances from Customar and Others
Tatal

Mote 19 Provisions
Prowicion for Incame Tax
Total

As st 31.03.2021 A5t ¥1.03,2020
19,640,103 16,486,173
3,412,707 3,153,930
23,052,800 19,640,103
23,052,899 19,640,103
i} 1,726,604
= 1,726 604
2,154,438 2,154,498
2,154,498 2,154,498
10,186,582 8,892.372
3,080,945 1,550,710
13 267,927 10443082
668,721 1,504,609
a F.a02
#2908 747 GETT.RTR
#4850 71,953
123,309 161,501
5165627 9,048,543
zﬁﬂ,ﬂﬂn T, 000
THO,000 760,000




Baron Suppliers Private Limited
1st Floor, Bikanar Buiiding, 8/1, Lal Barar Strect, Eolkata - 700001
CiN: US1109WEZ005PTC1058030

Motes to the financial statements Asar 31.03.7021 Asat3L03.2020

hote 20 Revenue from Operations

Rental & Other Chargas 4,712,468 4,916,459
TOTAL 4,712 468 4,915,459
- =
Mote 21 Other Income

Interest Incame : -
Misceliznoues Income . }

Total - -
— —rm

Mote 22 Construction Activity Expenses

Dther Construction Expenies 119,669 107,006

Interest Pald 397,983 B40,662

Consumption 1,017,652 = 947,668

Mote 22 Changes In Inventories of work-In-progress &

Finished Goods

Cpening Inventory of Waork in Progress 15,312,164 14,364,495

Crpening Irventory of Finlshed Goods 27,348,515 27348 515
Eub Tatal |A] 42,660,679 41,713,011

Less : Closing Inventory of Wark In Progress 16, 329,B16 15,312,184

Less - Closing Inventory of Finished Goods 17,348,515 27,348,515
Sub Tatal [B) 43 678, 331 A2, 660,675

{Incresse)/decrease in inventories |A-B) (1,017 652) [947,.668)

HMote 24 Flnanoe Cost

Interest on Borrowed fund 191,094 495 478

Qher Borrowing Cost

MNotional Interest on Security Deposits - 70,355
Flnance Charges

Total 191,054 — 569,433

Mote 25 Others Expenses

Rates & Taxes 2,238 1,650

Filing Feees 1,500 2,000

Miscelanaous Egpenses 5010 12,757

Rirpairs & Maintenance 250,268 272,400

Legal / Professional Charges 5,900 4,090

Auditor's Remuneration ma

Statutory Audit Fees 5,000 5,000

Total 275806 300,897




VINEET KHETAN & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

: - 700 001
Floor Room No. - 7, 3B, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata
MDH?HEEMMDHIEE. Ph. ' (033) 4066 1047, E-mail * vka{@khetans in

INDEPENDENT ALIDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of
HEADMAN MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Dpinicn

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HEADMAN MERCANTILE PRIVATE
LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the Statement of Profit and
Loss, the Statament of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year thed anded
end asummary of the significant accounting policies and other expianatory information,

Im our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the infermation required by the Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act”)
in the manner so reguired and give a true and fair vlew in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepred in Indla, of the state of affairs of the Company a5 at 315t March, 2021, and it
prafit, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis af Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standard$ on Auditing [SAs] specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities wnder thase Standards are further
described in the Auditer’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company In accordance with the Code of Ethics Bsued by tha
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical roguiremants that are relevant
to our gudit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Fules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethlcs,

W belicwe that the audit evidence we have obtained ks sufficlent and appropriate bo provide a Hhsis
for our audit cpinian

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters thal, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
cur audit of the financial statements of the current pariod. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whale, and in forming our opinion therean, and
wie do not provide a separate opinion on these matters,




Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company
as it is an unlisted company.

information Other than the Financal Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information induded in the Board’s Report induding Annexures to
Board's Report, but does not include the financial statements and cur auditor’s report therean,

Our apinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do net express
ary Fermof assurance conciusion therzon

In eonnection with our zudit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information & materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of cur audit or otherwise
appears to be materkally misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
pther information: we are required to report that fact. We have nothing (o report in this regand,

Management s Rexponsibility of the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {'the Act'] with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the Financial Position and Financial Performance, Cash Flowsand the
statemant of Changes in Eguity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standardsspecified under Section 133 of the
Act,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimatés that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstaterment,
whather dug to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or 1o cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but 1o do so.

The Board of Diractors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s fimancial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility




Jur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material masstatement, whether dus to fraud or error, and to lssuee an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reascnable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not 3 guarantee that an sudit conducted In accordance with 34s will always detect a material
misstatement when it exsts, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisiens of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audis, We also;

- Identify and assess the risks of materkal misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive o those risks, and
pbtain audit evidence that is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting fraom frawd is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may Involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

- Dbtain an understanding of Intermal finandal contral relevant to the audit in order ta design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3}(i} of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing cur opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
canfrals,

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

- Concluds on the appropriateness of management’s wse of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncortamty exists
related to events or tonditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue a5 a going concern. if we conclude that a material wuncertaindy exists, we are
required to draw attention in our asditer's report to the related dischoswres in the financial
starermnents of, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. Howevar,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to contlnue as a going concern.

- Bbvaluate the overall presentation, structure znd content of the financal statements,
including the dischosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events ina manner that achiewes fair presentation, =

hatertality s the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggrezate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
fimancial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (I} planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements,




=

We communicate with thase charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and signiticant audit findings, including any significant dehiciencies in
internal control that we identify dunng our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we hawve complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
refationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards,

Fram the matters communicated with those charged with povernance, we determineg those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in gur auditor's report unless law or
regulation pracludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we datermine that a matter should aot be communicated in our report because the advarse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 1o cutweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. As required By the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016{"the Order”} issued by the
Central Governmant of India in terms af sub-section (11} of sectlon 143 of the Act, we ghwe
in the "Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

a, ‘We have sought and cbtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b, In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company 5o far as it appears from our examination of those bocks,

c. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and
Statement of Changes in Eguity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specifled under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies
[Accounts) Rules, 2004

g 0On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2021, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2021, from being appointed as a director in terms of
section 164{2] of the Act.

f. In our opinion and to the best of aur information and according 10 the explanations
given to us, we report as under with respect 1o other matters to be included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 20014:




i| The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financlal position,

jil The Company did not have any long-term contracts induding derivative
cantracts, as such the guestion of commenting on any material foresseable
los=es thereon does not arise,

(i There has not been an occasicn In case of the Company during the year under
repart to transfer any sums to the investor Educatlon and Protection Fund. The
guestion of delay in transferring such sums does not artza,

For Vineet Khetan & Associates
Chartered Acoountants
{Firm Regn No; 324428E)

J‘J\W

CA VINEET KEHETAN
[Proprietor)

hdembership Mo, 060270
Place: Kolkata

Date: 22.06.32021

UDIN : 210602 T0ALMATLIEE]




“ANNEXL B NOEPENDEMN RT

annexure referred to in our Report of even date to the Members of HEADMAN MERCANTILE
PRIVATE LIMITED, as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021,

L}

2

3)

4.)

2.

6.

7.0

The company does not have any fixed assets hence the clause is not applicable.

a} The mventory has been physically verified by the management at regular intervals.
In respect of inventory lying with third parties, these have substantially been
canfirmed by them.

4]] In our epinion and according to the information’s and explanations given to us, the

procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its
bLesiness.

<) oin the basis of our examinations of records of the Inventory, n our opinian, the
campany |5 maintaining proper records of inventory except in respect of work-in-
progress. As in earlier years, work-in-progress has been determined by the
management on the basis of physical verification. The discrepancies ascertained on
physical verification between the physical stock and the book records of Inventory
were not material in relation to the operations of the Company.

The company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, flems or other
parties covered in the register maintained wnder section 189 of the Companies Act 2013,
Henee dause is not applicable,

According to the records of the company examined by us and according to the information
and explanations given to us, In our opinion the eompany has neither given any guarantess
ar security nor has made any investments nor given a loan covered under the provisions of
wection 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

The company has not accepted depaosits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisiens of sections 73 ta 76 or any other refevant provisions of the
Compenies Act 2013 and the reles framed there under are not applicable.

The rules regarding maintenance of cost records which have been specified by the sentral
government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the Campany,

a) The company is regular In depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, salestax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there Is no arrears of




B

2.

10.)

11.)

12.)

1.3-*

14.)

15.)

outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year concerned for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b According to the records of the company examined by us and according to
information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of income
taw. sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
taw ar cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispube,

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Campany has duly repaid loan taken from banks. Further it
does not have any outstanding from any financial institutions or government nor has it any
outstanding debenture,

In our opinion, and according to the information’s and explanations given to us, there was
no maoney raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (induding debt
instruments) and the term loan has been applied, on an overall basis, for the purpese for
wihich they wera obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that neither any fraud
by the cempany nor on the company by its officers / employees has been naticed or
reported during the year.

A5 examined by us, the company has not paid remuneration to any managerial personnel
during the period in accordance, hence clause is not applicable.

The company 15 not @ nidhi company, Hence clause 5 not applicable.

According to the Information and explanations glven to us, we are of the opinion that all the
transactlons with the related parties are in compliance with sectlons 177 and 1E3 of
Companies Act, 2003 and the details have been disclosed In the Ind AS financial statements
ete., a4 required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the company has
neither made any preferential allatment or private placement of shares nor fully or partly
canvertible debentures during the year under review. Hence clause is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the compagy {14
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them.
Hence clause 15 not applicable.




16.) According to the Information and explanations given to us, we report that company is not
reguired to be registered s 45-14 of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For Vineet Khetan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
{Firrm Fegn Mo 32447EE)

CA VINEET KHETAMN
{Propristor)
Membership No. 060270
Place: Kolkata

Date: 220620021
UCHN = 210602 70AAAATLIEE




Headman Mercantibe Private Limited

CiM- LS OB aLaTe 104940
Lalme Sheet as on 31,03, 7021

1st Hoor, Bikaner Building. By1, Lol Bazar Strest, Kalkstd - 700001

Particulars

ASSLTS
Monscurrent assels
[&@l Propeity, Plant and Equlprent
b} Intangible
|} Deferred Tax
id} Financlal Assots
(i} Dher Fnanclal Assets
Tital Man - Currenl Asais
Current assets
fa| Invantaries
i) Finangial Assats
£i) Trade ragaivables
{ii) Cash and cash equivalents
Wl Other financial assots
f¢] Currant Tax Assets
(] Dthar currant assets
Total Current Assets

Total Assets

EQLATY AMD LIABILITIES
Equity
1a) Equirty Shara capital
b} Crher Equity
Total equity
Lizhilities
Mon-current liabilities
|a&] Fimancial Laabiftes
(i} Bormowings
LI Crther finandial liakilities
Total nn-current |Eabilltias
Current Eabilities
[a} Financial Liabdlities
I} Borrowings
1i] Trade and otfer gayatles
liln] Otber finencial Habilities
(k] Other curnent Babiites
icl Prowisions
Tatal Current Liakklitas
Total Eabilities

Tatad Equity & Linbiktics

Mote M5 at 31.03.2021 | As a0 31.03. 2020
1 =
2 - &
3
4 1%z, 796 173,756
172796 172,786
5 36228417 35,165,912
& . .
7 453,445 488,035
i = 2
] 208,545 280167
b li] . -
36,590,507 35.948.114
3-'.!1!;&53.,31;5 Jﬁ,_.‘llﬂl_ﬂiﬂ-
11 100,100 1040, 10
12 19,568,272 16,756,213
19,668,572 16,856,313
13 - L8R a0
14 1,765,132 1,765,132
1,765,182 3,491,736
15 11,572,604 12,631 402
1& . -
17 1,006,194 2471408
18 .
1% 650,00 6 M, LK
15,628,800 15, TP2050
17,353,932 19,264,586
37063303 36,120,910

Far VINEET EHETAM & ASS0CIATES
Charpared Accountanis

Jhy

Vifsaet Khetan
Propristor

Membership Mo 0E02 T
Flace: 38, Lal Bazar Strept
Kinlkata - 700 i,

Dt 32 Jume 2021

This Is the Balance Shesat referrad to 0 our repot of even date,

ﬁd on hohalf of the Board
AN MER E PYT. LTD.

— pal—

HEAD

= wﬂire::mr
MERCANTILE PVT. LTD.

polafy HY0 T
Diractar

Director

HEADM




|Headman percantito Private Limited

[<Ir: US1A0SWBI005PTC 10990

15% Floar, Bikaner Buitding, 811, Lal Bazar S4reet, Kolkata - 700001

Statermnent af Profit and Loss for the year endad 31.03.2021

|Particalars Mot Asat 31,03.2021 A5 At 31,03 2030
Rovefiue
Fgvenue fram op=rations 240 3,560,818 5,284 407
Crther ncoma 21 4 .
Tatal Rewnnua 3,260,818 6,584,407
Expripiesy
Carntrction Activity Expenses 7 1,058 505 930,316
Changes i imeentomies of work-in-progress 23 (1058 50%) 1,674,083
Cepreciation and amortisataon aipanse 2 - E
Finance costs 14 134,650 623,633
Dithes gxpenses FL 238,800 493,554
Total espenses 355,451 3, 721.57¢
Profit before tax 1,505 367 3,162,830
Less: Intome @e sxpenye;
- Current tax GS3,000 G0, 000
= Tax Adjustmant For Earlinr Yaar 42,318 58,544
Totad tas expensa G52, 318 728,849
Profit after tax 2,813,049 +,5333,886
Other comprehensive Income
thema thad mary be racirssified o profit of loss -
frevns Bt wi aod be reclossiiied to profit or loss
[i} Equetty Instruments throwugh (ther Comprehensive Income -
(i} Bemeasurements of the dafined henefit plans 2
{Osher :mmh&nﬁv«elnm for the yEar, net of lax E
Total
comprehensive income for the year 1,813,049 2,533,806
|Earnmirgs per equity share
Prafit available for Equity Sharehoiders 1308 2,533,885
‘Weighted avarage number of Eguily Shares gutstandéng 10000 13,040
Basic aarnings par share 281.02 253,14
Ciluted sarnirgs per share 18102 28314

Fos VINEET KHETAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Acoownkants

(i

Wineet Kheten

Froprietor

Membershin Mo 00270
Flace: 38, Lad Bazar Streat
kolkata - 700001

Cate: 2Ind June 2021

Thees i5 tha Statement of Profit & Less referred to in our report of even date,

HERERAR ﬁﬁg’ﬂﬂyﬁfn.
jiL

HEADMAN MERCANTILE PVT. LTD.

Pi:li |+ lﬁi’ﬂff

e L ST

[ ]
Director  Director

Director
Mrector




Haadman Mercantile Private Limitad
15t Floor, Blkaner Building, Bf1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700000
CIN: LS 108 B 2005 FTC 10Waan

Motes to the fimancial stafements a5 on A e 310321 AL §t 31,0820
Mote 3 Deferred tax assots (nat)
Cin Bepreclation Allowance on Fized Assets - 2
TOTAL - -
Note £ Financial Assets [Dther Fimancial Assetc)
Unsecured, Considensd Gaod
Zpourity Doposits 172,780 1TLTOG

TOTAL I-TEIH'E 131!1‘3'5
Nete 5 Inventosiss
PAL lpwer af cost o Mat Fealisabile valye]

Work in Progress TLE23 417 10,754,512

Firshed Goods 24405000 24,405,000
Totsl Imentorias 36,728,417 35 153 6132

Note 6 Fimancial Assets {Trade recaivables)

Trade res ahles =
Reeiaflas from selated partis -
Ligss: Allowange for dcabihsd dekits

A8 the trade recsvables are Unseoured, considered good and does not requice gny provision or aSawange fpr

doabiful debes

Mote 7 Fnancial Assets [Cash and Cash Enalvalents)

(s} Balarmoes with banks [Unresticted a Current Acoouat) 431,155
(b ) Cazh in hand 12591
ic] Chegues, drafts on hand -
id | Sthers

Cash and cash eguivalents as per balance sheet l.'igl“-!

Mote B Financial Aszets (Other inandal assets)
Cetier Adwances (Uniecuned, considered goes) 2

TOTAL =

Note & Current tax ss=eby snd lakbiligies
‘Currant tax asuats
ddvancs Incomsa Tax and TOS 208, B5

285,167

TotAL 208,545

LT

Mate 10 Other currant assets
Other Advances -

TOTAL =




1eA Floor, Baner fusiding, 8/1, Lol Baear Strear, Kotata - 70000
CEN: US1I0TWRNIDSFTC D240

MNotes to the financial statements as on A= at 3103371 Ax ot 51,0020

Mot 11 Equity Shane Capital

(Equity Shares of Rs 10y pagh)

al Auzharized Share Cagital
Humber of Shares 0,000 20,008
Tonal Amosint 200,000 200, 0}
Mumvber al Shares 10010 10070
Total Smount 1O, 100 §00, 100

sd Rgsgneiliation of Number of Equity Shares Dutstanding
Ag et the beginning & ol of the year 10,100 1,100
Mo shades ke alther Biaen issued, nor hought back, forfaibad

o) Details of Shareholders boldng more than 5% shares with vating right

Mame of Eguity Sharehoidars
RCE Realty & infragiructurs Lig
Mumbser of Shares 94810 GE10
Parceniage of total shares hald 47194 971
£l 5 i hares and restrictions on disiributon of
il i

The Company bas anky one clags of squity skares hawing pad vilie valin of B L0 pas shiera. Eack holder of oquity shares s
eritied to one wite per stace. The company dedlare and pays Svidends i indizn rupess. The dvdend proposed by the
tinnrd of Direciors i sukject fo tha speeroval of the ihirehalders In tha ercuing Annual Geneal Meeting: In the ewen of
lipudation ol Be porngiry, Tha haldars of ety chams wil he anticied 1o receie remaining asseis of the coongany, after
distributicn af wl preferntial amounts, Th dsanbution will b in proporion 3o the number of equity shares held by the
shamhaldars.

af i r
AOE Paaley & Infrasirscioes LEd
Mumber af Shares . 9810 g &1d
Percentage of 1obal shares hald 90.19% 97.1%%
Rayi Prakach Pincha *
Meumbser of Shases 100 1040
PappEntape af tatal shares el D9 .S
Pradesn Kumsr Pugslia ®
Murmber of Shanas ind 100
Parcemage of total shares hald 0955 0.59%
* Apify i shorehokiers haloing 106 Shaves each ane hidd in sopacity of ramdaee holder of ROB Reolty &
frfmsbructine Lin
1 Shares pre reserued 106 S5 under opilons or fongracts.
Humber of Shanes
Teaal Ameurit
hj thares Eswed for o

Mo sz shares have baen Scued nor thane has been any Buy-hack



Headman Marcantlie Private Limited

15t Floor, Hlkanar-B-ulHln:g. B, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 7000

CIN- U511 105WE 2005 FTCIDSSA0

Hotes to the finandal atemaents asan

MNote 12 Other equity
Resgnie & Surpliss
Sairplus from Statemant of Prefit & Loss
A5 3t the begmning of the year
Atdd: Profit for the year
Al bnd AT AdjasTmEnT
A 't the end of the year
T (1] BrEive
Eqquity Instruments through othar comprehense income
Oither lgpms af Oiher Comgrebersive Income
Tetal

reote 13 Financlal Liabilities - Borrowings [Non Cusrent)
Sacurad - at amartised cost
Tarmi Loan from Bark

Tatal nen-rurrent borrawings

Note 14 Fimandial Liabdity [Other Financial Lisbility}
Securlty Deposits
Advance fram parties

Tertal

Mote 15 financial liabilites - Borrowings
[Unsecured, repayabie on Demand, incuding ngerest accruad |
From Aelated Partiey
From ather than Aelibsd Partey
Fram REFC
From Others

Tatrl

Mobe 16 financkal liabilithes - Teade and other payahies
outstending dues of micn B small eptregrises

Cthar than abave

Total

fende 17 financlal llabiftes - Ctfer Finaomcial Liakilities
Currant maturity of fong term debt

Irtarast accrued bk not due on barfoswings

Advances from ather

Qther payable

Swatutary Lahilities

Tioiad

Mot 18 Other Current Liabilithes
Advanoes from Custoener and Obrs
Total

Mote 19 Pravisions
Praviton for Inoome Tas
Total

A5 3t 31.08.21 #s at 110320
16,756,223 14,332,337
LA13 029 FRLEN:E]
15,565,371 16, ThE, 335
19,565,272 16,755,313
- 1,436,604
- L,
1,765,132 1,765,131
1. 765,132 1,765,132
4,530,495 4 584,095
744,105 8,047,343
11,572,804 13,531,447
B&E,TI1 1,804 605
= ¥5.066
LGRS 107,005
L Sy 1749,351
102,553 B,535
3,006, 196 2,471,407
G50, 0 G000
ES0,000 BI0000




Headman hﬂr:ll'l‘l"! Privata Limited
1st Hoor, Bikaner Buitding, E/1, Ll Bazar Skreel, Kolkata - 700001
Cid: UET 108WERIINEPTC 104940

Motes to the fimancial statoments

Mote 20 Revenue from Operations
Hental Incosme
Lales Considaration

TOTAL

Mote 21 Other Income

Interest income
Total

Mote 2T Consirsotion Adivity Expenses
Qbear Construction Expanies

nteresd Paid

Consumption

Mote 23 Changes In Inveniories of work-in-progress & Finished
Goods
Dgening Ireentory of Wark In Frogress
Dipening Ireentoey of Finished Goeds
Sk Total (&)

Less 1 Closing inventary of Work in Progreds
Less | Chosing tnventary of Finished Goods
Sub Total [E]

(Increasn) dacroase n inventories [A-8)

Mote 24 Fimance Cost

interest on Borrowed fund

Other Borrowing Cost
Hotimnal Inferest an Security Deposits
Finance Charges

Total

Mote 25 Others Expenies y
Ratas & Taoes

Filing Faes

Fepairs & Mairtenance

Professional Charges

hatscellaneaes Espanses

fuiitar's Aemuneration

Stsdutory Audit Fees

Total

A at 31.03.21 As at 31.08.20
3,860,818 4,027,943

- 2,956,464
3,860,812 6,584,407
118,669 107,006
938,836 823,310
1,068,505 930,316
10,764,912 8,534,585
24,405,000 17,009,400
35,169,917 35,543,996
11,823,417 10,764,512
24,405,000 24,405,000
36,226,417 35,169,912
{1.058.505] 1,674,084
125,630 563,742
58,132

&20 1,748
126,650 823,623
5878 4,650
1,200 2,450
205,972 457,936
1,500 5,600
4,301 18,118
5,000 5,000

X8 801 493,554




' | VINEET KHETAN & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
5th Floor, Room Mo, 7, 3B, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Mob. ' 9331040655, Ph - (033) 4066 1047, E-mail - vka@khetans in

INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

Ta
The Members of
KASTURI TIE-UP PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statemants
Crpinion

Wa have sudited the accompanying financial statements of KASTURI TIE-UP PRIVATE LEMAITED,
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the Statement of Prafit and Loss, the
Seatement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid finanelal statements give the information requirad by the Compantes Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
in the manner o required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generzlly accepted in india, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2021, and its
profit, the changes in eguity and its cash flews for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Oplnion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standardt on Auditing |54s) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responstbilities wnder those Stanmdards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of aur
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issuwed by the
Institute of Charterad Accountants of India tagether with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities In accordance with thase
requirements and the Code of Ethics,

W belisve that the audit svidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide gbasis
for our audit opinion,

Key Audit Matters

Koy zudit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of mast significance in
aur audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements a4 3 whole, and in forming our opinicn therean, and
we do nat provide a separate opginion on these matters.




Reporting of key audit matters as per 54 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company
as It s an unlisted comparny,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directars Is responsible for the preparation of the other informaticn. The
other informaticn comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annesures to
Board's Report, but does not inclede the financial statements and owr auditor's report thereon,

Cur opindcn an the financial statements does not cover the ather information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our awdit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
infarmation and, In dalng so, conskder whether the other information is materlally inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge cbtained during the course of our awdit or otherwise
appears 1o be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have perfarmed, we conclude that thers s a material misstatement of this
other information; we are requirad to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility of the Financlal 5tatements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsble for the matoers stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these fimancial skatements that
ghez a true and fair view of the Financial Position and Financial Performance, Cash Flows and the
statement of Changes in Equity of the Company in accordamce with the sccounting principles
generally accepted in India, mcluding the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act.

This responsibility also Includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records In aocordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularitios, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
Judgrnents and estimates thet are reascnable end prudent, and deskgn, implementation and
malntenance of adeguate internal financial contrals, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and complateness of the accounting records, refevant to the preparation and presentation
of the finandial statermnents that give a tree and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management Is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are alse responsible for oversesing the company’s financial reporting process,




Auditor's Responsibilivy

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whale are free from materal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issee an
auditor's regart that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
i not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or erfor and are considered
material if, individually or In the aggregate, they could reascnably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basks of these finandial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5A%, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We aksa:

- |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial staternents, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
chtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropelate to provide a basis for our opinion,
The risk of not detecting 8 materlal misstatement resulting from fraud is highar than for ane
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, of the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circurnstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our epinien on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

- Condude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materlal uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. IF we conclude that a matdrial uncertainty exlsts, we an
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to madify aur opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company £ cease to continue as 3 going concerm,

-  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statgmenis,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
tranzactions and events in & manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, indiadually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic dedsions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in {i} plarining the scope of our zudit work and In evaluating the results of our work; and [ii} to
evaluate the effect of any idemtified misstatements in the financial statements.




We communicate with those charged with govemnance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal contral that we [dentify during owr audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we hawe complied with
relevant Ethical reguirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them alf
relaticnships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicabla, related safeguards.

Fram the mattars communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance In the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare droumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 1o cutweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies |Auditor's Report) Order, 2006("the Order”} issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11] of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the “Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143{3] of the Act, we further report that:

a. We have sought and ebtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our krowledpe and belief were necessary for the purposes of cur audit.

b, In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company 50 far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and
statement of Changes In Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of sccount.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specifled under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014

g. On the basis of wrltten representations received from the directors as on Mafch 31,
2021, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors ic
disqualified as on March 31, 2021, from being appointed as a director in terms of
section 164{2] of the Act.

f. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we report ps under with respect to other matters to be incduded in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companles (fudit and Auditors)
Rules, F004:



i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts, as such the question of commenting on any material foreseeabls
losses thereon does not arise,

iii} There has not been an occasion in case af the Company during the year under
repart to transfer amy sums to the Investor Educstion and Protection Fund, The
gquestion of delay in transferring such sums does not arise,

For Wineet Khetan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
[Firm Regn No: 324428E|

J

CA VINEET KHETAMN
{Proprietor)

Membership Mo. o021
Place; Kolkata

Date: 22.06. 2021

VDN ; 2106027 0AAAATHMBSED



"ANMEXURE A" TO THE INDEPEMDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Annewute referred to in our Report of even date to the Members of KASTURI TIE-UP PRIVATE
LIMITED, as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021,

1}

2]

3.}

4.)

5.

B.)

7

The company does nat have any fixed assets hence the clause is not applicable.

a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management at regular intervals.
In respect of inventory lying with third parties, these have substantially been
confirmed by them.

b} In our opinion and according to the infarmation’s and explanatiens given ta us, the

procedures of physical verification of inventorlas followed by the management arg
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the compary and the natura of its
business,

ol On the basis of aur examinations of records of the inventory, I our opinion, the
company is maintaining proper records of inventory pxceph in respect of work-in-
progréss. As in earlier years, work-in-progress has been determined by tha
management on the basis of physical verification. The discrepancies ascertained on
physical verification between the physical stock and the book records of inventory
weere not matarial in relation to the operations of the Company.

The company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to cormpanies, firms or other
parties covered In the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies At 2013,
Hence clause is not applicable.

According ta the records of the company examined by us an d according to the information
and explanations ghven ta us, in our oplnicn T.I;a company has nelther given any guaraniees
or security nar has made any investments nor given a loan covered under the provisions of
spctlon 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
india and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed there under are not applicable.

The rules regarding maintenance of cost records which have been specified by the central
government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the Company.

a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including providest
fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tay, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there is no arrears of

I



8.)

g.)

10.]

11.)

12}

13.)

14.)

15.)

outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year concernad for &
perlod of more than six months from the date they became payable.

k] According to the records of the company examined by us and according to
information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of income
tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax or cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispule.

Accarding to the records of the Company examined by us and the Information and
explanations given to us, the Company has duly repaid |oan taken froemn banks, Further it
does not have any cutstanding from any financial instituticns or government nor has it anmy
outstanding debenture,

I our opinkon, and according to the information’s and explanations given to us, there was
no maoney ralsed by way of Initial public offer or further public offer [Including debt
instruments) and the term loan has been applied, on an overall basis, for the purpose for
which they were obtalned.

According to the information and explanations ghven to us, we report that neither amy frawd
by the company nor on the company by its officers / employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

A& examined by us, the company has nat paid réemuneration to any managerial personnel
during the peried in accordance, hence clause is not applicable.

The company is nat 2 nidhi company. Hence clause is not applica bl

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that all the
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 183 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have bean disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements
etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, We report that the company has
nelther made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares nor fully or partly
canvertible debentures during the year under review, Hence clause is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given 10 Us, we report that the company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them,
Hence dause ks not applicable,



16)  According to the information and explanations given to us, we repart that company I8 not
required to be registered u/s 45-14 of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For Vinest Khetan & Associates
Chartered Accounianis
{Firm Regn No: 324428E)

CA VINEET KHETAM
IPraprietor)

Wembership Mo, 050270

Place: Kolkata

Date: 22.06.2021

LD - 210602 7THAAAATMEBSED



|®asturi Tie-up Private Limited
15t Floor, Bikaner Bullding, 5/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700001
CIN: US1IDaWEZ005ATC10503]

|Balance Sheet 81 on 31.03. 2021
Particulars Note As gt 310321 As at 31,09.20
| RESETS
MNon-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipmant 1 - i
(b} intangida
(4] Deferrad Tax Assels 3
[z} Fnancial Assets
[ii Dther Financial Assets 4 130,125 1R 125
Tatal Mon - Current Assets 180,125 180,125
Current assets
i} Inventorss 5 41,583,606 40,015 465
i) Financlal Assats
|l Trade recehvalbies f -
{li] Cash and cash equivalents T IE8, 525 503,381
iiE] Cether financial assets B . -
fc) Cwsrrent Tax Assots ] 154 &70 352,937
{dy Other current assets i - =
Tolkal Current Assets 42 607 200 A1 861,787
Total Assets ﬂIE'.I'E?!iﬁ- Jﬂallﬂli
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
[} Equilty Share capinal 11 160,000 100,000
{b] Othor Eguity 12 13078223 19,653,583
Tatal equity 23,178,223 19,753,583
Linbilities
Nom-current l[Eabilities
la} Firancial Liahilities
|i} Barrowings 13 - 1,726,604
|| Other financial llabilities 14 2,154 458 4. 154,408
Total non-current liabilities 1,154,458 3,831,102
Current liabilities
{3l Fanancial Liabilities
{1 Borrowings 15 12,243,290 12,307 303
(1] Trade and other payables 16 = .
{iif) Other financial labiities 17 4452314 5,335,525
(b} Othar current labilites 1= - -
(c} Prowisions 13 90,000 60,000
Total Current Liabilities 17 454,604 18,407 28
Total llabililes 19,608,103 21,288,330
Tatal Equity & Liablilitles 42,787,326 42041 932
]

This &= the Balance Sheat referrad 1o in our report of pvan date,

For VINEET EHETAN & ASSOCIATES merﬁ WT LTD
s

Chmz ||r]li‘.'|:|:|u|"\|'|:.1nl;=
atien

Wineat
Proprietor |

i.' KASTURI TiE P PVYT. LTD
BMembership Mo 0B06270 I |

Place: 38, Lal Bazar Strest ﬁﬂ-fuﬁ Hivoniml |

kata - 700 001 TE
e Diraciar

Director  Dirsctof

{rata: 22nd June 2021 ——— Dérector




|Kasturi Tig-up Private Limited
Lat Floor, Bikaner Building, /1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700001
M US1109WB2005PTCI05031

Statement of profit and loss faor the year ended 31.03.2021

|Particulars Wote | Year ended 31.03.21 Year ended 31.03.20
Revenue
Revenue from ogerations 20 4712468 4,916,459
Other income 21 - -
Total Revenue 4,712 468 4,916,459
Expernses
Construction Activity Expences ¥ 1,068,137 1,029,627
Changes in inventories of work-in-progress 23 (1,068,127) (1029627
Depraciation and amortisation expense 2 . .
Firgnce costs 24 176,397 L6094
Other expensas 25 283,943 281,258
Total enpenses 450,340 867,352
Profit before tax 4252128 4,045, 107
Less: Income tax expenses
- Current tax FE0,000 Te0.000
- Tax Adjustrment For Earller Year 1T 488 114,104
Total tax expanss B27,488 874,304
|Fr-nlit after tax 3,424,540 3,175,003
Othar comprehansive incoma
frevns thar moy be reclosslfied to profit or lkess -
e that will nod be reclassified to profit or loss
11} Equity Instruments through Cther Comprehensive moome
(i) Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans -
jother comprahensive income for the year, net of tax -
Total comprehensive income for the year 3,424,640 3,175,003
\Earnings per equity share
Prfit available for Equity Shareholders 1,424 5490 3,175,003
Wesghted average number of Equity Shares outstanding 10,000 10,000
Basic eammings per share 34296 317,50
Difuted sarnings per share 34246 317,50

This is the Statement of Frofit & Loss referred to in owr report of even date,

For VINEET KHETAN & ASSDCIATES

Chartered AWWB

Vineet Kheten

Propriator

Men‘lh::rthip Mo OED270
|elaca: 38, Lal Bazar Streed
Eolkata - 700 001,

Ceste: 22nd Jung 2021

Fopara bhal %W&w LTD

KASTURI TIE UP PVT, LTD

— el

Direchar Drector

el Hevows sy |

Dirsetnr
Dvireclor




Kasteri Tie-up Private Limited
158 Floor, Bikaner Building, 871, Lal Bazar Street, Kolksta - 700001
CIn: UST10ewWBESPTCIN031

Motes 1o the financial statements as on As at 310321

Mote 3 Deferred 1ax assets (neq]
On Depreciation Allowance on Fued Assets £

A 8t 310320

TOTAL

Mote 4 Finandlal Assets [Other Financlal Assets)
Unsacured, Considered Good
Seturity Depasits 180125

180125

TOTAL 180,125

180,125

Mote & Inuentones

(At lower of cost or Met Realisabile valug)
Woark in Progress 16,551,281
Fetishad Gaads 25432 315

15483, 144
25,432 325

Tatal Inventories léﬂ'!.!g I&!ﬂﬁ

Meote & Fimancial Assets [Trade receivables)

Trade receieables -
Receivables from related parties -
Less: Allowance for daubtful debis =

TOTAL s

&1l the trade recaivabiles are Unssoured, consderad good and does not
require any provision ar alfowance for dowbtful debts

fiote 7 Financial Assets [Cash and Cash Equivalants]

{2} Balances with banks [Unresiricted in Current Aocownt) 351 957
[b } Cazh i hiind &350
[c) Chagques, drafts on hand :
[d ) Cafers

FH0E14
3XTE7

Cash pnd cash equivalents as per balance sheet 368,925

93,361

fote 8 Finandal Ascets [Other financial assets) %
Other Advances {Unsecured, conssdered good] .

TOTAL -

Mote 9 Current tax assets and labilitles
Current tag assets
Avance Ingoene Tax and TDS 54,670

TOTAL 254,670

Mote 10 Other current assets
Other pdvances -

TOTAL Z




Kasturi Tie-up Private Limited
151 Floor, Bianer Bulldig, 81, Lal Bazar Street, Kodkata - F00001
CIN: US1109WEZODSPTCLIOGE0SE

Motes bo the Nnanclal ctaternents as on As ar 31031 A5 at 31,03.20

Mote 11 Equity Share Capital
|Equity Shares of Re10/- gach]

a) Autharised Share Capital
Mumber of Shares 20,000 20,000
Total Amaint 200,000 00, LD
e, subsorib i ital
kisnher of Shares 10,000 10,000
Tastal Amaunt 00,0040 100000

As an the beginning & end of the year 10,000 1000
Wi shares hawe slther been issued, nor bought back, farfeited

| ho h
Hame of Equity Shareholders
ROB Realty & Infrastruciure Lid
HMigmibeer of Shares 10,000 10,000
Feacontage of total shares held 1043, D% 100, 00 %
2} The drickions o i g and restricts

dirvidend and repayment of capital

The Sompany bas oely and class of equity shares hesing par vaiise value of R 10 per sharg. Epch hoider of eguity shares & antithed to
na vone per shars, The comgany decares and pays ddenis In indisn rupess. The disidind proposed by the Boprd of Directors &
subjoct to the approval of the sharehilders in the ensuing Anvail General Meeting, = the evint of liguidation of the company, 1ha
beditars of aguity shares will be entitled 1o recelve remaining assets of the company. after distriution of all prefenentis| araunts. Thi
s Fition will Ba in proportion 1o s nember of quity sheres held by the shareholgers,

HOB Bealty & tnfrastruciune Lid

Mumber of Sheres G, 400 9,800

Percentage of tosal shares hald 0E 1% 0E.00%
Ravi Prakash Fincha =

Humber of Shares 00 100

Percentage of total shares hald % 1.00% 1 CHY%
Pradaep Kumar Pugalia ®

rurmber of Shares 100 100

Percentage of tofal sharas held 1005 10005

* fath the tharghalders hotding 100 Shares each ore hetd in copacity af nomines holder of ACA Reslty & infrastructure Lid
Sha o i i
Kumber of Shares
Total Amount
shapshaldars within the period of 5 years

Mo such shares have boen lsssed nor there has been ary buy-back




Kasturi The-up Private Limited
1xt Floor, Baner Building, 81, Lal Bazar Street, Kobata - FOO001
Cib: US1109WB2005PTC105031

Motes to the financal statements A5 00

Natg 12 Other equity
Reserve & Surglus
Surplus from Statement of Prefit & Loss
A at the beginning of (he year
&dd: Profi for the year
A Il &5 Adjustments
g at the and of the year
Qb Comprebensive neome
Equity Instrsments through othes comprshansve income

her tems of Other Comprehandive Foome
Total

Mote 13 Financial Liabilities - Borrosings {Non Current)
Seoured - at amdaetised cost

Term Laan from Bank
Total mon-ourrent borrowings

Mote 14 Finandial Liability [Other Financal Lisbility)

Sarurity Doposits
Total

Mate 15 finandial labilities - Borrowings
[Ursecused, ropayable on Dermand, induding Interest acerusd)
From Related Fartas
From ather than Related Parties
From MBFC
Froen Othars
Total

Mate 16 financiad labilities - Trade and other payables
outstanding dwes of micno & small entreprises

Oiher than above 2

Toaal

Note 17 financial Eabilities - Gther Financial Liabilities
Current maturkty of long teom debd

intorest socrised bt not due on barrowings

Advances Tram other

Other payahble

Syatutory Liabilities

Total

feote 18 Other Current Liabilites

Atvances from Costomer and Others
Total

Hote 19 Prowishons
Prosislom for Incoomss Tas
Tatal

Aa ot 31.03.21 As at 31.03.20
19,653,583 16,475,580
1,474,640 1.175,003
23,078,223 19,653,583
73,078,223 19,653,583
1,726,604
= 1,726,604
2,154,495 2,154,458
2,154,458 7,154,458
178,308 12,307,300
11,963,581 .
12,242,200 12,307,303
668,721 1,504,508
X 46,131
3,367,547 3,147,878
77238 75,442
108, 508 165,56%
4,412,315 5,339,925
E
750,000 760,000
794,000 760,000




Kastur] Tie-up Private Limited
1t Eloor, Bikaner Bullding. 8/1, Lal Bazar Street; Kolkata - 700001
CIN: US1109WE2005PTC105031

Motes to the financial statements Az at 31.03.21 As at 31.03.20
Mote 20 Revenue from Operations
Hentat & Qiher Charges 4,712,468 4,916,459
TOTAL 4,712,468 4,916,459
—
Mote 21 Other Incoma
sundry Balances written back {net) -
Total - -
— = ——
Mote 22 Construction Activity Expenses
Other Construction Expenses 119,669 107 D06
Intirest Paid 948,466 422621
Consumption 1,068,137 1,029,627
—
Note 23 Changes in Inventories of work-in-progress & Finished Goeds
Opening Inventory of Waork In Progress 15,433,144 14,453,517
Opening Inventory of Finished Goods 25432315 25,432,325
Sub Teatal {A) 40,915.469 39,845,842
Less - Closing Inventory of Work In Progress 15,551,781 15,483,144
Less - Closing Inventony of Finished Goods 25,432,325 25,432,325
Sub Total [B) 41 983,606 40,915,459
{inerease)/decrease in inventories (A-B) (1,068,137} (1,029,627)
— e —
Mote 24 Finance Cost
Interest on Borrowed fund 175,565 Lid. 007
Cither Borrowing Cost
Motional Interast on Security Deposits - 70,955
Finance Charges B33 1,132
Total ‘.I;?E,.i!‘!_ 586,004
Nota 25 Others Expenses
Rates B Taxes 10,264 i, 650
Miscellaneous Expenses 4,811 10,947
Filing Fees 1,200 2 650
Repalrs & Maintenanceo 258, TGE 250,211
Professional Chiarges 3,500 7,300
Auditor's Remuneration
Seatulory Audit Foes 5,000 5,000
Total 283,943 2E1 258




VINEET KHETAN & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Sth Floor, Room Mo, : 7, 3B, Lal Bazar Street Kolkata - 700 001
Mob : 9331040855, Ph. : (033) 4066 1047, E-maill vkaf@khatans in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Ta
The Members of
TRITON COMMERCIAL PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financlal Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of TRITON COMMERCIAL PRIVATE
LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the Statement of Profit and
Lass, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended
ard & summary of the significant sccounting policies and other explanatary infarmation,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and aceording to the explanations given te us, the
aforesaid financial staternents give the Information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and falr view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally sccepted in Indla, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2021, and its
profit, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the vear endaed on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducteéd our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified under section
143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013 Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of owr
repart. We are Independent of the Company In accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of india together with the athical requirements that are relevant
Yo our audit of the finandal statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules theresunder, and we have fulfilled our other athical responsibilities in accordance with these
requireivents and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide o basis
for our audit opinion,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional Judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financlal statements of the current period. These matters were addressad in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in fatming our opinian thereon, and
we do not provide a separale opinion on these matters.




Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicible to the Company
as it is an unlisted company.

Informmation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is respansible for the preparation of the other infermation. The
ather information comprises the information Included in the Board®s Repart including Annaxures to
Board's Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's repart theraan.

Dur eplnion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not expriss
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with cur audit of the finandal statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
ather information: we are required to repaort that fact. We have nothing to repoct in this regard,

Management's Responsibility of the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134[5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these finandial statements that
give a true and fair view of the Financial Position and Financial Performance, Cash Flows and the
statement of Changes in Equity of the Company In accordance with the accounting principles
wenerally accepted in Indiz, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
ALL,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively far ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that glive a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due ta fraud or error,

In preparing the financlal statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters redated to going concerm and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to Nquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.




Auditor's Respansibility

Our ohiectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to ssue an
auditor's repart that includes aur opinton, Reasorable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not & guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are cansidered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
poanomie declsions of users taken on thebasis of these financlal statements.

As part of an audit In accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throyghout the audit. Wie also:

- identify and agsess the risks of material misstatement of the financlal statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform awdit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,
The: risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrapresentations, or the override of internal contral,

- Obtain an understanding of internal financial cantrol relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances. Under section 143(2)1) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adeguate internal financial controls system in piace and the operating effactiveress of such
ponbrals.

- Evaluste the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reatonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the managemant.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 2 material uncertainty exists
related 1o events or conditions that may cast significant deubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that @ material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the refated dischosures in the financizl
statements ar, If such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events o conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 3 going conCem.

- Evaluate the oversll presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underiying
tramsactions and events in 2 manner that achieves fair presentathon.

Materiality |s the magnitude of misstataments in the financial statements that, Individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financizl statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and gualitative factors
i [i} planning the scope of our audit work and In evaluating the results of our work; and (i} to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.




We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among ather matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deflclencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relgtionships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our indepandence, and
where applicable, related ssfeguards,

Erom the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determing those matters
that were of mest significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation preciudes public disclasure about the matter or when, in extremely rare droumstances,
we determine that a rmatter should mot be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest bernefits of
such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1, As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016{"the Order”) lssued by the
centrzl Government of Indla in terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Act, we glve
in the "Annexura A" statament on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Qrder.

1. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

2. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the bast
of our knowtedge and belief were necessary for the purposes of eur audit.

b. In our epinion, proper books of account as required by law have baen kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those boaks.

¢ The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In pur opinion, the aforesald financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specified under section 132 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

&, Onthe basis of written representations recelved from the directors as on March 31,
7021, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors s
disqualified as on March 31, 2021, from being appainted as a directer In tesms of
saction 164(2) of the Act.

f. inour opinion &nd to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we raport 85 under with respect 10 other matters to be inclisded i the
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Bipditor)
Futes, 2014:

f




{j The Company does not hawve any pending fitigations which woukd Impact s
fimancial pasition.

i} The Company did not have -any lpng-term comtracts ncluding derivalive
contracts, as such the guestion of commenting on any material foreseeabls
Insses thereon does not Brise.

i) There has not boen an occasian in case of the Company during the year urider
rapart to transfer any sums 1o the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The
question of delay in transferring such sums does not arise.

Far Vineat Khetan B Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn o2 374428E)

CA VINEET KHETAN
{Proprietor)

Membership No. 060270
Place: Kalkata

Date: 22.06,2021

DM - 210602 70AAAATHN Z03E




"ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

annexura referred to inour Report of even date to the Members of TRITON COMMERCIAL PRIVATE
LIMITED, a5 at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021,

Ell

5.

a)

5.

al The company is mainfaining proper records showing full particulars, Inchuding
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets

b} As explained to us Flxed Assets of the company are physicalty verified by the
management according to @ phased programme designed to cover all the ltems
which considering the size and nature of aperations of the company appears (o be
regeonable. Pursuant to such program, no material discrepancies between book
records and physical imventory have been noticed on physical verification.

€ The company does not kave any immovable property under the fiued assets hence
the clause ks not applicable.

al The inventory has been physically verified by the managemant at regular Intervals.
In respect of fnventory lying with third parties, these have substantially baen
confirmed by them.

b} In our opinion and according to the information's and explanations given to us, the
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are
reasonzble and adeguate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its
business,

cl On the basis of our examinations of records of the inventory, in our opdnion, the
company is maintaining proper records of inventory excepl in respect of work-in-
progress, As in earher years, work-in-progréss has been determingéd by the
managemant on the basis of physical verification. The discrepancies ascertained on
physical verification between the physical stock and the book records of inventory
wete nat material in relationto the operations of the Company.

The company has not granted boans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintsined under section 189 of the Companies Act 2 3.
Hence dause is not applicable,

According to the records of the company examined by us and according to the information
and explanatlons given ta us, in our ppinion the company has neither given any guarantoes
ot security nor has made any investments nor glven 3 loan covered under the provisions of
section 185 and 185 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
india and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed there under are not applicable,




6.}

Tl

B}

g.]

10}

11]

12.)

13.)

14.)

The rules regarding malntenance of cost records which have been specified by tHe central
government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are Aot
applicabla to the Company.

al The company is regular in depesiting undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, employees’ state insurance, ncome-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excse, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there 5. no amears of
putstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year concernied for a
period of more than skk months from the date they became payable,

[+]] According to the records of the company examined by ws and according to
information and explanations given to us, there are no dues In respect of income
tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax or cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has duly repaid loan taken from banks, Fusther it
does not have any outstanding from any financial institutions or government nor has it any
oultitanding debenture,

in our opinkan, and according to the information’s and explanations given ta us, thene was
no maney raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instrurnents) and the term |ean has been applied, on an overall basis, for the purpose for
which they were abtamed.

According to the information and explanations given 10 us, we report that nedther any fraud
by the company por on the company by its officers / employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

As examined by us, the company has not pald remuneration 1o any managerial personne
during the pericd in accordance, hence clause is not applicable.

The company 18 not a nidhi company. Hence diause is not applicalle.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that all the
transactions. with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclozed in the ind AS financial statements
ete, as requlred by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanaticns given to us, we report that the company has
neither made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares nor fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Hence clause fs not applicable.




15}  According to the Information and explanations given to us, we report that the compar® has
not entersd into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them,
Hence dause is not applicable,

16} According 1o the information ard explanations given to us, we report that company is not
required to be registened u)fs 45-14 of Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934,

For Vineet Khetan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
[Firm Regn Mo: 324428E)

\Jﬂ\ﬁv

CA VINEET KHETAMN
[Progretar]

fdembership Mo, OG0 70
Place: Kolkata

Date; 22 06,2021

UDIN ; 210602 70AARATHNZOEE



Triton Commercial Privaie Limited

CIn: UST09w BRSSP TC104 548

18t Flowr, Bikaner Building, 571, Lel Barar Street, Kolkats - 700001

Balance Shant 5 on 31.03,2021 hs
Partloulars Moye figan 31.03.31 fis a1 31.03.20
ASSETS
Mon-current msets
[al Progerty, #lant and Equinment 1 5,115 PN
&) Intangible 2 - .
le} Dedered Tax Assets 3 12111 10,145
|l Financial Asseis
(i} OsherFinancial Assets 4 'IE"?.L.':._‘S 18,135
Total Mon - Curront Asseis 187,361 213,850
ClifFenl aiseis
|&] Iventories 5 18 JRE (46 37,545,353
|b) Financial Assels
{1y Trada rocetwahias £ e -
(i) Cash and cash eguivalents 7 58,367 E7E BE4
{iil) Cher finandal assets B " -
[ Current Tas Asseds = 254,610 ELYR P
{d) Dithar current assets 10 - =
Todal Currenl Asssts 39,088,083 ig, 777,143
Total Assets mﬁ& Elalﬂ
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a} Eguity Share capital 11 100,000 10680, 000
{b) Dither Equuity 12 24,115 348 0, B35 RED
Total sguity “_&5.3-"-‘5 ?.U.H_!-E_
Liafilitkes
Nan-current lRabilites
{a) Financial Liabfities
i) Borrawings 13 = 1,738,604
{ii} Othar fnancial llakilities 14 W70 1a5 Hﬁlliﬂﬂ
Teial nor-current Eabilithes 970,149 4,588,153
Current Hakilities
{a) Firancial Liabilities
[i] Borrawsdngs 15 68,317,362 8,856,352
&} Trade and other payables 15 - -
(&} Other fimancial liahilitlies a7 6,507 584 L
ik} Sghar cummant Babisties 15 - -
i Prowvasions 1% 780,000 Talam
Tatal Current Liabslites 14,008 946 15476979
Total Eabilitees 15,070,005 18085172
Totad Equity & Liabilities i-illﬂiim 36.991,033%

IFﬂr WINEET KHETAMN & ASSOCIATES
Charterad Asaumiants

Vineet Kheten |
Progrietor |
MMembershio Mo 0s0270

Place: 3B, Lad Bazar Strawt

Eolkata - FOODOL

[DE!E-: 2dnd Jure B1T1

This & the Balsnce Sheet referred foin our repart of cven date.

For and behalf of the Board

TRITON EDMMﬁi}I}@L PVT, LTO
- p!:,{,-

TRITON COMMERCIAL PVT. LTD
'ﬁ'ﬂﬂ*‘ﬂl‘ PR

Director Diractol

Biractoe HITECTOF




Triton Commercial Private Limited

CiM: US1108WEIDOSPTC104 548

1ak Fleas, Bikaner Bullding, B/1, Lal Barar Stroet, Kalkata - 700001

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31.03.2021 .
Parthculars Mote |Yearended 31.03.2021 | Year ended 31.03.2020
Aevena
Aewvenue from operations 0 4,712 468 4,916,459
Crther income 1 -
Total Revende 4,712 46R 4,916,459
Expansas
Conttruction Activity Expensag 22 TA59,604 796,610
Changes in mwentaries of work-in-progress 23 {739,694) {796,610
Depreciation and amortisation expensa i 1E,495% 32,388
Finance casts 24 00,297 594 280
Other espensas 25 285,855 173,214
Total enpencas G043, 647 000,492
Prafit before tax 4,107 831 &, 015,967
Less: Income tax expenses
Cuprrant b 7E0,000 TR0L000
- T Bdjustrment For Earlier Year 40,259 43,604
- Defarred Tax (1, 966) [5,5da])]
Total tax expense 818,333 TTR,058
Profit after tax 3,789 AER 3,237,909
Other comprehensive income
itarms that aep be reclassified to profit or loss -
e thal will pot e rechassified to profit or foss
i} Eguity instruments through Other Comprehensive Income -
(i1} Remeasurements of the defined benefit plars -
lOther comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax -
Total comprehensive incomae for the year 3,285 488 3,237,509
Earnings per equity share
Profit awallable for Equity Sharehalders 3,259 484 3,237,909
Weighted avarage number of Equity Shares outstanding 10,00 10,000
Easic earnings per share 328.85 32379
Diluted earnings per share 3283595 323.79

Four VINEET KHETAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

-0

Froprictor

Elembership Mo DEDIT0
Mace: 36, Lal Bazar Street
Eolkata - 700001,

Dt 22n0¢f June 2021

This Is the Statement of Profit & Loss referred to in our report of even date

For and behalf of the Board

TRITON COMMERCIAL PVT. LTD

Director Director
TRITON COMMERCIAL PVT. LTD

g,—w H-.rw-'.jf

Y Direstor

Director

|
|
|
-




-
Triton Commercial Prieate Lmated

1% Flooe, Blkaner Buikding, 871, Lal Bazar S0reer, koS@m - fHIOO L
N U1 10ewWB2D0SPTCEIMSGE

Motes to the fimonciad staternents as on 3.03.2021

[ate T8 7 - Property, Prant and Eguipment For the year ended 31.03.2011
1 {1) Tangike
Particulars Offipe Tastad [2] intamgible
Equipmenit
|Ero%s CATryIng amaount
Deemed cost as at 00.04.19 . .
Addiicns 102000 10 (MY x
Digpaazals = -
Wamwm“nn 31.00.20 102,000 A0 000
AdiEHiang -
Dispasals =
| Dosing pross carmying amount as on 31.03.21 102,600 102,000
Accunulsted depreciation as on 31.03.19 45 Ba2 45,053 :
Cepraciblion charpo ﬁurlrhﬁl:hu yoar 31, 58R 32,355 '
[Ezpozals = . -
Closing stcumulated fepreciation as on 11.03.20 78,380 78,380 =
Depreciation charge during the year 12435 18405
Dispasals - - -
Closing scewmulated depreciation as on 31.03.21 S, H7S 56,75 .
Péct carrying armount a5 st 31.03.13 SE,008 56,00 -
| et carrying amount as ai 33.03.20 23,620 23,620 -
[Met canrying amawnt as At 31.03.21 5,175 5,175 :




Trites Commardal Private Limited

15t Fpor, Bikaner Buildirg. B/1, Lal Bazas Strepr, Kolkata - PLEHNIL

CIn: LS 10SVERODSFTC 04548

Motes o tha finandal statements as on

Mote 3 Deferred tax asoets (met)
On Dopreclation Allowarice on Flued Asssts

TOTAL

Mote 4 Financial Assets (Dther Financial Assets)
Urnsesured, Cansidered Gaod

Security Deposits
TOTAL

Blote § inventaries
(At o of cost ar Mk Fealizabe valise)

Work In Fragress
Finlshed Goods
Totsl Irventories

Mate & Fenanclal Assets (Trade rocoivables)

Trade recelvakiles

Mecervables from related parties
Less: Allpwance for doubtful debits

i

Az at 31,08, 2021 As at 31,06, 2050
11,131 10,1495

12,111 10,145

1B-|:|_.]'i‘_5 180,125
180,135 180,135
10,654, TES R SRR
27,660,277 27,660,277
36,295, 04 545,351

Al the trade receivakles are Ursecuned, considared good and daes nat reguire any provesion or allosance for doubtful debts

fote ¥ Fnanclal Assets (Cash and Cash Equivalents)

{a] Balances with bardcs {Unrestrictad n Curreng Acoaiank)

[ls b Cashin hand

[c) Chegues, drafts en hand

[d ) Others

Cash and cash equivabents as per balance shest

Mote 8 Financial Assets (Other Rinandial assets)
Quher Advances |Ursecured, considered gaod)

TOTAL

Mote 5 Current tax assets and llabilitles

Lurren 1an assets

Advance Income Tas and TOS

TOTAL

Mota 10 Other current asteld

Crher fdvanoes
TOTAL

SAT A8 847,280

ER4 0,584
548 36T B78, 864
254,670 L1917
IE]‘D 351,917




Triton Commearcial Private Lmited
15E Flear, Bikansr Bullding, &f1, Lal Bazsr Street, Kolkats - 700K

CIN; US1I0SWEMIDGPTL1(L548 -
Harvar Lot S mnorchel piwbermiuts &5 o As at 31,03.2071 Bx at 31.03.3020
Mote 11 Equity Share Capital
[Equity khares of Rs.10/- each)
i ical
Murnber af Sares 20,000 2000
Total &mount 206,000 200,000
fb dssed, subsonbed and fully paid Share Capstal
HNumber of Shares 100000 {000
Tazal Amaount 10000 200,000

£l Recone(liation af Number of Equity Sharss Dutstapding
A5 At the beginning & and of the year 10,000 10,000
Mo shares have eithar been issued, nor bought back, forleited

) Detaits of Sharehoiders holding mose_than 5% shares with voting right
Marra of Equity Thaschalders

RDE Reglity & Infragtructura Lid
Kumber af Shases 10,000 10,004
Parcentage of tatal shar=s baid A0 00U

divide
Fre Coenpaery his anly oed dassof aguity shares having par valis valus of A 10 par share_ fack halder of equity sharag i antited to one ot o
share. The campany declares ani pays fividends in Indian rupses. The dividend propasad by the Board of Dipectors s subijec 1o the sgprovl of
1Fi sharehaicers in the srsung Anml General Sesting. I the svent of inedation of the company, the holders of equity sharss wil bo entitled
10 Fere b remairing assets of the company, abtar distribution of o8 preferential smaunty, Tha distribation will be in prapariion b 1Re numes of
equity #uras held by the shareholders

it il

RDE Realty & Indfrastructurns Lid

Murnber of Shares G, 800 9, B0Hy

Percentage of tofal shanes held 53.00% 98.00%:
Rawvi Frakash Fincha ®

Humber of Sharos 100 180

Percentaga of total shares held 1.0 1.00%
Pradeey Kumar Pugalia ®

Murmber of Shares 100 100

Parcentago of total shares keld 1.00% 1400%

* Bath the sharshalgers hafding 100 Shares each are hetd in capoeity af nemines bafder of RO Reafty & Infrestructure Lid

gl Sharas ars reserved For fsglie under gpligng or contracts.
Namber of Shares
Tortal & ot

s such shares have been Bsued por theré has been any buy-back




Triton Caommercal Private Limited
1st Floor, Biloenes Building. /1, Lal Bazar Streat, Kaolkata = 700001
CIN: U5 109 BZDa5PTCI04548

Motes to the fnencis stetements as on

Bote 12 Other egquity
Resarng & Surphus
Syrplus from Stadmment of Profit & Loss
his at the beginming of the pear
Add: Profit for the year
Acd: indl A% Adjustmeanits
Aig 2 the end of the yeas
Cither Comprehensnée Income
Equity Instrumenis through other comprahensive income

Other tems of Diher Compraiendive noome
Total

Mote I3 Fnandal Wabliites - Borrowings (Mo Carrent)
Seoured - al amaorised cost

Term Laan fram Bank
Total nom-current borrowings

Mate 14 Firancial Liabilty [(Dther Financal Liabily)

Smparity Deposity
Tetal

Mate 15 firancial [abdlities - Borrowings
{Unszcured, repayable an Demand, incdding interest accrued|
From Related Partins
From other than Related Parties
From WBFC
From Others
Tatal

Kate 16 financial Rahilities - Trade and other payanies
cutstanding dues of micro B small enreprizes

Crther than abhove

Total

BMete 17 financial liabikties - Other Financial Liabilities
Current maturity of long term debt

Irikerest accreed But nat due an barmowings

Advarces fram other

Other payshle

Statutary Liabslitias
Totel

Hote 18 Other Current Liabilities

Advances from Customar and Othars
Tetal

MNate 19 Prowisions
Fronsision for Incomes Tas
Tatal

-

As at 31032031 As 3t 31032030

10,825 BED 17,587,951

3,285 4RE 3,237,809
74,115,348 20,875,860
34,115,348 10,825,860
- 1,726,604

. 1,726,604
970,149 E51,583

570,149 61,580
266,419 B.855,352
5,550,933 :
6,817,362 8,856,352
68,721 1,504,603

: 10,602
5,666,677 3, M7, 008
76,050 74,353
91,136 144,155
6,502,589 5,860,627
780,000 750,000
780,000 760,000




Triton Commercial Private Limited
1st Floor, Bikaner Bullding, 871, Lal Barar Steeet, Kalkata - 700001
CHM: LBL105WEIDDSPTC104543

Motes to the financial statements

Mate 20 Revenus from Operations
Rental Income
Sales

TOTAL

Mote 21 Other Income
Intergst Income
Tertal

Mote 22 Construction Acthvity Expensies
Cther Canstruction Expenses

interest Paid
Consumption

Mote 23 Changes in inventosies of work-in-progress & Finished Goody

Dpening Inventory of Waork in Progress
Qpening Inventory of Finlshed Goods
Sulz Total (&)

Less ; Closing Inventory of Work in Progress
Less : Closing Inventory of Finished Goods
Sub Total {B)

{increase)/decrease In inventories | A-B)

Mote 24 Fimance Cost

Interest on Borrowed fund

Other Borrowing Cost
Mothonal Interest on Security Deposits
Finance Charges

Total

Mote 25 Others Expenses
Fates & Tames

Filing Fees

Repalrs & Malntenance
Professional Charges
Miscellaneous Expenses
Auditor’s Remuneration
Statutory Audit Fees
Total

As Bt 31.03.21  Asat31.03.20
4,712 468 4,916,459
4,712 468 4,916,459

119,669 107,006
620,025 629,604
739,654 796,610
9,885 075 o OBE 455
27,660,277 i7 660,277
37,545,352 16,748,742
10,624,769 9 8B5 075
27,660,277 27 660,277
33,285,045 37,545,352
{739,694} {796,610}
191, 054 498,478
108, 560 96,412
&43
300,297 554,850
)
7,977 4,650
1,200 2,250
267,768 246,006
3,900 7,100
10 g,208
5,000 5,000
285,855 173,214




VINEET KHETAN & ASSOCIATES
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- 700 001

Room No. - 7, 3B, Lal Bazar Sluret__ Kaolkata
thﬁﬂégﬂl?lnﬂrdﬂﬁﬁﬁ Ph. - (033) 4066 1047 E-mail vka@knetans in

INDEPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REFODRT

Te
The Wiembers of
RDA MLUMBAI INFRASTRUCTLIRE PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opdnion

We have audited the accompanying financal statements of RDEB MUMBAI INFRASTRUCTURE
PRIVATE LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet a5 at March 31, 2021, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss, for the year then ended, cash flow statement and notes to the finandial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and ather explanatony Informaton,

In our gpinion and ta the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesadd financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act")
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affalrs of the Company as at 31st March, 2021, and It
profit or loss for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordanoe with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10} of the Companles Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics isswed by the
Institube of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our acdit of the financlal statements under the provisions aof the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thercunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitics in accordance with- these
requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the awdit evidence we have obtained |5 sufflclent and appropriate 1o provide 5 basis
for aur audit opinicn

Eey Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our aodit of the financial statements of the cwrrent penod. These matters were addréssed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a-whole,_and in forming our opinion thereon, and
woe do not provade a separate apinion on thess m;}tt'ﬂrs.

p—



Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company
as it Is an unlisted company.

information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report therean

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other infarmation, The
pther information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to
Baard's Report, but does notinclude the financial stabements and our auditor’s regort thereon,

Dur gpinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion therean.

In connection with our audic of the financial statements, our responsibility i to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other Information is materially inconsistent with
the finangial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears o be materially misstated,

if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information: we are required bo report that fact, We have nathing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility of the Finandial Statements

The Company’'s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {'the Act'} with respect bo the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the Financial Position and Financal Performance of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles penerally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Adt,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting récords in accordance with the
provisions of the act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal finandal controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the Mnancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from materlal misstatement,
whether due to fraud or efror,

In preparing the financial statements, managemant is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability 1o continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going copcemn and
wsing the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to fiquidate the
Company ar b cease operations, of has no realistic alternative but to do 5o

The Board of Directors is also responsible for evérsesing the company’s financial reporting process:




Auditar's Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements a5 a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to frauwd or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our oplnion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not @ guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance with 5As will abways detect a material
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arlse from fraud or arror and are considered
material i, indiddually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
coonamic decisions of users taken an the basis of these financal statements.

fs part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professlonal skepticizm throughout the audit, We alse;

identify and assess the risks of material misskatement of the financdal statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and pesform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
pbtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion.
The rick of not detecting & material misstatement rasulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may invobee collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
risrepresentations, or the owverride of internal control

- Obtaln an understanding of internal financial contral relevant to the auditin order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143[3){i) of the
At we are also responsible for expressing our oplnion on whether the Company has
adeguate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controfs.

- Evaluate the appropriaténcss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of
atcounting and, based on the sudit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
redated 1o events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as @ going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty ewists, we are
required to draw attention in ocur auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclasures are inadegquate, to modify our opinion. Our condusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditer’s report, However,
Futisre events of conditians may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going conoernm,

- Evaluste the owerall presentation, structure and content of the financial stataments,
including the disclosures, and whather the financial statements represent the underying
tramsactions and events in a manner that achleves falr presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the finandal statements that, individually or in
aggrepate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowdedgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced, We consider quantitative materiality and gualitative factors
in {ij planning the scope of our audit work and in evalusting the results of our work; and (i} to
evaluate the effect of any [dentified misstatements in the financial statements,

E 1
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant defickencies in
internal contral that we (dentify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
refevant ethical requirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, velated safeguards,

Fram the matters communicated with those charged with govermance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financlal statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regutation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare drcumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our repost because the adverse
eonsequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outwesgh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1, The Companies [Auditors' Report] Order, 2016 is not applicable to this company,
2. Asreguired by section 143{3) of the Act, we further report that:

a. ‘We have sought and obtained all the infermation and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and bellef were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b. In our opinlon, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company 50 far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss are dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the boaks of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesald fnancial statements comply with the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e, On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2021, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, mone of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2021, from being appaointed as a director in tegms of
section 164(2) of the Act

f. In pur opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations
given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the
Auditor's Beport in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors)
Aules, 2014;



i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would Impact its
fimancial position,

i}y The Compary did not have any long-term contracts including dertvative
contracts; as such the guestion of commenting on any material foresecable
losses thereon does not arise.

iii) There has not been an oceasion in case of the Company during the year under
repaort to transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The
question of delay in transferring such sums does not arlse.

For Vineet Khetan & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No: 324428E)

\ﬁ\w

CAVINEET KHETAN
(Proprietor)
Membership No, 060270
Flace: Kolkata

Date: 22062021

ucis - 21060270AAAATP1367 ¢



“ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Annexure referred to in pur Report of even date to the mMembers of RDB MUMBAI
INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED, as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021,

P |

3}

4.

5.

aj

b

c

a}

b)

c)

The company ls maintaining proper records showing full particulars, imchuding
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

At explained to us Fixed Assets of the company are physicalty verified by the
maragement according to a phased programme designed to cover all the items
which considering the size and nature of operations of the company appears to be
ressonable. Pursuant to such program, no material discrepancies between book
recards and physical imventory have been noticed on physical varification.

The company does not have any immevable property under the fixed assets; hence
Fhe clause is not applicable

The inventory has been physically verified by the management at regular intarvals.
In respect of (mventory lying with third parties, these have substamtizlly been
canfirmed by them.

in our opinion and according to the information’s and explanations ghven to us, the
procedures of physical verificatton of inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adeguate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its
business.

On the basls of our examinations of records of the inventory, in ocur opnion, the
company is maintaining proper records of Inventory except in respect of work-in-
progress. As in earler years, work-in-progress has been determined by the
rmanagement on the basks of physical verification, The discrepancies ascertained on
physical verification between the physical stock and the book records of inventory
were not material in relation to the operations of the Company.

The company has not granted hoans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register malntained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013
Hence clause ks not applicable.

According to the records af the company gxamined by us and according to the 1r1f|;fmatlnn
and explanations given to us, in our opinicn the company has neither glven any Euarantees
or security nor has made any investments nor given a loan covered under the provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of sections 73 1o 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed there under are not applicable,



6.}

7.)

&)

3.1

10.)

11

12.)

13.]

14.)

The rules regarding maintenance of cost records which have been specified by the central
government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the Company.

a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, employees’ state Insurance, Income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax; cess and any ether
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities amd there |5 no arrears of
outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the finandial year concerned for &
period of mora than six months from the date they became payable,

Bl According to the records of the company examined by us and sccording to
information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of income
tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of exdse, value added
tax or cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispaure,

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
pxplanations given to us, the Company has duly repaid loan taken from banks. Further it
does not have any outstanding from any financal institubions or govermment nor has it any
outstanding debenture

In cur opinion, and according to the information’s and explanaticns ghven to us, there was
ng money raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debst
imstrumentsh and the term logn has been applied, on an overzll basis, for the purpose for
which they were abtained,

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that neither any fraud
by the company nor on the company by s officers / employees has been noticed or
reported during the year, .

As eslamined by us, the company has not paid remuneration to any managerial personnel
during the pericd in accordance, hence clause is not applicabli,

The campany is not a nidhi company. Hence clagse is not applicable.

according to the information end explanations given 1o us, we are of the opinion that all the
transactions with the related parties are i compliance with sections 177 and 183 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Ind A5 financial stgtements
etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations ghven to us, we report that the company has
ncither made any preferentizl allotment or private placement of shares nor fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review, Henee clause Is not applicable,




15.} According to the information and explanations given torus, We report that the company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with tham.
Hence clause (s not applicable.

1a.) According to the information and explanations given to us, wie report that company 15 not
required to be registerad u/s 45-14 of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1334,

For Vinest Khetan & Astociates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn Mo: 324423E)

W7~

CAVINEET KHETAN
iProprietor]
mWambership No, 060270
Place: Kolkata

Date: 22.06.2021

upin : 210602 70AAAATPLI6T




Auditor’s Report
And
Financial statement for the
Financial Year 2020-21
Asst. Year 2021-22
of

RDB Mumbai
Infrastructures Private
Limited



RIME Mumbal lafrenroecares Friveir |bsiied
52 Floor, ikaner Heilding, 71, Lal Bazar Stroet, Kolkais < To0H)

Cibe DR L WRAHIFTE | 14242

DNalapce Sheel a8 6 31 March 2021
Purticalars Waslit 51 Mwrehs 331 31 March 2023
ASSETS
Man-rurrend asirks
inl Prispesty, Pl and Dguipment E | 1,7 A% 443
{gh Fmascisl Aseeis
(1 Ivestmen ¥ 06,60 566 TETSURET
(i} Dielemed tax adsets (et 5 6100 L 5 AT
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Equity
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Stmtemand of profit snd less fer the vear emded 31 March 20030

Pariicalurs Noan |31 Murch 2021 | |31 March 200
Revenue
Revenue Trom eperasons X 544.73,574 34397072
Chber meome Iz 1,040,948 5%, 148
Total Revenne 547401521 14456000
Fapensss
Consmuction Activiy Expenses 3 7.76.11,77] 3,83,95,174
Changes in inventories and work-in-progress M (2,064,593, 1&0) (1,80, 50 TEY
Emploee benefll expenss i 4 43,696 1%,26,974
1leprecintion and omorisatbon expenss ] 15,736 42, 02K
Finmrce costs 2 1 o P 172418
(Hear expeamis aw 268 1237 L0, 06
Toral exgeisis 52567, 164 1.16,15,748
Frofit before tax 21, TE 1L 17,000,472
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Cash Fluow Staisment for the year ended 31 Miarel HZL

Particulsrs

A&, Cash Now frem sperating sotivitio :

A justments Tor
Sqndry Balanees wrilien back
Dheprociatam & Amorisalion
Irsteress Pald

{Inrease) | [ecnmnso in [svennorics

(erense) § Dpareass in Trude receivibks
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{increase) | Decneise of Other Anancials assets

{Incremsc) | Decpeasy al Onher Current Asaels

Increase | (Decreasc) in Trode Fayabks
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{hurchase ol Floood Adsets
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[rpceeds ! {Hepeyoienc) ol Shon Tem Termewings
[merest Paid
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Cash il 2ash eqelyalomis -Closing halisie

Mt prodia befors e as per Statement of Profi wevd Lawsd

Oprruting Profit Befers Working Capital Changes

e Drireet taxes paids (Refunds) inchading Imtaresd (Met]

“gt gash Geperntedfused) from opernfing nrtivinies

Wel increase/decresae) in ensh nod cask equivalents

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
21,7825 [7,90,472
15,736 Ediki
1,466,050 1,72,418
FENTT L] IR
(2,18,02,263) 11,51, 740
{1,EI,H,'.I'1'!I:|r §1.43,3%
T4, 0 (4,28, 3885
14, 76,4461 i,73.542
(A0,47.247) ({FRpLILT
150708 (3E5,28,344)
19,55 558
i3.2%.
{36 (2.7 800
f 18,17,14.573
i 19,0, 6% §T8.25,65K)
ENE m,u.m'
I, 73,629
217353148
{39.56,987)
339315960
Eg:.:§|| 1155360
20,4155 5,594, 1)
1184160 30.43.816
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Company drfmrmation

ROE Mumbai EFstrusuns Privile Limited (Fonnedy Maple Tie Up Privete Lislied) (The Company) is o deened Poblic
limidbend compry, privne comqeny beng s aximidiry of ILimed Puhlic Company domiciled and incorporabsd in Indin. 1 s
part o & Ciomnipery lessding i real sseste petiyiies in Eastem Indin. The regestered alfice of the Campany is silumted at 871,
Lafbarnr Sirocl, Bikamer Bailding. | Floor, Roons Mo, [, Kelkma-7000H 1, The principle business anivisy of the compasy is
Benl Ewipte Dievelopsmzrd.

Kignifhoarr oorow sty policies
Bacly af prepormtion of Fidmecinl Stotreeei

linsis of preparation

The Minaneial ssatements { Separsis flranclal dolsmenis) hove boen pregarald oo acorual basis m accordamss with Indiss
Acconing Standmnds (Ind. AS] nosified wder the Companies (Indian Adcounting Sundants) Rubes, 2003 qumﬂ:ﬂﬂnm
Titme  dlme) and predentation requiremenis off Division 1 of Schodule 1T i the Companies At 2000 (Bnd AS compliant
Eehediale [0 ax oppdicable to the siandalone financisd sintemens.

Husls of meavsrement

The financisl simements hove beon prepanel om o going wancem basis in o danis wlth sccounting principles genemlly
sccepied in Indin. Furiher, the fimancial stiemoms have bon prepaned on estorieal cosi bashs, excepl for certain fivancial
nssets and linbilities which have boon mowiueed al fir valee g exploined in relevent scoouniing policees.

Oprruiag Crele
An aeed 18 conibfered o5 curment when A i

alEwpeected o e pealised or Eviemded 1o he:uldurmmdhmu!mrﬁqtﬁh.

+Held primarily for the purpose of tmding.

#lnpecied to he realived witliin teahe momhs afier the neporing poiod of

+{*agh o1 cash equivelent unbess resiricied from: being exchanged ur isad % sle o Babiliy for ol leas Peelve momths fler e
reprting percd -

All viber sesgis are clusselied s niscurrenl.

A linhiliny (& eonsidered s querent when:

=5 is ependind b b setiled I permial operating cvele,

=15 is bl primarily for the purpess of frdag

alt s dusg 10 be settlod within vaclve montbe afler the reposibsg persel, or

«Thene is no imcoaditiomat gt o defer e setlement af ths labiliny for of least twelve monihs afle the replating period

All oiher Nisbilites are closstfied as non-cumeni
[aeferred s nesens sl |kabilites ane clssified 55 pom-curren aseis and Sabdlitbes.

The Company’ s noomal opeaiag cvsle i respee of pperitions relaing (o the construction of real extat projects may vary
from project 1o projesd depending upsn the size uf the project, type of development, project complexities wnd relied
upprenale. Accordmply, peuder! relaned nassts wnd liahilities have been classified in to correns and non-ourrent béseod un
vperuling syl of respeetive project, All other seis and liakithles heve heen clesified Inle curment and nan-cement based e
a pesiod of paclve months.

Ui oo evfirmaie wan snirsapemen i dgeseeny
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The peepsrasion of financisl sinterant in com frmisy with the secognition and measurerent primcinles of Ind AS requires
inansgement 1 make judgments, enimaes md meumplions thet affect the reponed Balunes O revenues. onpenses, issts anl
Fabifities andd the accompenying dischosunss, and the disclosure of contingend linhilizies. Urcensinty sboul thess assuasgdions
and cstimazes could result in puscomes that vequire o material adjusimet 10 the carmying amoant of assets af lisbilites affscied
im liatsre presinds.

iy Woey extimaies wml asvumptinss

The key assmplives conceming e future and other key surces of estimation unoertainty ar the reporting date, that bave a
significant sk of couslng & muierial sdjusiment b the cerving amosess of wssets and |eakslities within the nexi finmncal e,
are describedl Belovs, The Campany bused ils assuriptions el estsmates on panimesers nvallshle when e finondd saemens
were preparcd. Exisping circusestnces and pssumptions sbou fsan: developmants, however, may changs due so mrket
chisges or circamsionees arising thot zre bevoid the contral of the Campany. Such changes nne reflected i the nssumption
shen they ncour

I3 Bevemox pecopaition, canirecl casts aml valuation of ushilled revense

The Crmparsy wies the peroenmge of-completion meibud for recognition of revenes, sccounting for unbilled revenue und
cordrict el Bherecn (o s real esinio and contrastusd projecss, The pencentags ol completion is mensoned by relisfence 10 the
siage of the profects and conirces determined based on the proponion of cooimd ety imeurred for work perfonmed fo dus
bear 10 ihe catimased winl conirpct costs. Use of the pertaniage-of-coepletion method recires the Company 1o estimale the
effars of costs expenied v daie ns 8 proportian of the total efTorts or costs in be expended, Significent esmmplions ar
reguired in delermining the grge of completion, tht cxgenl of the conbmet cost incamed, the extimaded sotnl contnuc neeeries
and corimet ol and the recoverhifine of the costmets, These estimates o bised o gvents existing s the end of el
reparting das:,

Fior reverse recopnition for projects excosed thmugh jint developent armngemants, refir cliuse (i) below as regards
estimatey and resumptions involved,

i) Extimadtien of met realisabbe vabue For inventury property (Inchaling lend advanee}
Inuessary peuperty is stabed al the brwer of cost and re realisahie value (NEV)

HWRY mmmmwhuﬂﬂbﬂﬂmhmhﬂﬂhﬁlmﬂﬂpﬁﬂhEHHmmm
il i determined by the Company, based on cossparsble ironsactions ientified by the Compony far properiics b e sume
peugraphical marksi sending the saific el St segment, g

MRY in respect of invenlory propeny under constnaction is messsod with reference in market prices o the reporing dae for
milnmnphldmy,mminndwummphummhmﬁhﬂtﬂmﬂiﬂrﬂtﬁmvﬂwﬂfmhm
e ol completlon,

With respect b Land advance ghven, the el recavernbile value is hased o the present vahse of future cash Maws, which
depends an the estimue af, amang other things, the likelihood i o project will be complebed, the wxpocted date of
wmigeibon, the discount rte eed and the estimation of sle prices and consinution costs.

Revemsie Recopailon

Roovimrae b8 socngiized s llows »

. Revenue from own constroction projects are recgnised on Perconlags Commplesion Method. Revenus necognition stasts
wihen 24 % of estimmied project gost excluding lared 2ad rrarketing cost B ingarred, atfenst 25% of the salesbls peojedt ares 5
asciired by conirects or nproements wish Biyer and Atlesst 10 % of the weal revenie 35 per the agreements of sale of any
nthes legaity enforceshlo docamenns are realised o the reporiing dat in respest of eich of the conitracts and it is rensonable 1o
epet i the pasties o such conirssts will eomply wit the payment ferms g defiséd @ 1he conracts.

ii, Tpvenue fom Construction Costrcts sne reaognisoed on "Percentage of Completion Metbod™ nemsured by reference 1o
the survry of works dioae up o the nepoeting dabe s cotitied by the client hefore finalistion of progects SRS
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iii. Heal Exhte: Sules is oxclusive of service tax, i any, nel of ages netum,
iv, Hevesis Froom sevvices iee recopnised an rendering ol services o customers excepl olherwise stimod

v, Hepanl incomns droem sssets is recognissd for an pocrugl Basis except i case when: ultmnte colledion &= sonsdersad doabellil
Beninl Incoste ia exclusive of service iny

wi, Frgiing Troim o) s aceonied for om Time proporion hasis mking o secoant te pmount ouismnding and the
spplicalsle faie of inienen

Property, Plart and Equipment

The zust of an ilem of propery, plam and equipeen comprises of s porchass prics, any costs direcily attnbotable to i
aoguisilEes and an ekl caringe of the cosis of disasonifng and renwoving the bem and restoring the sile oo which il is
locmiend, the obligabion Sor which (ke soinpasfy Incur when the s m soqiiesd. Subssgaent costs are incloded in the ees
ey ing areaunt of recognized &5 o sepamic assel, ns ppsoprinis, onfy when it is probable thal fulure etonomic benefits
assicisted with The item will Mow o e oorm pormy assd the e of the bem cee be messared relinbly. All other repairs and
malstenanée are charged to pralll of loss during the seporing perind in whdch ey nre incurned.

Each pert of mn item of propety, nlant and agaipmen with a cost that 15 significast in relagion to the totel cost of the item s
depresinied separately, This applics paaiady o cosponents fog mochisery. 'When sigrificant parts of plant and equipment aro
reguired b e peplaced &t intervals, the Comgany depreciaies ihem separaiely based on their specific usefial lives. Likeie,
when o mejor inspection is perfonmed, its oost i recognized in the cemying mmouni of the plant and equigmet a5 o
peplacemens |F the recogmition criterin are saiisfizd. All pgher repnir and mainiennoss sosts e reeagnised in peolit of o o
imazirred.

An femof progery, plasg s sgalprssnt and any significant pant inkcislly recogrioed is de-roougniscd uwpos disposal or when
iz fuluire coomomic bepefina are cxpooed fromn (1= wse or dispesal, Any gein or boss mrising on de-recogration of the sl
icaleulwed a ihe dilfference between the ned disposal procesds and the carmving amoami of the assel) i fneluded in the oo

whalemyent wisei e Property, plund ond egqoipmen s derecogsdeeil

O ermmsition o Ind A%, the compay hies elected to conlime with th ceerying valog of‘ull s peopery, plant ond epeipment
recognized as ol Fsg April 2006 measared s per the previous GAAT il se il caryviig vilug & the deemed cost off the
mropedty, plet ed equipment. "

Iniwogible arie

|pearigibelbe ausets aoquansd separoiely pre megsured o initad recopnition et cost. Following inifinl recogmian, intangibie s
wn et iod i coRl s any scewmiilpied mscrtizniios and nccumulnied impaimeeni koss,

The amortisatics period and the amestisation miothod for an inkngible et wigh a Redle aselll [ are reviewed at laemg ar the
end of each reporing period

U irmnilion o Ind A5, the eoisgpeasy his clectsd 1 cantinee with e carrying valss of sll its intangitle assets repopgaios ix
at bst Apeil 2006 measured as per the previous G AP and e that carrying value ps the deemed ool af intangibie gsseis.
Hurromirmg Codtl

Morrewing coss A alabie 1o e poquisition of conssnseiion of & qualifng aswe pre crmed es par of the oost of sach pesel
A epualilving asect & ome T neseasmnly inkes pabstsllnl perlod of time 1o pet resdy foe s intended use. All other barowing
o are expersed in the yesr they me neumed,

Digprecianion aed amoriizoniar

Begeecintion oa progerty, plast wnd equipment is caloulaiod using the sirsight-ling methad io allocute ther cast, net of ther
resichead walies, iver heir extimebed el Bves
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Ihe useliel Hives extimuoied for the major closses of peoperty, ploant ond apeipment ere as dollews|

Dazpreciation on mngible assets i provided om owrinen down vale metkod over the usefull fives of assrs estimmated by the

mamagemen and a8 piven in schedule M of The Compasies Act, 201 3. Deprecation fior assets purchesed®sald during & pered
is propemiinnateiy charged.

Softwares are amorlized over the evtimaivd wesfsl life of 5 vears.

The resichaal vnlues, useful Fves and methods of depreciation of propenty, plam snd sgoipment ore reviewsd of esch finencinl
wear exed and adjusted prospectively. if sppropmiaie.

impairment ol Yoms Finmeciol Asvery

The Humagemend poriedically gesgiees wsing earnil and anernul sounces, whether thire is-sn indicaticn Thin boih angibde:
and Iagihle assst may b impainsl. An imipairmes loss = reengnized whisnever e Garmving value af an aseet exeeaka i
recuvirmnble st A0 mpainment loss for am asset is reverasd §f and oely iF the reveraal cin be nefated objectively baan
v o pguiring alfler the kmpiainment loss was ecagnized,

Favegpiaries

L onsmuced profenies, shows as work in progress, ingludes the con of land (incboding development rights and land under
agriganciila W purghasg), Internal developerenn costs, exlemal devginpnient costs, connruci o costs, overheads, bomowing
s, conitiuched materials including satens! yving ml espastng sited, finssoe and adminismiive sxpenses which ooneriboe
i bring the investory w iBeir presenn hcucen eed coniSsion mnd |y velued ul lower ol cosy’ estimased cost and met renlizable
(TN

[ compleiion af’ projects, wnsold sincie: are rransferned to peoject [Iniched Sock ander the head “Inveniony™ and the same iz
cormied @& ot or nel renlizahie valoe, whichever & les.

Fanished Gpods = Flais: Yalued of oosi ond nefl reclimable valpe,
Lsad Invensnry: Yedoed ol kower 0f ool mnd ned reatiable vafoe.

Pruvisicos fiir obsolescencn in imveniores B made, whotmer nzjuired
Henrerneni Bemefin
Shart Term empbyves enefif

Sheart serm emphoves hemefis such ax salaries, wages, bouus, expeciad cosl of ex-gratls ele, e recognised in the pesicd =
which the gmpleses rendey the elmsd servies

Laong Term aml Fost—implnymant benefits
M such benelms are payvable to ey emplayee,
Pravisions, Contingens Linbilder ard Contingent Arverr

Provisions e recognimed for labilies tal cmn be paessared only by using & sibstatin] degres of el mation i e compasy
buas 0 present obligntion ay o nesull of peet event and te seroemt ol obligatian G be nelibly cstimated

1F thie el of vl sime vahi of somey s mmsrial, provisions are discounped usang a cumrem pre-ms mes tha refiecs, when
appropriale, ihe siska spesiie v the linkility, When Sisioating is used, the neresae In the provwision due o ke passsge of
tirme = rocogningd o & e 2o

Possibie fumure or prisent obligativos that magy b swill probeby ool meguing pefe of nessunas of witens the sme sl be
reliably estamated is disclosed & comingeni liakality i the financel statement.

Takes o (o
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| T expense cusaprises both current and efernsd ta. Cument s is detorvined in respect of tesabii income fize the yesr
bzl on mpplicable tax mies and lnws

i, Defermed fmc Asset/lohifity is recogateed, sbject iy considertion of prudence, on timing differences heing the
ii¥erences between tnuable incomes and aceounting incom: that originme in ane yeor ind is capable of reversl i ane or
sue subseguent veur and mensured using tax rasex and liws thet have been enacsed ne pubstmalively enected by the Bnlance
Shest date. Dhefierned Ly nssels nre not recognised unless there is virual ceriainty that sufficient fsnire Wxable inoome will b
wnilnble ugninad which such defemed s amels cin be realized. Dolirred tas aisely o revigwed at esch Halance Eheet dat i
reesens thatie neliakd)ioy.

iil, Mlbnimun A llermarive Tas (MAT) may beoome puyable whes the mvehle profit & loswer tham the book prafie Teves paid
undzr MAT are mvaitable as n ses off against regular corporats tix payohle in subdequen years, a1 pat e prvyisioms of
[senme T Act. MAT paid in a vear is charged io he stasement of prodit and loees s gurrent teoc. The Company recognizes
MAT exedil ovailahle as an gassd only 1o ihe extant thal Bens s convincing evidence that the Company will pay noemel
imecnme b during the specificd period, Le., the perind for niich MAT credit & sllowed § b coumizd Forward. In the year n
swhich the £ompany recogoizes MAT cradin e amass in scoondunics Witk the Cuideoes:

ke on Acesunting for Credit Availabls in respect of Minimmim Alsrastive Tax ander 1he e ime Aok, 1961, the said
asset is erested by way of credif fu the stalement of peofil nnd loss and shown s ~MAT Tredit Extithement.” The Company
revidws e “MAT credit entillemen” sset ot each reporting dise and wriies dovn the et 50 the extent the Company docs
il hive cenvinging evidemes thar it wil pey nonal tax during the specifiod perind.

Fureign Currency Tragsmansny

Foreign currency dencminuled moneinry assels and lisihilities are irneslmed a1 exchanpe mies in effoct al Bakesce Sheet dote,
The ehins 0f Insses resufting frum sweh tunslation are included in e Siatemer af Profit and Loss. Mon-monetary eeeis and
ponmonetary liabilives denseinated in o firelgn commey are trandlued at the exchange rule prevolend & the

dmie of Iraesactinns

Revenue, oxperse and caddh fow items denomtinated I foreign cumencics e manslated using the exchange nue in effoc on
the dme of ansaction,

Sepmeny Bepowiing

e comguany bas bensified tht its operning activity ks a single primary business sogment viz. Pl Esimie Developenent and
Servives carricel enil bn |ndin Accordingly, wiale of Indin has been considered s ane goographical segment.
Ewrnings Per Share

Flasle earnings per shane s calcalated by divieling the net prodil or log fir the yenr ntiributeble 50 fgahy sarchokdrs hy s
wel phied avempe ramber of equity shares oulstasimg during the year,

For fhe purpess of cabculating Jdiuted carmings per share, the net prodit oo loss for ihe yesar aFibumbde o eguity sharchokiers
trd the weighted sverage numbser of shiees autstanding daring the yeir pre adiasted for the etfects of alk dilutive fowential
equity shuncs,

Cusk & Casd Equivilents

Cash amd sl squisalents compriss cieh & cash oa deposis with beds s corporations, The Campany corsiders oll highly
Fiquid investments with o remainisg meturity o the date of purchice nf three months of liss, seiskh e suhject o an
Insignificant risk of changesi in valuse, net ol usinnding bank everdratis i they ans considerod an iniegml par: of
Compery's cish mangement and that ans eadily sonvertible i known st of cash b b eash dagulvalenis,

Fiaanelal fariruamenty
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Finamrial Insirsmiens - Initil recogaltins snd neesss renuend

Fimancial assets and Fransial Habiliviss are recognized in the company's siatement of finonciel positian when the compay
bewsomes i pary 40 the coniracind provisions of the instnsnenl, The cunpany determines the clossification of its financial
pssets and lmbslities ot mital rcogsition. All Gnascinl assets ans moapnined isttially at fuir vados phus, in e case of financeal
aseety not recorded of ir valee teeagh pralit o keis, TFnsacton coms that e aeribuinhie o e noguisidon of the financial

asnei,

Fimune inl sesety ~Subseguent mensurement

The Subsequent memurement of financinl sasets depends on thoir clussificatinn which e Gillowa!
Fisnne bl &ssels st fair valee through profid or loss

Financial assets ol Sair vabog throsigh praliad loss mclids Ansneinl prastd hedd foe sale in the mesr =nm aed thosse designmed
upom initied recogmition of e value through pealil or bos,

Finamcdal assees measured at pmortized cosi

Lamans and moeivables are non derivetive limaneial asses with Tl or deermipable paymenin ibat are nog quated in s active
market, Trade meceivabbe do pol carry aey intenest and e ssbed o1 their sominal value as reduced by appropriae allowoso
for estimuicd irmeconiervle nmoants based an the sguing of the reccivablies haleses and hissariml evperience. Additionally. =
tnrge rumber of mimar receivahles ore Compayed into homopenous Compes and assessed Por impalrmend coliscibely.

trediv il e recelvobles mre written ofT when manegement doos Thes mel 10 be wollestible,

I3t inatnements o armortised o)
A debl instroment' is mosstired ol e mmanised cust i bath the fillowang condiiioss e met
i The asset I6 keld within a bosiness meadel ahose abjective is s hold assets for collécting contracousd cash flows; ol

ii Cantractual lers af the asset lve rise on specifled duies w0 cash Dows that ane sulely paymsmie of prinsipal and nssnesr
{SPP T} o the preacipal amoun canstandieg, i

This caicpary 15 e mes) ebeviun m the Compay, Alker iniclal messuremens, such fnencisl assets arg subscquently measured
ol artentisenl codl ussing e elTective imeren rate | EIR) method. Amonised cosl is coleoloted by nking o seoount sny
diseniint o peesnlum on acquisiton end fees or costs gt are an integml pon of the EIE. The EIR amortitiiaig (8 ncluded in
Finiwsgs Dnidime o he profitor o, The keses arising from impairment are recognized in the profil or lvas, This estegory
prevrally spplies to tade and other receivehles

Diebi instrament at FYTOCI
A “debt instnamend’ s olassified a2l the FYTOCD if both of the Telkmwing otiteria une mal

L The oljeetive of the business model |s achieved botk by coliecting comtractusl cash Mooy aned s22ling e financial asscts,
=l

i Thee remset = conimnctunl cush Meoes ropresent SPPL Db inemuments ecbeded wighin the FYTOC] catepony ffe meusnsd
imtinlly os well a4 at each repaning dabe ot Gir v i yolus sovemenits mre reeognized in the other comprehensive
oo {0

et ineznawent it FWTPL

FW L 15 & eesidual casegoey for debt instnormenis. Aoy deb instroment, which does roi meet the erliens lor eaiegosization =
al amanizad cosr of as FYTOC, is elassiflad msar FYTPL. Debi instrnomeniy includod witkin the FYTEL cmegory any
mensurod a Exir waloe with all chegey recopnized in the siatemens af prodil and loss,
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In ncdditice, the Compay may elect 1o destpmate & debl mstrument, which vilererse moets ssnontizad cosr or PV TOC] onlerie,
is il FYTPL. Howsver, such clection Is allnwod caly Edninpmﬂumwdhnlmlnlmur:hﬁll#rﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂ‘lﬂ
incorsineney (refermed 10 15 ‘acoounting mismatck™ ). The Compay his not designiied any debi instument os af FYTRL.

Financial assets ff Fair valee ilraizh (]

Al eaity invesiments, excopl imvestments in subeikliome, jobst veiilaes and associmies, falfing within the soope of Ind AS
{09, mre mensured ab fiie value through Other Comprehensive Inomoe (GCE The company makes an svevocabde election on
& insirumend by imstrumeni basis to prosent i other comprehensna ineoms subsagoent changes in the feir valys, The
classification s meade on initial recogrition and s imevocohle. IF the oompeasy. docidiss 1o G grele wn SquTy Inssnamen| o fadr
widue thenagdy CRCL them s fhir value chenges on the instrumest, excluding dividenils, ane recognized in e G0

Finaneial aviets —erevagnition

The compuny derecognio & Mkangial s when the cotvraoal dghts 1o the cnsh Aows friom the espets expere or i ranafers
the financial asset and substantinlly all the risks aml rewands of ovnesdip of the asiet, L pon deteengnition of equity
msimuments designated ol fir valo thiough OCL the assecisted fas salie ¢hanges of that gquity Indgrenent s irsssfemed
T (241 8o Betained Emmings.

Finamcial liahifities - Initial recognition snd menssremeni

Firancisl lighildies are classifeed, ot initiel recognition, a2 fiancial linbdlites a fuir value (hougdy prafit or ks, [oams wnd
barmes ings, of m payebles. ax appeoprime.
Ihe Girmup’s Anmciad linhilstie include e and alher payables, leans md borrowings (pciuding bank ovenkmfls.

Financial Halzilities - Subsegeent measuremsent
The Subsequem mezamement of financial lishilites deponds an their classification which |s as flkos;
Financial linkilities ad fuir value theough profit e loss

Finameial labilitees at fuir value thicagh pralid af koss include Geanchs! latiligks besd for ouding, i any, and fnamcinl
Blalwlfites designaied upon inlisal recognition o ot fixir value teough profit or loss. Finuncial lakiliifes e ctassifled as beld
Hor traddiegg af Ehey ane inowrred for the purpose nf nepurchasing in the near ke

Ciuing of lixsscs on lishilstics ekl for erading are pecogniacd m ihe prodit o losa.

Financisl lizbilities menrured ot amortised cosd

Intterest bearing loans ond borro wings mcluding debentures fysued by the comipaiy ore subsequently messored o amonized
ol using e effective imieresi rote mathod (EER), Amorioed oo is cabeularsd by takipg inio aocouns sey disecun! or
prenuam on poguisiton and Fe or cost tha are integrl pan of the ETR. The EIR amonized is mcluded in fnonoe costs in the
siniement of peodil and loss, '

Fimnmncial liabtikities =[erecognition
A financiad Hohiliy is derecognized when the obligation under the linhiligy is dischirped o# sujilres.
Fiaie Falus e amu Fenmen

‘e compasy measures ceriain finonsiad instramanty o Fair valos i goch reparting dwe. Falr velug is the price tho woald be
receivad i sell an asset or paid do iremsfer 3 Babality im an oederly irnsaciion between marke participssds o the messurement
sz, The talr valug mensuremen: is bosed on presumption this the manssetion 1o sl the naset of iresler the lishility ke
place cither!

a In the principul maret for 1he aciets o Hahility or

b In the aksence of & principal markel &8 the sasl advaniapeous mirket for the assel o [abdlity.



RDE Mumbai Infrastructures Private Limited

Significant accounting policies for the vear ended 31 March 2021

Thae pirincipal o s o dvastigeous sarket mast be acoessible 30 the company. The company uses valustion technigue: thal
are gppropriaie in the ciresmsuneces and for which sufficient daa se svallahle so measure fair value, maxdimizing the wse of
relevnm nbsrvable ingany and minimizing the use of unobservable inpuis

Al assets and Habdlities for which fuir valoe ls measured or disclased i the financisl stements we categorised within the fair
value hierarchy, deseribed as foflows, bassd on the bowsst lkevel input fhat s significan 1o the fulr valoe mesvarement 45 8
L0

ke

* Level | — Guoned (uradinsted] markad prigaes @ active srowrkety Tor idemiical esils oF |Eabdlites;

b Level 3 — Waluation techmigees for which the kwest Jevel input that & significast 10w feir valioe measwsrement i dinly
o infmvetly ahsermuble, or

e Level b — Viabustion sechnigues foe whilch ihe lowest kevel input thae is signaficant w ehe falr valug oreasunement i
unahservohle

Fox miscts ansd linbilitics thal ore recognized i the financiall statemests on s recareing basis, the Comgony delemsines. whether
rarecFars b oceured Betieen levels in the hieranchy by re-ssieising categorisation (basod on he livwest keved input that is
sagmifican! iy the Eir vabue mensunersent as a whalc) i he enil of cach reportmg pericel

Impairmenr af Trancial aveety

The Compery tsvesses al sach duls of halance sheet wieiher a financial mest of 8 group of finencial assets is impained, lnd
A% L9 roquires expected credif leases 1o he messuned theough & kass allowsrce. The Company recognices [IFetime expecied
Irisses Tor nll comirpet assets and / or 3l rade reoebvables thi do nol constinas & Anancng irassection. For ull odser Meanci
assels, expocted crodit losses anr measunad o1 & amous equal io ke 1 2-manth expected credil losses or of an amound ool ¥
i 11z fime expected cradit Insses, i he cradis sk on ihe rancizl assel has inenesed significeely since infial nocognisin,




DB Mumbai Infrasiraciures Private Limited (Farmerly Mapte Tieup Private Limited}

Isi Floor, Bikaner Buikding, Ril. Lab Bazar Sereet. Kolkan = TOHEH
;LS [DSWE2DOTITC L4242

statement of thapges is equairy for the yesr gnddwil 31 March 2031

A, Eouily Share Capital [Refer Mote )

Particulars hm“_-tﬁ
Ealance ns at | April 2000 100,30, 104
Changes in sgisity shere capitsl during the Y& =
Hakance a8 wi 31 March T020 L0, (1 2800
{Sanges is oquity shire capiinl during the yeur ”
Eﬂu: wn i 31 March 2021 1000, 040, D
f. {ither Equity
Retained —l
r Particulurs Tarnd
falames ak 1 April 1019 (A1 29T)
[ camabers -
prafi far the yeir 57, 465
Unher compehensive [RCoie e
Total mmpuhrmh-r ieeane for the year 657068
Balance at 31 March a0 a7,
Tmnsfcrs -
Prafi for the ' eer 10,0156
Cillser coanrelesdisg Woame I
Toks| comprehensive jmpome for i period 16,00,503
e
Baisnce al 31 March gl ird] | j-ﬂrﬁﬂgﬂ

ﬁ#wurmrﬂ?ﬂlpﬂ"ﬂrr 12
Noter do fhe nonadmrE
The sccomporping Roles form an furegral part af firimactal fialesien
Mg per Dur repert of gven date

For Vimeet Khetan & Associntes

Fea u.n:iwh:hu]rul'lhrﬂmrﬂ

ol Hrectors of
Private Limiieg

““'"hlfﬁk

Hirecior

Chartend Accauetmls RO Mlumba Infrastraciaro
for ROR WUMBK INFRASTALICTURES ?T LTh
ﬁl,’/ ikash ehoand Thomwret. Wi,
wineel Khetan
Propriciar Vikash Jhanwar
pEmbership Mo M0 Direplar
31, L) Bazar Steeet, THiM: REIGS0TRIT

oolkatn - 700 11,
i e 2Ind day ol Jume 2021

[ i3 186868




ROE Mombal Infrosiructures Private Limited (Formerty Maple Tieup Private Limdted]
15t Floce, Bikaner Building, &1, Lal Baxar Skreet, Kolkata - 700001
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Motes to the Mnanclal statements for thi year ended 31 sarch 2021

Nate 3t Property, plast and equipment

ll‘irﬁ:-hn Office Equipment Compaiers Tatal
iross Rloek

Balamce us at 1 April 2019 646ES 178,231 147857
Additrors daring the et - - -
I:hl-'[!ﬂ“‘ll = =
Halance a5 at 31 March 2020 #9625 1, 78,532 247,857
Addiions - - e
Disposals -

Balanco 83 af 31 Alorch 2021 69,625 1,768,232 247850
Acewmulated depreciation

Balance as &t 1 April 2019 44,724 1,258,663 1, 70,287
Prepreciation charge during the year 11,363 30,665 412,028
Dikspesals - - -
Balance us at 31 March 2020 54,087 1,56,328 212415
Diepreciation charge dyring the year 57141 09.995 15,736
Disposals -
fRalance as a1 31 March 2021 61,828 1,66,323 2,28.151
Mt Block

Balance #s at 31 March 2020 13,538 11,904 a5442
Balunce as ai 3 March 2021 7,797 10,900 10,706




RDE Mumbai Infrastruciures Private Limiced

154 Flaos, Bikaner Ballding. 81, Lal Bazer Street, Kolkats - TOU000

Oz LS 10 W B ZIOTPTC 14242

Modes bo (e Mnoanciel Statements a3 &
Mode 4 Finanekal Assets (Investment)

A) Invesimenis in Equity Instrumemty

(1) Im Associstes
Unganded

Citylife Realty Private Limined
FEgidne shawe with Faor valve of Rr §0 per sharr)

B} Investmenis in Fartoership Firm
Hegent Assoclates [51% share in Profit)

Mame ¢f Parieer and Share of lavestment
ROE dMumbai Infrastnemures Private Limited (51%)
[Hermenidra Lalchand fain {1 1%%)

Lakhand Pamnalal Jaim ¢ 0155
Lecks Lalchand Saim 11%6)
hahendrn Lalchand Jadn {(8%)
FPraveen Lalchamd Jain (5%

Regent Developers & Baliders (00% share in Frofit)
Disclonwre of Invesimend in Panership Firm
Mg of Pariner and Share of Invesiment
RD8 Mumbai Infrastnaciares Private Limited (60%6)
Eeshulal hMehos (23%)
Minheradra Bokadia (15%)
) Imvesrments in Limbted Lisbillty Partmership (LLF)

RO Mumbal Housing LLP (67% share in Profit)

Wame of Parner of lnvesiment
RDE dMuimbai Infrasiraciores Prvae Limited (67%)
Shashank Baszode {33%)

RO Mumlsal Really LLP {90% share In Profit)

Mame of Partner and Share of
ROB Mumbal Infinstructures Privane Limited (S0%)
Hargsh hisli [ 10%)

Flued deposiy with 1CICE Bank

31 Mureh 1071 31 Mareh 2020
43,000 43,000
8,00,36,61 1 T.B143 444
8.00,36,51 1 7.81,43.444
I8 40, 70 1,55,48,604
30,441,758 3042004
38,47,798 LB ATG04
L9011 05 (1433
I,18,23.580 1,18.23,893
13,80,93,704 12,62,08.583
{57,057 (56,827}
(47037 (56.827)
56,398 58551
2.H94 2. B%H
4,238 4,622
L4, 506G 7RG
16,504 34,786
3.04.062 305066
St 308 3ATHEY
73,197 pfray)
L]
73197 man
[3.065) (1.516)
69,228 73,762
548,300 118,277

H, 06,60, 566

T 8750087



RDE Mumbai Infrastrusiures Frivate Limited
Lit Floor, Bikener Building, 31, Lal Baznr Sirest, Kolkatn = TOXO1
EiM- LS 1 I00WBIO0TPTCT 14242

#jptes to the Mpancial siatemeEts B3 on
maite § [helerred tix ageets (net)
Deferned Tax Asseds 40
« 0 Pixed Assels
- Oin Brought Fosward Losees
Tovtal
Mobe 6 Investories
[ Al lower of osi of MNet Realisainle valug)
Linsald Fint - Hema Hiwas CH5 Lad
Wark in process

Todal Inventories

wite T Financial Assets (Trade recelvables)
Trade recaivobies

Receivahies from relaied pariics

Less: Albowanoe for doubiful debis

Tatal

Break up of security detabls

Trade recenvables

{a) Secured, considered good

b Unsecensd, considered purd

el Droubitfial

Less: Allowance for doubiful debis

Talal

Note § Finanelal Assets (Cash and Cash Equivalents)

in) Balanees with banks (Uinrestrbeted in Corrent Acooanl
{f j Cash in hand

Twinl
Mote 8 Finandal Assets (Oiher financial nsseis)

Linsecured, considered good
Security Deposit

Tiwal
st 10 Current tAL asaels and Eabilkties
Currest tax assets (Advance Insome Tax and TOS)

Tuolsl

%1 March 2021 31 March 2029
4475 1,010
6,56,542 14,93,452

EE'I.ME Iﬁlﬂﬂ

1.34.73,542 23709518
14,4%,29.270 30,80.99, 554

Semiey B0

276,82, 202 9558473

1,7h 1 ﬁ

2,76,82,201 9558472
1,76,82 200 085 58 4T
3,78,071 1843847
280,197 1,99.67%

11 b 15“I‘E

$8.75.039 |.28.75,039

EITaﬁ; Iﬁ?ﬂ

45,05, 205 43,75,315




REDA Mumbal Infrestractures Private Limjted
I3t Floos. Bikaner Bualldisig, 81, Lal Bagar Streed, Kaolkola - 700001
Cin: U1 I09WRBOTFTC [ 14142
®Mates to the Mmanclal stafements us an 31 March 2011 31 March 2020

Mg 11 Chbher carrent paseis

Adhvanee to suppliers against Material 147 5% 1,47 .65
Balances with government authorities 1453174 702,660
Pre paid expenides - =

(nhar Advanees E el 3,30.53.E10
Twtal 3,43.17.69% a 164

Nofe 13 Equity Share Caplinl (Equity Shares of Re. 105 each)
4} Authosised Share Capital

Humber of Shares 00,00, 000 1,00, 00,000
Totl Amoun 101,000, o1 00 10,8, 040, GCH
10,000,004 10,001,000
Todal Ansowsnt 1|WEDE IM
£1 Reconciliation of Numher of Equity Shares Qutstanding
As nl the beginaing of the year 10,800,000 10,00 04035
Addd: lssued durleg the year = -
v il the emd of the year 16,00, 000 10,00,000
di Details of Shareholders holding more_ than 5% shares with voling teht
Mame of Equily Sharebolders
ROA Realty & infrastructure Lid
“umber of Shores 5, 10,000 & 10, Gdh
Percentnge of Tedal shares held 51008 51,005
MWumber of Shares 146333 163,530
Percentage of Total shares held 16.33% 16.33%
W ilkish Mohan Jhanwa
Wamber of Shares 1,63, 340 163,540
Pereentage of Tatl shares hebd y I6.33% 16,13 %
W
Number of Shires 1,63,330 163330
Percentipe of Total shares held 16.33% 14.3%%

e Lompany has only one class of equty shares, tach halder of equity Harcs (5 Endlied b ane vode per
shire. The compamy declores and pans dividenuls in Indian rupees. T dividend proposed by the Board of
Direutors Is subject 1o the approval of the sharehalders in the ensuing Annusl General besting. [n the event
ol lkguldntion of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entliled 1o receive rensaining assets of the
company, after distribution of ell preferentiol smousts. The distributbon will be in proporion o the number o
rirni®y shargs hirld W the shameholilers

i1 Shares beld by holding, ultimate hodding, or subidiariey or agsocinles of holding
Hame of Equity Shareholders

RDB Realty & lnlrsmaciune Led

Mumber of Shares &, 14000 £.00.000
Fﬂmﬁqu'l‘nml shiares keld 1% 51.00%
g} Showes nre reserved for msue wider opiions or comims,
Mumber of Shares & Amounl - ]




ROB Mumbal Infrastruciares Private Limited
1at Floor, Bikaner Building, 71, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkstn - 700001
CIN: US 1 0WERXHTPFTO 14242

Mades to the financial aiements a5 on 31 Mareh 2821 31 March 2020

Mo such sheees lswve been issived nor thers has been any buy-back

Mode 13 Oibser equity

Reserve & Surplus
As at the beginning of the year (5T.B4. 8320 (64,42.297)
Add: Profit for the year 10,00, 503 4,57 465
Add: Ind AS Adjustments = A
Asal the end of the year {47 84,339) {57.84,832)
Duher Comprehenzive Incoms
Eqgmity Instrumsents through other comprehensive income - -
Oiber inems of Oiher Comprehensive Ineome - -
Todad l-ITEEIE! E?ﬁlﬂﬂ!

Note 14 Finnncial labilities - Borrowings
Min-current
Spcured - 3t nmiortised cost
Term Loans from Bank / Fnascial institution 31,83,690 o
Natwure of fnans including secirity aad / or Girarmines
WOTL by way of Guarantesd Emergency Credit Line {OECL) under ECLGS Scheme by creating second

charpe on fixed assets of the COmpany as primary secarity and collxierl security & extensian of morgagsan
Land

Payment detmils .
The repayment will start afler momtoruim of 11 months from the date of 151 Elsbursement. The nepaymeri
will be done is 44 monthly irstalknats of Rs. 100,611

Eae of inferest
Rate of imferess is 9,.25% pa.

Unsecured, repayable on Demand, including interest necrued

From Directars 15, 12,06 000 14,753,000
Feom Others 1,28,13,630 34,948,691
Todal 16.72 151 1

Note 15 Financtsl Liability (Other Financial Liability)

Imterest acerued and due on bamowing - -

Total -




RDB Mumbai Infrastrustures Private Limited
15t Fioar, Bikaser Building, 3/1, Lal Bazor Street, Kolkata - TO000
£ LIS T 1D WEIDNTPTC] 14242

Modes 1o the financinl statements as on
mote 16 Minancial Habiligies - Borrowings

{Secured, repayable on Demand, including interest accrued)
Civeetraft facllity From Banks

Tetal
Mide 17 Financial Hakitities - Trade and other payables

Chotstamding dues of miceo & small entneprisss
Cher than ahove

Total
sate 18 Finapcial labilities - Cther Financlal Linbilitfes

Oiber paynble
Bock Debt Frum Bank

Tustal

Mote 19 Otbier Current Llabilithes
Advances froen Castomers / Booking
Tutal

Mabs 20 Provisians

Provision for laces
{net off ndvace tax and TDS B, 272,800 (.. Rs. 12,208

Total

31 March 2021 A1 March Z0Z0

2.02,34.25% 7448007
1,92 £5 T!-.-'IEI!JT

Q8.6%,372 1A% 10419

5 68 373 I!‘h!HIE

2832 1,032,556

R ¥ ST T --. 3

10,44 85 438 33,25,30,830
A4 Ja ]
3, 50,000 2,200




RDE Monehal Infrastructures Private Limited

151 Fioor, Bikaner Building, 871, Lal Bozar Street, Kolkss - 700001
CTH: USLI09WB20TPTCT14242

Mntes (o the feancinl sintements
Mote 21 Revenue Trom Dpeeathims
Sale of Constriustion Activities

{icher Incomie of Constrsmion Activities
Share of Prafit frem Investment in Firm (Mon Current, Trode]

TOTAL
Medd 12 Oiher Income

8 seedlanecus Income
fumdry Balances wiitles back

Totnl
Mate 13 Construction Activily Expenses

iher Comstruclion Expenses
ligterest & Ciber Finance Cost | in accordance with ND A5-23]

{onswmpiion

Mote 14 Changes in nventories of work-in-jragress
Cipenang eveniosy of Werk m Progress
Dipening Inventory of Unsold fiss

Less ; Clesing Inventory of Woek In Progress
Less © Closing Inventory ¢f unsold fluas
(Inereaseddecrease in inveniories (A-H)
Node 18 Employes Benefits Expense
Salaries, Wages and mcentives

Total

Mode 26 Finanes Cost

Processing fees far 00 & BG

Taotal

31 March 2021 1) March 2020
517.71,578 1 80,00,000
27,00,000 :
. 63,97.072
— ST 235472
37750 A j4R
00 104 y
266,545 59,148
738,320,876 1,62.81,712
350,897 161,11 462
176,211,773 3,43.93.174
10,850,599, 854 280370105
2AT09.618 1,6%5,70,55%
(34.49.29,170) (30,30,59, 354}
(1,34, 75.362) {237.00.618)
53,1 (1. A4%,55721
4, 83,608 10,26 574
4,83,698 19.26.974
1,566,000 1. 72,418

lﬁl[ﬂﬂ- [ 1, 72418




ROE ¥Mumbal lnfrasirusiares Privaie Limitel
|52 Floos, Bikaner Building. 81, Lal Baar Steeet, Kollata - 700001
iz l.l‘!-l.iﬂ?'ﬂ-l'&."ﬂﬂ?l‘TClM!ﬂl

Naobes in the Minanckel sigtements
Mate 27 Others Expenses

Rales & Taxcs
Rl
Eleotricly Expenses
blotor Vehicle Expenses
Osher Repairs
Travelling & Conveyancs Expr
Postage, Telegruph & Telephoass
Printing & Sinliomary
Share of loss from Investment in Firm [ Mon Cureent, Trads]
|eierest Pemalty charges
Mdisceiluneons Expenses
fad Dehts! Advances Writlen ChfF
Prafessional Charges
fnnk Charges
coanft welfare & Tea & Relreshment expenses
Oaher Sales Expenses
Auditar's Bemufimtion

Srabubary Audit Fees

Taoe Aaddst Feos
Tatal

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
i3 06T 30,142
o, 7048 ---
41,030 i,10,33
G4, 550 106,35
35397 24,022
12581 918
14,440 26,80
47041 £7 043
30,263 -
14821 2411
6,931 711,536

- 03,395

1, 87,606 163418
2443 2312
74,397 147,769
BE305 43,060
7.500 7,300
21,000 21,000
EEHF 1, &



WO Mumbai Infrastructures Privats Limived

Lst Ebzor, Dianer Rudng, £1, Lal o Stroct, Folkar - FHG0H

CTH: S W BIO0THTC 1146342

Adilithanal aotes to ihe Mussrislstatmenn for e year ewdnd 31 March 2021

28  Weguncillition of Effertive Tox Eapbr

e income tax expense R the yer can beneconcilod b the mounting peofit s follews

1F.|.r11|.‘-1'l.ﬂ 31 Mimrch JU21 h 2iid
" {Peant hefiore 1ax LTI 1750472
lrwcae 16x eopesss caloalmed 58 26% [I00LG 2% 12,3000 -
Cither (iTerences % D0 S DD
Tadal 3,50, 000 JES,IHE
Adjmiments reongnised in the oarram year i relalion & the camest b of prioe years 1 60 LY
\lngnine bax recegnieil in Erﬂﬂl nr hias 144 310 355003

T v i used fiar ey 200020 nad 2001 8- 10 rocomcilinons aberve (s the corparie =y payabie on imspbde profis ssder the Income

Tas AL 191

Ay workings sre hised on peovisiosal compatation of 1 experss and sutet 1o firdisaion ncluding tut of b audit o

e e in Qe eorss

19 [hprraling Lease

A por Ind AR <17 “Lexses’ | the disclomey of baeasctions wih the respest i fermae al premises is discloss] a8 Enlllows

Mgty aken on Oprratieg Lesse

The Cotnpay his taken commersial premises on Operuting Lemss and ke reet of Ha. NIL (Previoss Vear s, §3 1,340 s been
b debited fn Staetest of Pradit ard Loss and Ra 1041 800 {Previms Yes Hs MIL} has been invertorisod for the cumen et

The Cnmpany e il bave any comtingen o rostal expeises’ moome.

B Helwird Furty Disclasure

i sslraared s required by the Indian Accounting Standard 28 {bed A% 24) "Relaied Fary Dischaures” am g

bW

Rsleted Fariy Belaoonship
Emberprse: where comred exets - EDR ey £ Bafrasineciue Lid = Haiding
Trseons & Palooes

[Farticulary 31 Murek 3031 MLareh 2020
Lioan Taken 2,04 43,735 2,5 1.00, 000
Refund of Loan Taken 1,67,68,735 11.60,000 |
Inlerzst peowided o Loan Taken .

inverimend m parincrsaip fimm 41,54, 300 1.02.3521]

. (EEm—a

Lo Tuken 15,1206, 00 14,75, 31 CAHI
Inierest yerroed on Loen Faken .
Invesmeni in partnership fam 4.0035 411 7.R1.08 510
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Aildildene] nites 1o the Nnandsinacments for fee verr ended 31 Merch 2021

Fingnrial Irrirements sad Helated Disclosores

Tl significani eocosntiag pobicios, mehedizg, the sitcaia ol medogailion, the s of measacomim| mef the b en which snchme
e pers foe recugnied, ) pespect of mach class of Reancind ety asd Aesncial linhBnies wre discliosed innose 115 of e Ted A5

linmoal ilaermsnt

The carmying walue of [nmesial iBstrimes Iy ciegores isal March 31, 2021 were e foliows

Fair Valae 'r-'l-l'l'!'lil [
e R amteiow SNHRIT
loss
(i) Financial Axscis
s Imwmsimenis : 04,1 566 .06 50, S0t
(o} Trads reccivables . L7681 76,03, 200
Uiy Cush and cash sqpeivalenis . 10,58, 148 U158, 268
(] CEber financial aaeris 2 BE 75009 BR, 75039
Total Finantial hsicts - 11,83, 76,078 LELTEOTE
181 Firancial Leabilitioy
(i Forowags . I Y ATE [0 AT 5T
(i1 Trmde asad ather payahles . PEERITT G b 3
(hin]  Crber finanaal eligee . 1,E1.174 133374
Taotsl Fisaselsl Liashilices - = 10,0 80 23 | 10.66.40.331
T earsy' g Waluz of financal insirassenss by cmegieies as of Marck 51, 2020 wene aa Bilows
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KRISHAN KUMAR BENGANI

Chartered Accountant

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OFBHAGWATI PLASTOWORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

I have audited the accompanying IND-AS financial statements of Bhagwati Plastoworks Private Limited,
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 318 March, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loge (including
other comprehensive income), the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year then ended on that date, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanalions given to me, the
aforesaid IND-AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Aet, 2013 in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company a= at 31= March, 2021, its Profit {including other
comprehensive income), Changes in Equity and Cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Baszis for opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with the standards on auditing (3A's] section 143{10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, My responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responathilities for the Audit of the IND-AS financial statements section of my report, | am independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit of the IND-AS financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and [ have fulfilled
my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. T believe
that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional Judgment, were of most significance in my
audit of the IND-AS financial statements of the current peériod. These matters were addréssed In the
context of my audit of the IND-AS financial statements as a whale, and in forming my opinion thereon,
and | do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per 84 701; Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is
an unlisted company.

Information other than financ nts and au ' report

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the other information. The other - information
comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, bur does
not include the IND-AS financial statements and my auditor's report thereon. These other igformation is
expected to be made available to me after the date of this auditor's report.

My opinion on the IND-AS financial statements docs not cover the other information and 1 da not express
any form of assurance conclusion therean.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my reaponsibility is to read the other information
and, in deoing s, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the IND-AS
financial statements or my knowledge obtained during the course of my audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work | have performed, | conclude that there is a material misstateme
information, | am required to report that fact, [ have nothing to report in this regard.
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KRISHAN KUMAR BENGANI

Chartered Accountant

anagement’s responsibility for the financial statemen
The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 [5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these IND-AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in sccordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the aceounting standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, This responsibility alao includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenanoce of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensunng the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the IND-ASfinancial statement that give a troe and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud of error,
In preparing the IND-ASfnancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related fo going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unleas management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alterpative bat to do =0,
The board of directors |8 also responsible for overseeing the Company®a financial reporting process,

Aunditor's reeponsibilities for the f statements

My objectives arc to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the IND-AS financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report

that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with S5As will always detect 8 material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arse from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

agpregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, [ exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticizsm throughout the audit, | also:

& [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whcther due to
frand or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obiain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinfon. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from frawd is higher than for one resulting from error, as frand may
invalve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

= Obtain an understanding of internal contrel relevant 1o the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 142{3)(i} of the Companies Act, 2013, | am
algo responsible for expressing my opinicn on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls svsteém in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

* [Ewvaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness gf accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern bagis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obitained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to cvents or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company'a ability to continue as a going concern, If 1
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, [ am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the IND-AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
@ gOing COnCern.,

= EBvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial 3tﬁ_te.m.u|'||1;§. ﬂ_pc,lud.mg the
disclosures, and whether the IND-AS financial statements represent the undcrhdné’ﬁ'armﬁﬁpna and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. f<
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KRISHAN KUMAR BENGANI
Chartered Accountant

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
contral that T identify during my audit.

I also provide those charged with governance with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationshipe and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, | determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the IND-AS financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters, | describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, | determine that a matter
should not be communicated in my report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
rezsonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefita of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Req ents
As reguired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (*the Order®) issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of secton 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such
checks of the books and records as | considered appropriate and according to. the information and
explanations given to me, [ set out a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable,

1.  The company does not own any fixed asaeta; hence the clause is not applicable.

2 The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year, The discrepancics
noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not material and have
been properly dealt with in the books of account.

3. a) The company has granted unsecured loans to company covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013. The terms and conditions of the prant of such
loans are not prejudicial (o the company’s interest.

b}  There is no stpulation regarding recovery of loans as these loans are repayablé on demand.
The aforesaid loans being repayable on demand, there is no amount overdue for more than
ninety days in respect of recovery of principal and interest of the above loans.

4.] According to the information and explanations given to me and the records of the Company
examined by me, the provisions of zection 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, have been
complied with in reapect of loans, investments guarantees and gecurities given by the Company.

5. The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies fct 2013 and
the rukes framed there under are not apphicable.

6. The rules regarding maintenance of cost records which have been specified by the central
government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to
the Company.

7. al The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,

cmployvees' state iInsurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customa, duty of excise,
value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate
authorties and there is no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last da}r of the
financial year concerned for a period of more than six montha from tf

payable,
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Chartered Accountant

bl According to the records of the company examined by me and according to information and
explanations given to me, there are no dues in respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excize, value added tax or cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

8. According to the records of the Company examined by me and the information and explanations
given to me, the Company does not have any outstanding from any banks or government nor has it
any cutstanding debenture, The company has accepted loan from non-Banking financial company
and has successfully repaid intereat and principle as and when demanded,

9. In my opinion, and according to the information’s and explanations given to me, there was no
money raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer [including debt instruments) and
the term loan has been applied, on an overall basis, for the purpese for which they were obtained.

10.)  According to the information and explanations given to me, | report that neither any fraud by the
company nor on the company by its officers / employees has been noticed or reported during the
Year.

11.)  As examined by me, the company has not paid remuneration to any managerial personnel during
the period in accordance, hence clause is not applicable.

12}  The company ie not a nidhi company. Hence clause is not apphicable.

13.)  Accerding to the information and explanations given to me and the records of the Company
examined by me, the Company has complied with the requirements of sections 177 and 188 of the
Act with respect to its transactions with the related parties, Pursuant to the requirement of the
applicable Accounting Standard, details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in
Notes to the standalone IND-AS financial statements for the year under audit.

14}  According to the information and explanations given'to me, | réport thatthe company has neither
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares nor fully or partly convertible
debentures dunng the year under review. Hence clause is not applicable.

153.) According to the information and explanations given to me, I report that the company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Hence
clause iz not applicable,

16.) According to the information and explanations given to me, | report that company is not required to
be registered u/s 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 19349,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section 143 (3] of the Act, I report that:

1. 1 have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of my audit,

2. In my opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company g0 far as
it appears from my examination of those books.
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i)  Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipt and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directers of the company,

iiij Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statementa.

Inherent Limitations of Inter Cont r Finane rtin

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controle over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion er improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to Efror
of fraud may oeccur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate becavse of changes in conditiona, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In my opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31% March, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidanos Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting izsued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For KRISHAN KUMAR BEHE&.II‘I

Chartered Accountant ) e s

Erizshan Kumar Bengani

Membership No. 302555

Place: Howrah

Drate: 23 /06 F200 1 &

UDIN: 21302555AAAACP3155
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KRISHAN KUMAR BENGANI
Chartered Accountant

TO THE MEMBERS WATI PLASTOWO ATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under section 3 of 43 of the
Companies Act, 2013

I have audited the internal lnancial controls over financial reporting of BhagwatiPlastoworks Private

Limitedas of 31* March, 2021 in conjunction with my audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the vear ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal contrel stated in the Quidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
conttols thal were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Aunditors’ Responsibility

My responsibility 18 to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on my audit. [ conducted my awdit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controla over Financial Reporting and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10] of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Quidance Note require
that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material reapects. :

My audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls syatem over financial reporting and their operating effectivensss. My audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contral based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

v
I believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basia for my
audit opinien on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over Anancial reporting is a process desipned to provide reasonakhle
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

i) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, a_::n::uratel:,- T fe gellect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

Flat No 706, 7" Floor, Block-B, Swapnalok Apartment, Howrah - 711108



KRISHAN KUMAR BENGANI
Chartered Accountant

3. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss {including other comprehensive income) and the
Cash Flow Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of saccount;

4. In my opinion, the aforesaid standalone IND-AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts)
Rules, 2014;

3. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st Ma reh, 2021 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

6. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financials reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to my separate report in Annexure A

7. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: In my opinion and to the best of my
information and according to the explanations given to me, the remuneration paid by the Company
to its directors during the vear is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act:

8. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Heport in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014, in my opinion and to the best of my information
and according to the explanations given to me:

fa} The company does not have any pending litigation.

[B) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

[ There has been no delay in transferring amourts, required to be transferred, to' the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For KRISHAN KUMAR BENGANI

Chartered Accountant 5#-#;“] :
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Krishan Kumar Bengani
Membership No. 302555
Place: Howrah

Date; 22,/06,/2021

UDIN: 21302555AAAACP 3155
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Bhagwati Piasto Works Private Limited

Lst Flaor, Bikaner Bullding, 3/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kelkata - 700001

CHd: 25205WR199EPTCDES0E]

Balance Shoet ason 31.03.2021

Ay’

Particulars Note As at 31,03, 2021 As at 31.03,2020
ASSETS
MNan-current assets
ia) Property, Plant and Eguipnient 1
(b} Intamgibie
icl Financial Assets
i) Investment 2 - -
(i) Othar Fingncial Assets 3 118,706 118,706
_ Total Nen - Current Assets 118,706 118,706
Current assets
(@) Inventories ] 128,537,879 116,561 EBS
(k] Financial Assets
(I} Trade recelvables 5 6,059.3170 3,572,317
{i7) Gk and cash aguivalents f 3,181 533 5,853,093
(il rher financial assers 7 6,065 871 7471,7E9
i)l Current Tax Assets ] 688,444 1,028 857
(d] Cther ourrent assets g 1,541,735 27,186
Total Current Asseti 146,174,647 144,555,112
Total Assels 146,293,353 144,673,818
JEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
[a) Eguity Share capital i0 11,036,000 11,034,000
(k] Drther Equity 11 85,884,611 80,598,559
Total equity 96,920,611 91,634 559
Liabllities
Non-current liabilities
|:a:| Financial Liabdlities
(i} Cther financial ligbilities 12 24,911,163 29,844,823
Total Habilities 49,372 141 53,039,258
Total Equity & Liabilities ME‘LH_EEH 144,673,817
Significant accownting poficies and notes 1o financial statements

Far Krishan Kumar Bengani
Chartered Accountant

Hrishan Kumar Bengani
Membership Mo. 302555
Diato 32 -06-20021

Place: Howrah - 711106
EIN:

Thils is the Balance Sheet referred toin our report of even date
The notes referred to abowve forms an integral part of the Finsncial Statements

For and on bebalf of the Board

e
AICRKS PV, LTD

gy g

Directar

L L "-I-.' I-.-I—!_

Prodesp hive=

Director




Inapwisi Plasto vearks Pivile Limited
Dl B, Bllkaniy Swslifing, &/1 1ol Bazsr Streel, Kolkata - 7a000]
CI LSRRI Y SE T LOgs1E3 i

Statement of prodd angd loss for the weas ended 31.03.2021

Particulars Bate Yoar gnded 31.03.2021 Yiear ended 31.03.2020
Riwenue
Remastue 8 o aped atl o 18 AAZ2EAE g,05.051
Uthar i iy 19 318,252 243,071
Tatal Rovenue ¥ 505 134 8,948,122
Euporsay
Comarruction, A ity (speiises FLH 1,975,004 2,735.173
L Pabisgatty oo brrebsithomies ol s bom LTI FaTe a1 | 1,975 54| I;'.?BEL?]:I
Emiployite Bisidil s penie . 359 kg 354 130
z LerpratC it Al Erairtisabicn) 4 pbiis e P} : -
Finam ecosty 2 2204011 AT4.144
CREhEs ermghitiiaty 15 43 444 186,330
Rami Lurren b inanciol 855515 (Ireesrmwnl ) wiitten oH - IEQ.DO0
Total capenyes 832,550 1,384,553
Eraofit bedors 1 B, 712 G624 7,563 5649
Pidss INCENTE Lis it jroribeit
L@y fs 1390 k2 155000
L fefjusyonenil Hie Larfier Year 35,810 148,827
Total tas expenae 1,436,632 1,501,173
Prafit after taa 5,286,052 6,062,395
Othes comprehensive Intamie
vetins £RAnf Fey D e fossfoesd fo el o foss
IPETms [nar sl il e pechoasfiog o prafie ar fagy
1] Bty Instruersnds teough Otk Comprabs niive Incama . R
linh Berrasarvmirs ol tha el el plane
|Other comgrehensive income tor the year, net af lax
Tota! comprehendv incame for the yea 5,286,052 E62, 356
|Earndngs g equbty share
Basic sarrings per dhare 4,79 +.47
Edutisd marninps per sliare 4.7 4.7
1.1:]._:1I_l:|_|:'_ull'l| il I-.-I_Eu_ip-uluu'- .:mr_uj!?--._l.;ﬁ__lwmnl.wl SLatamenis

Fhis in e Statesiment of Peolit & Liss sebeciod 10 n our report of even date
Phe notes vefeired Lo ahoye (e an iotepgal pan ol the Financial

{For Krishan Kumar Bengani
Chirtered Arcaisil ini

Erisham Kusmar tirgani
fembership Ho. 817555
2l 22 05 Py

Macd: Hivwrals - 411108
LI

Far and nn hehall of the Baand

WANEATT B
e vl | L

Iuhllpi_n."‘ FI .F'lllri-. LTDl

Oirector Lrector

[ATTO TP e g

Wt UL ETE,

Pro.duip mine™

Director THes e




Bhagwati Plasto Works Private Limited

1ut Froor, Bikaner Building, B/I, Lal Bazar Sirest, Kolkats - TO000L

Cipy; L2 520 H19LEPTEDEEORS

Cash Flow Statemaent for the year ended 31s1 March, 2021

Cash Flosr Statermant For the year ended For the year ended
It March, 20121 315t March, 2000
. LCash flow from operating activities :
Mt profit pelore tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss B,712,6484 7,063,569
AljuntrmeEnls bai
I Erest Incoai [3LL,730] (37,201}
Mataml Interest on Secumnly Dagpls 124,340 110,829
Mo Curmen| Fsancat Aasieks (evestment) written o : 30,000
Jirk |t el PR L [134,108) 2158980 ik 163
Upurating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 6,578,576 B109, 73
(I ease) { Discrease i Security Deposits - (10, 000)
Lngregse) § Decraas: in lnyamiories (1,975,994 [2,735,173)
Cnereased f Decrease in Trade recerables 2,486,853} 72700
Uncrease] f Decrease in Other Current Assets (1,514 5654 132,156
{inerease) £ Docrease of Bdwances 1,405 918 {46,.853)
inirease M Oecreasi ) of Cnher Brandiaf labilities (4,885 101} 3,103,750
Incrivase ) (Docrease) of Other Currsnt Leabilitiog A5 TG (8,920 BB} 364 570
Cash penarated from oporstions (2,342,307} 8,474,302
L Direel Lames paidy (e lwnds) induding nteses [Meth 1,245 d62 1,627.6GOL
Lean Flow bafore Eecopticnal ltems (3,587, 16590 6,446 611
Mot cash Geaerated /| used] from aperating activities {3,5B7, 760} 6,846,611
|8, Cash Flow from ineesting Activities -
bvsiment in Fised Deposits 2,449,151 [212.804]]
btberest Incoms 311,730 237,201
Met cash from investing activities 2, 760,EBEL 24,307
. Cash Mlow from fimancing activities :
Froceesis J (Hegmgmiant) of 5hor Term Barnsaings T [7.060.938)
Intarest fFaid 153,282} bbi, 484 {312 %40] (7,373 878|
Met cash generatedf(used) in financing activities 564,484 (7,373,878}
Met increase/[decraase) in cash and cash eguavadents (162,404} ’ {502, 0E0)
Cush and cash egquivilents -Cpening batanoe iﬂ-‘,ﬂ?ﬁ 1,'1'1.:!-"_.|:|35
541 671 4,075
Casis and cash oguivalents -Closing baiance
CASH AND CASH EQUIWALENTS
Balurces with Banks 533,810 ERS, 213
Cashoon hand {fa certbed by the management) 7861 B.862
541671 14,075

For Krishian KEumar Beng

temibership Mo TR
Dabe:22-06-2021

Place: Howrgh - FL110E
UxN

This is 10w Cash Flow Stalement redarmed 10 0 our repoct of even date.

For-and on behalf of #e Board
my ACIET] P ASTA WRRKS BT LT

fradesp e

Directar

I:'|'u-_l|-| al |

Darector




lhagwatl Plpabg -Works Presate Limited
Isb Fhisar Sk Disddmg, B, Lol Doxai SEreed, Kofbaiy . 700001
LIRS 5 YO HE I Al

Mides to e firenoel stetements

Ripe & Fnanceal AS5eTs (It e )
il in Eguity Ienbrumerds (AL Cost, Fully Pagd)
gty hyires, Mo | Fage Wity 85 300 gochl
[t Ky Priwode LymiCed (Oy a8 (HH) Shares]
Pebdipiuiadlad Wmjichaii Pibalad Liimaitoeg [EI0y - S0 000 Shastes |
Poiveh F s Prassinta Lo (00y - T OO0 Sl b

Modw A Dinancasd Asweis (ko Fmarkial Assoli)
Liegicurad, Conwaiee Cand
Sitpendly Dhipernil sl slitciaicity
SiCwiiny Dipeinl dgasntial Miimial lines e duimatoaialissnion
TOTAL

Mixie A IrvemnEosiesy
P st 9 Corl o Wil Hisalssqbilie aliie)
TR A
Tiatal

Mote 5 Financiol Assets [Trede receivoblies)
e pevmivabing
BAG e 1R N mesih s
Lavgs §liae) sim irrpniby
Boprvaabdos frpe nelabed prties
it Allemarce lar dobiia) destls

Brftak g 0l spenne)y tesiibs of Tegghn reteabie,
Secured, consdered pond

Risecuritd, carsidered gsoned

iu bl il

e Allosarioe Por doubdiul dohils

Taral

Moty b Firsndal Assets (Lash ang Bank blance|
it it Cash Fefuralinits
[hatdiins wil b Biamks | Uneestigod in Corvenl Stcount)
Uiy, dvdils o g
Lash m harel
Lithiry
Boarn Darposiin wilh matieray msarg than I years
Nl dling |iiese-An 2oL wed
|nledgud with Gank agalae cradit Riciliies availed)
Canli ol gk @quisalengs as gor balanoe shaet

Bk 7 Faitingial Avsets (Ohar Rndrial assoi]
Ureeeaied, conder e poan
Chils Adwlnces

BOTAL

Mot 8 Current ow assets and ligbiHities
Liasircunind, chnsderid pond
ELil NG 1% Aksitts Agiwanes Incamn 1ae ard T0%)
100 sE

Mte % Cither cornenl aiusls
Unsecurid, corskdired pond
Adwances lar Eaponad=
Fcgiaid Expetnscss
sl mepunil e besuelly Dol
Hailoni o winhs o nias Aulbineilins

FOT Al

A5 at31.03.2021 As At 310220
10, 70E 104,70k
10,000 1k
L1E.T0E 110,704
128,537 478 126,561,885
53787 (31
173,379 .
5.679,891 3371317

wlﬁ sﬂz,!;?

505917 A5TLIATT

5,059,170 317

533,510 35,213
80l B.AGd
LRGN SIR0023

s28153 se0

B, 065,871 TATLTEG
] 71 T471
L
fhH 449 1,008, 857

63,240 L0285

1,228,180
306, 156 15,425
033 14,741

2T,166




Elag vl PRaa - Wi ks Peiweie Limited
bl Flisss, Blkarnn Bodiding, 0 Lal Baeat Stresl, Eoflats - 30007
[ LT R ST TR rat PR e ]

Pliies 30 1R Tl dad sLaLairdines

fiels B0 Eguilty Share Copital
IE il SHGE 08 o A DY aaes)
f AL e Shinie Copatail
Mumbew ol Shares
T oz g mn

11 Bl stk ol Dby el Bnari Lapiig
fimban al Bhares
| ipiail i gminil

v b cabes b il ML Gl &gl Sy Dl landing
el 10 D] R cedd o DR el
MG atiarity ans kb Bene mywed, noe bouehl back, Torfeted

) Lrtaily af Shaehsokes hobding mone thar 2% shares with valng tighd
s gl Frusy Sharoialdess
(ELT oy B lvaaristiure Ld
Aduinilnit al Shuiiaiy
Sitig i e al sl shangss s
Py B Lo st
Wuierdnt i
Pl ol Al shannes ok
S Crapal Manipecii [HUE]
Wurmbes ol Shirais
Pprebags al 1ofad shares Fekd
shier Prakesh Munguria | HUE)
Humbesr al Shares
Peroentape of ot shopes et
U it e (HLEE )
R il Shares
PPerepingipe-uf ol shaney el

As gt 13032001 A5 af 31,03 3030
1, 3500000 1,250,000
12,500,000 12,500,000
1,103,600 1,100,600
L1036, 000 Iﬁﬂﬂ'ﬂ
1,143, 6000 1,103 60K
GG EN] Sh2 BT
51 00 L100%
B0, 500 104,500
5A4TH QAT%
R0 HO.000
7E5% 7.35%
74,000 Tk M
571 STIN
B B £1,800
560 & GO

e T b, oo B s ehions sliache 10 shans and restrictions an detrioution of

syl e g e, ol dggilisl

T gy bads @ity o dases @l edulty shares haoveng gor walie wolee of B 10 per share. Eoch hakdier of &ty shares is snligled
L0 Comit waba i shaee, Thie company declares ard pays dividesds in inelipn rupees. The dividend propessed by this Baard of Directars i
sacbruricd s thes sprpreecal ol e sheehalidess io (e entieng Ardnud | GEeeral Mecting. In the esoml ol liguidation of thp company, 1k
el ey s i e ] B eniied to rocese remaning asseds ol thie company, aficr distribution of sfl prelereotil omounts.
Pt disbrifabon will e i paganian o the pamber af equity shores heid by the shareholden,

ANtk D Uy N, e iiglingg, or subldiaries o assoceies of halding

P uf Eguiky Shaighelgdrs
HEET Hoaliy & Infrodbioebond L1
Muimbe al Shates
1net ciinfigyer od foLal sbaeess held

i Sl e e peser e fon ik urpdor opLmng or goniesely,
Kl @l Sharcy
[EETSTRT e TS

5E2,5W
51.007%

| by et Joj censidoratar otfwr than cayh or bopas 1o shgrehalgers o Bough back Irgm

yltaretaiiteg s withien tht posiad ol b years
Fles s bibe st g Bndanh bssie=d noe fhesise his besin ony boy back

ol Y

Hha, B0
S1UHI



HPRagraiali Plowo Works Pridale Limitod
1L Flesgnd, Rbane Daikbiigg, 31 Ll Baear Wi, Kolisy - SOOG0L
Lifg WSl L P TSRS

Mot [ i Nnancial SEansments

feorte 11 Uthes eguity
Wiyl B Surpduy
Sergaiud Rrpne SLabonmvel ol Proobs & Lusy
5 Lhis Bei=pemimimg, ml Lhes sgmar
ndd Frall o b e
dedd led A5 Sd|us e
il a1l Eha sed f LR s
Sty HT L
Mg an fhe pgpnmeng al bha e
. Chur ey gaaringh Lhi v
o adl gl s £l 10 ggr
Lahis Lo hirrsdidi fridse s
Eraily licadouimasily 1 gugh pohas ©ompreiee Wy income
Chbagy sl O es Corshe o il ey | o

ol

Mt 12 Finascial Liakilvy (Daber Fnancial Liabilitg)
AUV shnsl PUDERTLLS
Sty Hirpsinil s

Toual

Moste 1Y fisencial llagiligies - Barrieainps
Lt repdgitbes an Deemped, oo indeves ] denised)
P Baring Dinarmal Camsparies iHelaled)
Crirwos by Conpoaaios {elalod)
{E AR

Pegalyn 14 Dl Babilide- - Trade and aghes poyablas
dudaduising dusees ol ancen B sl oniregmeisy
LLtier | han dbsne

Fortal

mpte L namcial llabsities - Other Fimencis) Ligbilities
[ | jalinlipet
Sl iy Paigilfsus,

LETTIT]

Plista G Ot Coerent Liagilities

Gayances o Cusbermer and DLhs's
Ll

Mot 17 Provisions
Fimgss i lar incumee Tas
Tolad

As gt $1.03,2021 As 4t 31.00.2020

630,550 4,568,163
5,286,052 6,062,396
5. 91,61 0,630,559
0,968,000 1, 68, 000
S S5, Moo &, 968, 000
B, 684,611 80,599,559

- -
23,200 000 18,858,000
1,111,163 5 823
34,911,163 79,344 821
950,108 B 531
137,800

e

7187 522056
116,533 92,539
707,494 514,585

—_ ———a
41,533,534 21,797 404
1,333,124 20,747,408

1,350,752 1,550,000
1,390,762 1,550,000




Bhagwatl Plasto YWorks Private Limited

1al Flosor, Dikanesr Building, 871, Lal Bazar Sueel Kolkata - AR0001

Lam L LS 00w I TS ERT CDEEDED

motes to the fimonciod statemenis

fote LB Revenue from Oparations
hilal aureido

Canstruciion ALt

IR ITLTR W S TR TR

Uitk Cpeeratan) invdosm
hental fncare
Rlanntainanie & Drher Lhairges
Fectricty Charpes cofincted {net of gayment)

TLIAL

Mo R Othar Incoane

Iterest incomis un biked Degosis pledgsd
Pt r A Fna e U SeCurity Deposics

latal

Mote 20 Construction Sclivity Expenses
| okiguw Charges

b Conslructcn D rdes

L orsumaiion

Mot 21 Changes in inwentarees of woerk-in-progress
e i vvenlory ol Work i Progres

1ess s Closmg inveatory ol Wark in Progress
sl docrease in inventories {0-5]

feote 22 Emplayen Rennfits Expense
Salares; Wiagesd and incenbives
Tatal

Mate 24 Finance Lol

et erest pn o hund

Wplianal sl on Security Dol
Jikiitr o idamtry Lol

Tortak

Made 25 Cihars Expenses

Wartes B | agps

runcipal Tax on #enled Premises
Guncry Halarices weitten all jnet)
15ank Churgées

Ol e

| i Faea

Cimmal Fagienses,

g & Telrpihenes Chisngis
drinting B St ionery
rofessionol Charges
bt loe Derruilenial s atesi
Mo s KErmmeier asion
T'atal

¥ear ended Year ended
A1.03. 2030 31.03.2020
Sub-Total
6 13E. 944 7978044
478,680 478,680
B11.B58 2EB.337
Sub-Toead 7226, 982 B 5,051
7,226,982 B, 705,051
311730 237,201
8521 5,870
318,253 243071
1,875,594 2.735171
1,875,994 2,735,173
126,561,885 L23.86,713
128,537 873 126,561,805
|1L,9735,994) [2,735,173)
35_?_(."35 35 180
A6S045 354,190
55 FR7 212,940
124,390 110,424
a7 384 SJJ,TI‘?E
220,011 474,134
2,500 . A ERE
123,50 -
3,125 # 5 0f
1,107 12,944
2,800 £,100
11,533 8,456
2,227
4,600 54,526
04 4600 78,470
- 20,158
7.500 2.500
203,444 106,220




Bhagwati Plasto Works Private Limited
15t Floor, Bivaner Bullding, 871, Lal Bazar Sireet, Kolkata - TOL000
CIN, U252059WR159EPTCOERORS

Motes to the financlal statements

a6

10 [3)

Ricgaciiatica ol EMactve Tak Rae

Thas |t (e Bapsa For 1ha wear cin be recondied tothe -!:-:-uuntn_1‘|:rl:ﬁ1 8 H Lo

Pariloalary Yoar ended 3103 30031 Waar endad 31.03.2020
Profit before tas G 71LEE T.563,565
income tax espenze ralojlated 8 26005 |01 5 26%) 1. P45 ForE 1,66, 515
Efect of Fair Markat valug adiustments in accorcance with IND-AS ] B0
[t of Sig-allowancas lor Tae purpose 3,115 -
Elfect of Alikawances for Tag purpoge {465,008] | 555, 97F5]
Other piflereanies 50,030 120,77
“Total 1,390,762 150,000
{acljurirenits recognised in curtent yeer inrelitian to currenk tax of prir Wk 35,40 (ABEET]
{income tas recogrised in profit of los 1,426,632 1,501,173
The i rbe yeed o the pear FY I0E0-21 @ 301520 or recond liations sbawe 15 the torperate {om payabde on teable profds under 1he Income
Tan Act, 196L.

Relsied Farty Dinclpsune

Eelabed Farty Aeintonshm

Enterprises whene comtrol psts - RDE Realiy & inFrastrutiuns Lid = Holding Company
Enterprises with Common EAE - 7815 France Privite Limiles
Ensernriaes with Common EMP - Veekay apartments Privade Limiled

Transatins & Halarces | L0309
Umpecured Lown Takan
= Y145 Finpnce Provate Lenited Ballesd
Vepkay Apartments Private Limitesd §
Repagment of Lnsecured Loan Takan
- TS Fimanca Privale Limited B CLIRLA
= Wegkay Apariments Private Hsiged 148,574
Interest of Unsecwred Lo Taken provided
¥ME Finance Private Limited 47257
~Vaghay Apartments Privabe Lmitad E.D35
Clesing Satance of Unserurad Laan Taken
- S Financs Brivate Limited

85{.194
Weeksy Apartments Proea b Lmided .

31.03.3020

4,157,416
P00

S0TSLERL
LS00, 000

251,000
B1.49200

34,631
137 801

L

if thie ggiicn of thin Bpard the Cuvent Asssts, Loans and Advences are not less Chis the iLated value IF reslised in ordinany course of business.
The pravision far all kecean linniSzies & adoguate and not In escess of the amaunt reasonally necsany. Teede i nn cantingant lablity evcept

sated and informed by g Mardgemant,

Cantingent Liabilites:- Nil [F.Y, NI

i Tae Devnand - s 143 lacs, Those demand includes payab e towards addibon by Inoome Tax Cifices, Demand & Incerest on Semmany

hzzpsymark, Cie

Baonk Goursntee - As14 8T faces (P, - Ry, 21,26 L} bo CESC Limilad for Elecinc Supply at Comganies Property. :

Indl &8 aiplional aem piioe
Deamed Cost of Propeny, Plant and Eqgulpment

The carmpiy did ol Bl iy Progerny, Pang v Eguisment as ot the date ol tranaitson,

Deemad Cost of Investenent in Subsidiaries, Ausociatos and Joind Ventures

Thie company did not had any investment in Subsiciariss, Afsocstes pml Jeinl Ventures as at the date of tronsiticn

Indd A5 mandatony fokimpeiods
Estimnmins

AN entity's cstemates In procrdance with ind A% At the date of Uransitien to Ind A5 shall be conssens with ertmates made for the same date in
socondance with previous GAAP. ind AS estimates at 1 o], 3016 are consisberd with the estimabis as at tha same date made with canformity

it grrmsieniss GRAAP,
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Hotes 1o the finandal statements

ELTEF]

]

R

3l

[e-recoprintion of Finandal Assers and Llabifities

ind A5 101 reguires o first time sdopber ta spply 1 de-reoognition prosisionsof Ind &% 104 prospeciely for srenmeciions corurrirg on or afber
ihe daba ol transition to lnd A5, Mowever rid 45 101 o & fesl 1ima sdopber b soply the de-recaprition retrospactively fram & date of
enliey’s chopasing,

The erity has kscted [0 apply the de-recogniton prouisions prodgectively fram the date of transtian,

Ulgssificabon sndd heagirpmant of Financial Assets

Ind &5 101 requires an Entiy to assess dassifitation and measurement o asets an the basty of fects pnd orossrances that esisc ar the dobe of
trarion 1o ind AS. The entity has aopked this seceptan,

Far Waluaticon of Invesmenas

Uraler e privious GAAR, investments were dassdied 35 long term imastmants or current imdestments based an the intéedid haising parkiod
and resfsabiing, Under lrd A5, these Investments soe requied 1o be regsemd a3t fairvalue. Tie resulting far value changes of thess
inmirserils hava bevn racogisnd in retained sarnings 22 at the dete of rrassgion,

Transition to Ind A% - Reconcillations

i A5 1001 requires 3 ertity b reconclle sguily, 10al comprefensyve income snd caeh flows for price pariads, The foliceing tables represent
iha recandliations From Présioos AT $o Ind AS:

Amcengiliatian of Other Equity

Particulsrs Az an 31.03.2021 &5 on 51.03.20%0
Raserves and Surplus 3z per IGAAP BLITEEIL 78,762,423
Ackd: Adjustment dum to £air vabustion of Seouriby Depasits Received 1,711,786 1LEIG 136
Dehar Bauity a5 per bed A5 E5.BB4,611 #0508 555
Moy

Uindar iMcfan GAAR, there ame certain seous by depasits seceived which are carried at nominal vakug, ind AS tegquices The maasurement of hese

E5eEts A1 air valuo at incepaion and subseguently these asiets arg maxsaned at amoetized cost, A% inception date, Comgany oogmses
differenis batwaae depakit fair valuo and raminal yabes a5 mcama fespansasand the Campany reoogrise ntinnal mEeren iniomaiespenh e

on these deporsdy el Che isase benm.

indian SAMP reguied defmd tae RCIoueting using the sncome statemant dppegack, which focusses an differences bebween brabis peofi
and sccourting prafits for the peded Ind AS 12 requires enbities to acooant Far delerrad bases using tha bakinoe thest snprogch. whith
focusesan temporeny differerces between the carnying amount of an asset o Babily in the balance sheet and s tax base. The opplication of
ind &% 12 approach has resufted in resognition of detarnid tax on new temporery ddferences, which was net reguined uoder Indizn SAAR. In
additicn, the varigus transtional adiustmests lepd te diferent temporary differences. focording 16 the ssnunting pakce, the Company kas
o geeouitt Tor such differences. Doferred tax adjustmants aca fecapaied in merelation to the unceshying transacticn eilber in racarsd
ERFNINES OF A GRDaELE component of equity.
This Crespaery hat undartaken a detalled sxemie ko determing thi macnes of allocation of evpenaes to imsantory in comast o Ind A3 and
aesardingly realignadallocation of expenses and income o il wilh ind AS reguingmenTs

Imgact e Ind &5 aSnption on the Cash Fiow 53atemaent for the vear amded 3151 March, 2000 .

Thars ane fa-diffarances between the Cash Flow Satement presentad undsr Ind A5 and the Frevious GAAP,

Financlal insdrurments snd Medsasd Didclaiuras A an 31.03.20Z1
Particulars at Carrying Value Amortised Cost Falr Valus
il Finandial Asgats

[ lremabments B

4y Trade receyshles 6,059,170 E059.170 -
(81 Candy and cash eoueen leniy 3 281,501 3351543 +
[r}  Crner brarcil assets 5,184,577 GABESTT
Tatal Financial Assets 15,525,250 15585230
|a} Fineescial Liabilities >
Il Borrowengs o0 108 TE0,198
il Trade and ckher payables . -
{ifl  Cechar financhal Babilties 15538 557 25 6HREST -
Total Finamcial Lighilitee: HHBREESS 26,548, 855 .
Pty
=
OMatgy
. ¥ R
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Mates o the Finandal statomants

s on 31033030
Padticidary Carrying Yalue Amorthsed Cost Fair Valus
(&) Finantial Assety
i} Investments . - -
{ill Trade receivablas 3,573,317 3,573,017
Al Cashand cash equivalenty E.RO3 008 5,893,044
{1 Qrher Nnencial assats 7500 408 7,590,495
Tatsl Financial Assais 17,058 510 055,910
|} Finscisd Liabiliies
{l  Borrowengs 32 AT 232.4a92
(8] Trade amd other peyabihan A 1 N
(§y  Other Ningncisd liashibties AL AR 30,459,418
Totsl Finenchal Liabifties 600 80 ITEILAS

Capital Requirements

Fof thts purpcdd of 1% Campany’s canital management, capital includes ssved gty capial, share premium and al gthor eguly resenes
ariritegrble 1 the squity holders of the Company, The grimacy alijocties-of the Sompany's capital managzenent i 1o eiaginise the sharehoider

WHILE.

Thix Doy manapes 8y capitel structure and rakes adustmants in Gght of changes in econamic conditions and the regurements of the
financial cosvpnints. To maintain or adjuet the capial ssrurture, the Company mey edjust the diidend mayment to sharcholders, ratunn cagital ko
ibareholders or issue new shares. The Compaey Monitors Cigital usieg B gearing retio, which 1s ret debt divided by jotal cagical s nar el
Thit Company includes within nat debt, intane beanng kg sad borawings, trade and other payatles lass cagh and cash squbalents

Particulars 31-Mar-21 Xi-Mar-20

fin R} {ln =]
Horrgwings (King-term  and  short-t=rmn,  including  Curnes
miaturitbes of lang term boerowings) w01 ?
Trade payabies . B,
Other payables |currer and nan-currend, escuding current
maturties of king mrm bosrawingl 55T HAx A0
Leks; Cash and cash squivalents (5L GT1) Lo o) |
Hist delst 26 107 354 20057 Tre
Equny shara mapital 11,036,000 11036000
Oikser equity B R ST B0, 5563 554
Tertal Capital 6200611 31538 555 |
EMEE ratio 3.71 LOg

I G 10 A cFe s overall objective, the Company's Gipital maragement, amoagst other things, ams to ensure that [ meets finangial
cmitants gteched ta the intenest-bearing koani and borrowings thit define capitel strocturs requiremants. Breaches b meating the nancial
Cirinanty wowid permeit the bank ta Smmadiataty call knans anid Borrpwirgs, Thers have teen po Breaches in Hha Tinancial eaveiants of By

Interesz-tearing bozrs and borrcwing in Thi cuerent period,

Mo charges were made in the ohiecties, pobcies o procesies Tor managng capital during the years anded Manch 31, 2001 and Merch 31, 2020
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Motes to the financial statemenis

Di=posis with banks end Nnancial Bk

Credit risk fram babmces with hanks and francul Inenimss i managed by the Company™s tressuny department (n gecordancs with the
Company's polioy. ireestments of surphe fumds see made anly with spproved coosterparties and within credit imils asslgnsed 10 aeh
Cosuniar party,

Counterparty credi imity s pisdawed by thi Company®s Board of Directors onoan snnunl bads, snd may be upoated throughout the year
sghject to appnoeal af the Board, The limits ase 561 tominimise the oncentration of neks and therelore mitigace finenhzlal 1085 thicaign a
countsparty's potentil failure 1o make payments, The Campany's masmum giposse ta creds ek for the compoents of the statement of
finarial position &t 31 March 2021 and 2020 |s the carmeng smounts,

Ligu !

The Company's Investrment deckions relativg to depfoymant ol surplus Sguidity are guided by the teneis of sefety, Bquidity anil reaum. The
Company managas bs Aguidity risk By ensuring that it wdll always have sufficiont Ggusdity to meet s |iabdites when due, in cae of Shor pem
reguremants, | cbkains short-t=m loans fram s Bankeis.

Far anid oo bahall of 1he Board

GRS B BeTA i - T FTH.
RHAGWATLELASTO W LD,y ATy PLASTO WORKE VT, LIC
ﬁ"ﬂ-ll#hm“'r_
Tiirector
Director Directior
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Corporate Information

Bhagwati Plastoworks Private Limited {The Company) is a deemed Public imited company, private company
being a subsidiary of Listed Public Company domiciled and Incorporated in India. It is a part of a group leading in
real estate activities in Eastern India. The registered office of the Com pany is situated at 8/1, Lalbazar Street,
Bikaner Building, 1 Floor, Room MNo.10, Kolkata-700001. The principle business activity of the company Is Real
Estate Development.

26- NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summ ificant Acc ing Palicies

a} Statement of Compliance

b

The financial statements (Separate financial statements) have been prepared on accrusl basis in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards| Ind AS) notified under the Companigs {Indian Accounting
Standards] Rules, 2015 and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Basis of preparation of financial statements
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets
and liabilities which have been measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial
instruments).
The Functional currency of the Company in Indian Rupees, These Financial Information are presented In
Indian Rupees.
All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria =et out in Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013 The. normal
operating cycle of the company has been considered as 12 months.
Use of estimates and management judgments :
The preparation of financial statement in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles
of Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
balances of revenues, expenses, assets and llabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and the
disclosure of contingent liabifities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
autcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilitles affected in
future periods.
Key estimates and assumptions :
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are deseribed below. The Companybased its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financialstatements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arlsing that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they occur, P
Revenue recognition, contract costs and valuation of unbilled revenue
1} Revenue from own construction
In accordance with Ind AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts with customers”, Revenue is recognized
from construction and service activities based on "Point in time”™ method and Company is
recognizing revenue elther after handover of Possession to customer or Registration, whichever is
earlier,
i) Real Estate: Sales is exclusive of GST, if any, net of sales return,
ili) Revenue from services are recognised on rendering of services to customers exce pt otherwiss
stated.
iv} Rental income from assets Is recognised for an accrual basis excepl in case whEFF Mmiguate collection
is considered doubtful. Rental income Is exclusive of GST. )
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¥] Income from interest is accounted for on time proportion basks taking into account the amount
outstanding and the applicable rate of interest.

di Estimation of net realisable value for inventory property (including land advance)

fl

g

NRV for completed inventory property is assessed by reference to market conditions and prices existing
at the reporting date and is determined by the Company, based on comparable transactions identified
by the Company for properties in the same gecgraphical market serving the same real estate segment.
NRV in respect of inventory property under construction is assessed with reference to market prices at
the reporting date for similar completed property, less estimated costs to complete construction and an
estimate of the time value of money to the date of completion.

With respect to Land advance given, the net recoverable value is based on the present value of future
cash flows, which depends on the estimate of, among other things, the likelihood that a project will be
completed, the expected date of completion, the discount rate used and the estimation of sale prices
and construction costs.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset are carried as part of
the cost of such asset. A qualifying asset is one that necessarlly takes substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the year they are incurred,

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The management perlodically assesses using external and internal sources, whether there is an
indication that both tangible and intangible asset may be impaired. An Impairment loss is recognized
wherever the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment loss for an asset
ts reversed if, and only if, the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impalrment loss was recognized.,

Inventories

..} Constructed properties, shown as work In progress, includes the cost of land (including
development rights and land under agreements to purchase), internal development costs, external
development costs, comstruction costs, overheads, borrowing costs, construction materials
Including material lying at respective sites, finance and administrative expenses which contribute to
bring the inventory to their present location and condition and is valued at lower of cost/ estimated
cost and net realizable value.

il.) On completion of projects, unsold stocks are transferred to project finished stock under the head
“Inventory” and the same Is carried at cost or net realizable value, whichever is less.

ii.] Fnished Goods — Flats: Valuad at cost and net realizable value.

iv.] Land Inventory: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

Provizion for obsolescence in inventories is made, wherever required.

h} Retirement Benefits

i

Mo such benefits are payable to any employee,

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree of
estimation if the company has a present cbligation as a result of past event and the amount of
obligation can be reliably estimated.
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the Hability. Wher-discounting Is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time Isrecognised as jﬁnhﬁhﬁ&wb
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Possible future or present obligations that may but will probably not require outflow of resources or
where the same can not be refiably estimated is disclosed as contingent fability in the financial
statement.

Taxes on Income

Tax expense comprses both current and deferred tax, Current tax is determined in respect of
taxable income for the year based on applicable tax rates and laws.

Deferred tax Asset/liability is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence on timing differences
being the differences between taxable incomes and accounting income that originates in one year
and is capable of reversal in one or more subsequent year and measured using tax rates and laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date, Deferred tax assets are
not recognized unless there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available
agalnst which such deferred tax assets can be realized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date to reassess their reliability.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) may become payable when the taxable profit is lower than the
book profit. Taxes paid under MAT are available as a set off against regular corporate tax payable in
subsequent years, as per the provisions of Income Tax Act. MAT paid in a year is charged to the
statement of profit and loss as current tax, The Company recognizes MAT credit avallable as an asset
only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax
during the specified period, Le., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In
the year in which the Company recognizes MAT credit as an asset In accordance with the Guidance
MNote on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-
tax Act, 1561, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and
shown as "MAT Credit Entitlement.” The Company reviews the “MAT credit entitlerment” asset at
each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing
evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

= E

Segment Reporting

The company has identified that its operating activity is a single primary business segment viz. Real
Estate Development and Services carried out in India. Accordingly, whole of India has been
considerad as one geographical segment

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or koss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or lnss_ for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Financial Instruments

-

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash & cash on deposit with banks and corporations. The
Company considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase
of three months or lesswhich are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, net of
putstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash
management and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

Financial Instruments - Initial recognition and measurement
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Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized In the company's statement of financial
position when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the Instrument. The
company determines the classification of its financial assets and liabilities at Initial recognition. All
financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
financial assat.

# Financial assets =Subsequent measurement
The Subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification which is as follows:

Financial assets at fair value throwgh profit or logs

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss include financial assets held for sale in

thenear term and those designated upon initial recognition at falr value through profit or loss.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

Loans and receivables are non derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments

that are not quoted in an active market. Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are

stated at their nominal value as reduced by appropriate allowance for estimated irrecoverable

amounts based on the ageing of the receivables balance and historical experience, Additicnally,

a large number of minor receivables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for

impairmeant collectively. Individual trade receivables are written off when management deems

them not to be collectibie,

Debt instruments at amortisedcost:

A “debt instrument’ is measuredat the amortised cost if both thefollowing conditions are met:

i. The asset is held within abusiness model whose objectivels to hold assets for
collectingcontractual cash flows, and

il, Contractual terms of the assetgive rise on spedified datesto cash flows that are
solelypayments of principal andinterest (SPPI) on the principalamount outstanding.
This category is the most relevant tothe Group. After initial measurement,such financial
assets aresubsequently measured at amortisedcost using the effective interest rate{EIR)
method. Amortised cost iscalculated by taking Into account anydiscount or premium on
acquisitionand fees or costs that are an integralpart of the EIR. The EIR amortization is
included in finance income in theprofit or loss, The losses arsingfrom impairment are
recognized in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other
receivables,

Cebt instrument at FyTOC)
A "debt instrument” is classified as at the FVTOCIif both of the fallowing criteria are met:
i. The objective of the business model Is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling the financial assets, and .
fi. The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI. Debt instruments included within the
FYTOCH category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair
value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (QCH).

Debt Instrument at PVTPL
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not
mest the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOC!, is classified as at
FVTPL. Debt instruments included within the FYTPL category are measured at fair value with
ali changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
In addition, the Group may elect to designate a debt !nstrum:EnL which otherwise meats
amartized cost or FYTOC! eriteria, as at FVTPL. However, sugh., eldedion i allowed only if

i =
L e
1
o
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@] Fair Value measurement

doing so reduces or eliminates 2 measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as
‘accounting mismatch’). The Group has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL,

» Financial assets at fair value through OCI

All eguity investments, except investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates, falling
within the scope of Ind AS 109, are measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive
income (OCH). The company makes an irrevocable election on an instrument by instrument basis
to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the falr value. The
classification is made on initial recognition and &5 irrevocable, If the company decides to
designate an equity Instrument at fair value through OCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI

Financial assets ~Derecognition

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
assets expire or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset. Upon derecognition of equity Instruments designated at fair value through
OCI, the associated fair value changes of that equity instrument is transferred from OCl to Retained
Earnings.

Financial liabilities =
Initial recognition and measurement
Financial llabilities are classified, at initlal recognition, as financial labilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as payables, as appropriate.
The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including
bank overdrafts,
Subsequent measurement
The Subsequent measurement of financial fiabilities depends on their classification which isas
follows: : )
* Fi igl liakdilities at fair value t b profit or logs
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading,
it any,and financial liabilities designated upon Initial recognition as at fair value throughprofit or
loss, Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term.
Galns or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

= Financial liabilities measured at amortiz
Interest bearing loans and borowings Including debentures issued by thes company are
subsequently measured at amortized cost wsing the effective interest rate method (EIR),
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fee or costs that are integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortized is included in finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

* Financial liabilities ~Derecognition
A financial liabllity Is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
eupires,
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The company measures certaln financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value
is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, The fair value measurement s
based on presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
gither:

o Inthe principal market for the assets or liability or

o In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or

liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the company. The company
uses valuation techniguee that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the
use of unobservable inputs,
All assets and lizbilities for which fair value i measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
cateporised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
» Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) markit prices in active markets for identical assets or labilities;
» Level 2 — valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable, or
» Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurerment is unobservable.
For assets and liakilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basks, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation [based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measuremeant as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial
assets Is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance.
The Company recognizes lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and [ or all trade recebvables
that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are
measured at an amount equal to the 12-month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life
time expected credit losses, I the credit risk an the financial asset has increased significantly since [nitial
recognition,

Lease

Where the Company is the lessor

Operating Leases

Assets subject to operating leases are included in fixed assets, Lease income s regognised in the
statement of profit and loss on a straightline basis over the lease term. Costs, including depreciation are
recognised as an expense in the statement of Profit &Loss. Initial direct costs such as legal costs,
brokerage costs, ete. are recognised immediately in the statement of Profit ELoss.

Finance Leases

Assets given under a finance lease are recognised as a receivable at an amount equal to the net
investment in the lease. Lease income is recognised over the period of the lease so as to yield a constant
rate of return on the net investment in the leasa. Initial direct costs relating to assets given on finance
leases are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Standards issued but not yet effective
Thi amendments are proposed to be effective for reporting periods beginning on o 12020.
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Issue of Ind AS 117 — Insurance Conlracts ind AS 117 supersedes Ind AS 104 Insurance contracts. It
establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of insurance
contracts within the scope of the standard. Under the Ind AS 117 model, insurance contract liabilities
will be calculated as the present value of future insurance cash flows with a provision for risk.
Application of this standard is not expected to have any significant impact on the Company's financial
statements.

Amendments to existing Standards Ministry of Corporate Affairs has carried cut amendments of the
following acoounting standards Ind AS 103 = Business Combination, Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial
Statements and Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, Ind AS 40 -
investment Property

The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact of the new amendments lszued but naot yet
effective.
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INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

10 THE MEMBERS OF RAJI CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the audit of the financial staternents

Ciimion

W hive medited the accompanying Ind A5 financial statements of Ra| Construction Projects Private Lmited, which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss (ineluding ather comprehensive incomel, the Statemant of
Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then énded an that date, including a summary of significant
accounting pedicles and other explanatary information,

In our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and according 1o the explanations given o us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial
statements piee the Information required by the Companies Act, 2013 & the mannes 5o required and ghoe a true and fair view in
coformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021,
ite Prafit [including athes comprehensive income), Changes in Equity and Cash flows for the year ended an that date,

Basis for opinion

We canducted our audit in accordance with the standards cn asditing {54") section 1430100 of the Companies Act, 2013, Gur
rgaponsibilities under those Standards are further describad in the Auditor's Responsibilities For the Audit of the ind &5 financial
statements sectipn of our report, We are indegendant of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics [sseed by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirgrments thal are ralevant to our audic of the ind AS financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 7013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfifed: our other ethical
redpongibilities in accordance with thase requirements and the Code of Ethics, We baliswe that the sudit evidence we have
obiaingd is sufficient and appropriate o provide & basis for ow opinion.

Key audit matters

Key awdit matters are those matters that, in our professional jedgmeant, were of mast significance In our audit of the Ind AS
fimnancial statements of tha currant period, These matters werg addressed in the contest of our audit of tha Ind A% financial
staterments as a whole, and [a ferming aur opinion theroon, and we do not provide a separate oplnkon on thase mstbess,
Aeporting of key audit motters as por 54 701, Koy Audit Matters are pot applicabls to the Company 85 i1 is an wnlittad company.

information other than the Ind A5 financial statements and auditors’ repart thereon "
The Company™s board of directors i responsible for the ather infeemation, The other information comprises the Informatlon

Included in the Board's Regort including Arnexures ta Bsard's Boport, but does not indude the ind A5 financial statements and
oUr auditer's repart theréan. These sther information is expactad ta be made avallable to us after the date of this auditor’s répart.

Qur gpinion on the Ind A% firancial statements does not cover the other infarmation and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion therean.

In sannection with cur audit of the financial statements, our responsi
consider whether the other information Is materially incansistant wi

adl the other inlermation and, in doing so,

during the course of cur audit or otherwise appears b e matarial



If. based on the wark we have performed, we conclude that these |s 3 materlal misstatonent of this other information, we are
required to report that fact, We hawve nothing to report in this regard,

FManagement's responsibility for the financial statements

The Cormpany’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 {S5) of the Act with respect o the
proparation of these ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the linancial pesition, financial performance,
changes In equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generaily accepted in india,
including the accounting standards spocified under section 133 of tha Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records In accordance with the provisions of the Aot for safoguarding of the assets of the Company and for
praventing and detecting fraads and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting palicies; making
judpments and estimates that are reasonabie and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance af BquUEtE intarnal
financial contrals, that were operating effectively for onsuring the acturacy and completeness of the accounting records, relavant
to the greparation and presentation of the ind AS financial statement that give a true and fair view and are frea from material
rtatatement, whether due ta fraud er errar,

in preparing the Ind AS financial statemants, management is respansible for assessing the Company’s ability 1o continua as @ going
concern, disclosing, #s spplicable, matters related to going concern and using tha going concern basis of accounting untass
management aither intends 1o liguidate the Company orto cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but o de so.

The board-of directors are also resgansinle for oversesing the Comgany’s financlal reporting process,

itor's the audit of the fi

Cir objectives are to obtaln reasenable assuranee about whether the ind AS financial statements at @ whole are fron from material

mésstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to ssue an auditor’s report that incledes our oplnkon, Reasonable assurance i

a high level of assurance, but is not & guarantee that an awdit conducted in accordance with 5As wiil always detect a mataral

misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error.and are considered material if, individually orin the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
skstements

fs part af an audit in sceordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintakn professional skepticism throughout

the audit, We also:

s Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain sudit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provica a
basis for our oplnien, The risk of not detacting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, a5 frasd may involve collusion, forgery, intentional amissions, misreprasentations, or the override of intarnal
contral. = .

»  Ontain an undorstanding of internal contred relavant to the audit in order to design audit procedores that are appropriate in
the circumstances. Under section 143{3){f] of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controbs system in place and the operating offectiveness of such controls

* Fyaluate the appropriateness of accounting poficies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimatas and related
disclosuras made by management.

» Conclede on the appropriatencss of managament's use of the gaing concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether & material uncertalnty exists related to events or conditions that may cast ligﬂlﬂf‘.ant doubt on
the Cormpany's ability t continee 25 o going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertalnty axists, we ane required to
draw attention in our suditor’s report to the related dscosuras in the Ind AS financial statements or, IF such disclogures are
inadenuate, to moedify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the awdit evidence obtained up to the date oF our auditor’s
rapart. Howavar, fulure events or conditions may cause the Company 0 oeasa (o continue as a going condern,

s Eyaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, Including the distlosures, &vd whethser
the Ind A5 finandial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achipwes fair presentation.

W communicate with those charged with gevernance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the aJdit

and significant swdit findings, Including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We alse provide those charged with gouernance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements

regarding independence, and to communicate with them all redationships and ather ratters that may reasonably be thought to

bear an aur independence, and where applicable, related sa-feg-u [ﬂ's' ﬁ_-am l‘hn nmtm eammunicated with those charged with
s ] ] W




o

governance, wa determing thoso matters that were of most significance In the audit of the Ind A5 financial statemaonts of the
current petiod and are therefore thi key oudit matters, We describe these matters in our suditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or whan, in extremely rare circumstances, we determing that a matter should pot
be cammunicated in our report becarse the adverse conseguences of doing o would reasonably be axpected 1o gulweiph the
public Interast benefits of such communication,

Rueport on Other Lepal and Repulatory Requirements
Az raquired by the Carmpanies [Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 [“the Order”} issued by the Central Government of India in terms of

sub=sactian {11} of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records a5 we considered approgriste
and according to the information and explanstions given to us, we sat out 3 statement on the matters specified in the paragraph
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable

1

a.)

N

&)

L)

3 The company is maintaining proger records. showing full particulars, including guantitative details and situation of
fiked asaets,

bl As explained to us Fixed Assets of the company are physically verified by the management according to a phased
propramme designed to cover all the items which considaring the size and fature of operations of the company
Bppeass 1o be reasonable. Pursdant to such program, no material diserepancies between book records and physical
inventory have been noticed on physical yerification

£l The title deads of immowable properties ara beld in the name of the campany,

The inventory has been physically verified by the managament during the yoar, The discrepancies noticed on physical
varification of inventory ai comparad 1o ook records ware not material and have been properly dealk with in the baoks af
ACEoWNT,

ah The company has granted unsecured kaans o comgany covered in the register malntalned under section 189 of the
Companies &ct 2013, The terms and conditions of the grant of sudch loans are nat prejudicial 1o the company's
interast

k) Thers i3 no stiputation regarding recovery of loans as these loans are repayable on demand, The aforesaid loans
beirg repayable on demand, there |3 no amount sverdue for mora than ninety days in respect of recovery o
principal and interest of the above loans.

According to the infarmation and esplanations gheen to ws and the records of the Company examined by us, tho
provisions of section 185 and 1B6 of the Companies Act, 2013, hpve been complied with In respect of loans, investments
guarantees and securities given by tha Company,

The comgany has not accepted deposits and the directives lssued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant proveions of Lhe Comganies Act 2013 and the rules framed thera undar ara not

apalicabla,

The rubes regarding maintenance of cost records which have baen specified by the centrad govarnment under sub-section
{1} of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. .

al  Theo company B regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues Including provident fund, emplayees” state
insurance, mcoma-tax, sabos-Las, service tax, duty of custorns, duty of excise, value added tax, poods and service
tax. cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate sutlorites and there is no arrears of outstanding
statutony dues as at the last day of the financial year concerned for a periad of more than six months from the date
they hecame payaiie

b Mccording to the records of the company examined by us and according to information and explanations given to
us, there are no dues in respect of incoma tax, sales tas, wealth ko, service tax, duty of ewstems, duty of exclce,
walue added tax or cess which have not been depodiftadan accaunt.of any dispute.
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9)

10}

11}

12)

13

14.]

18]

16,

Aocording to the records of the Company examined by us and the infarmation and explanations given to us, the Company
does not have any outstanding from any banks, financial institutlons or government nor has it any outstanding debanture;
hence the dlause is nok applicable.

i our opinicn, and accarding to the information’s and explanations given to us, there was no money ralsed by way of
initial public offor or further public affer (incleding dabt instrumants) and the term loan has been appliod, on an owerall
basis, for the purpesa for which they were obialned.

According to the information and explanations given W us, we report that peither any fraud by the company nor an the
danmpany by Its officers £ emplayees has been noticed or reported during the year,

A eganined by es, the company has notpald remuneration to any managerial peraonnel during the period in acoerdance,
hence clauwse 4 ot agahcable,

Thi comgany & aot @ nidhi company. Heace clause 5 not apphcable,

According to the information and explanations given to us and the racords of the Comparny examined by ws, the Company
has complied with the requirements of sectiens 177 and LB8 of the Act with respact to its transactions with the ralated
parties. Pursuant to the requirement of the applcobls Accounting Standard, details of the related party transactions have
been dizclased In Mote 35 of the standalone Ind A5 finarcial statements for the vear under awdit.

According to the infarmation and explanations given to us, wa report that the company has neither made any preferential

aliotment ar private slacement of shares nor fully or partly convertible debentunes during the yesr under review. Hence
clause is not applicabls,

According to the information and explanations gven to us, we report that the company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with therm. Hence elouse is not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us, we repart that o pany is ot requived to be registered u/fs
45-14 of Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934

lam ul Reguiremenis

s reguired by Sectiaen 143 (3] of the Ack, we regort that:

L "2l

£

I

W have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which 1o the best of cur knowledge and beliel were
necessary for tha purpotes of our audit. :

In our apinion, proper books of account as reguired by Loy hive been kepl by the Company so far as it appears from our
exgrmination of those books,

The Balanes Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including othier comprehensive income| and the Cash Flow Staterment,
Statemaent of Changes in Equily dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of scoount;

in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial staterments comply with the dccounting Standards spacified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rubs 7 of the Companies (Accounts] Rules, 20147 .

O the basis of the written representations recelved from the directors as on 315t March, 2021 taken on record by the
Board of Directoes, nane of the direciors & disqualified & on 31st March, 2021 from belng appeinted as a director in teems
af Section 164 {2) of the Act

With respect 1o the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financiats reporting of the company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate regort in ARnexure A

With respect to the other matters to be included |:|.;j-ﬁﬁfiu;:ﬂm;lhmrl in pccardance with the requirements of saction
19716} af the Act, as amended: in our apinion anH,t'n Fpe bt %m:tinn and according 1o the explanations givan
fl A=
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o us, the remuneration paid by the Company o its directors during the woar is in accordance with the arevisians of section
197 of the Act; !

8. With respect 16 the otfar matters to be included in the Auditor's Repart In accordance with Aule 11 of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors] Rules, 2014, in our opinion @nd to the best of our information and accerding ta the explanations ghen to us:

tal The company doas not kave any gending litigation,

(b The Company did not have any long term cantracts including derivative eontracts for which there ware any
matarial foreseeable losses,

4] Thera has been na delay in transfarring amounts, required to be transfarred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Comapany.

For Vineat Khetan & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Regn No: 324428E]

CAVINEET KHETAMN
iProgrietar]
Membership Mo, 060270
Place: kplkata

Liber 2208203 1
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T THE MERBERS OF RAI CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controbs i i the Companias fct, 2013
W have audited the internal financkal controls ower financial reporting of Raj Construction Projects Private Limited as of 31
Bdarch, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statermants af the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internad Financlal Controls

The Company's management & responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the intesnal
cantral ever fingncial reporting critera established by the Company considering the essential companents of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Contreds over Financial Reporting Bsued by the Institute of Charberad
Becountants of India, Thesa responsibilithes Include the design, impleémentation and maintenance of adequate nternal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the ocderty and efficient conduct of s buskness, including adheredce to
campany’s policies, the safeguarding of lbs assets, the prevestipn and dotection of frouds and errors, the accuracy and
completensess of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financisl infarmation, as fequired under the
Compankes Act, 2013

Auditars’ Responsibility

Cur resgansibility |5 10 express 30 oginion on the Company's internal financial centrols over financial reporting based an our awdil.
We conducted cur audit in aoccordance with the Guidance Mote an Audit of Internal Financial Controdd over Financial Regacting
and the standards on Auditing, issued by HCAT and deemaed 1o b prescribod under section 14310} af the Companles Act, 2013, to
the patent applicable 1o aa audit of Internal financeal cantrols, both applicable to an audit of Interna Financial Controls and, Bath
issuod by the Institute af Chartered Accountants of India, Thase Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comoly with
othigal requirements and plan and perform the sudit te obtein reasonable assurance about whether adequate Internal financlal
controls peer financial reporting was established and maintained and il such eontrols operated effectively in a8l material respects.

Ouir audis Invelves performing procedures (o obtain sudit evidence about the adequacy of the nternal finandlal contrals system
over financial reporting and thair eperating eHectiveness, Ouwr dudit of intermal financial controls over financial reporting includad
ohtalning an wnderstanding of intarnal financial controlsaver financial reparting, aisedsing the risk that a materal weakress sgists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivaness of inkernal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures
selected depend on the auditer's Judgment, Including the assessment of the risks of materia misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or ermar,

Wa believe that the audit pvidence we hiave obtained b sofficient and appdopriate b provide a basis for our audit ognion an the
Comgany's Internal financial controls system over finanoal reparting

Meaning of Internal Financial Contrals ower Financial Reporting

& comgany's internal financial controd over financial reporting is a process designed ta provide reasonakie sSsurance regasding
the refiabiliity of financlal reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purpeses in accordance with generally
accapted accounting principles. A company's internal financlal control ower fingncial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that

il Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reascnable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispasitions of the assets of the company,

r
i Frowide ressonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary te permit preparation of finencial statements
in accordance with generally scoepted accounting principles, and that recelpts and exponditures of the company are
belng made anly in accordance with authorisations of manapement and directars of tha company,

lii) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or Bmely detection of unauthorised acqulsitbon, use, or dispositlan
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

In p
Bacausa n«ithe Inherent Ilmitatlc-ns of Internal financial cpﬂtmls mter,.lha[\cl Feparting, incheding the possibifity of collusion or

impraper managsrnent overtide ol controls, materal mu,q;ta.tmmt; Le tq,h fraud may aocur and not be detected. Alsp,
'._ __#
R B



projections of any evaliation of the intes nal financial contrals over financial reporting 1 future perinds are subject to the rigk that
the internal financial contred over financial reporting may become inadequite because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may detariordle.

Dplnkgn
In gur opinion, the Camgany has, in all matertal respects, an adeguate internal financial controls systern aver financial reparting

and swehinternal financial controls over finandal reporting wene operating effectivaly as at 31% March, 202 1, basad on the Internal
contred ever financial reporting criteria sstablished by the Company considering the sssential components of internal control
stated In the Guidance Mote on Audit of internal Financial Contrals Over Fimancial Reporting issued by the Institute of Charterad
Accountants of india.

For Vineet Khetan & Adsoclabes,
Chartered Accountants
[Firm Fe=gn Moz 3244 2EE)

o

CA WINEET KHETAN

|Froprietor)

fiembership Mo, G602 70

Place: Kolkata
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Ra) Canstruction Projects Private Limitod

15t Flgar, Bkaner Bullding, 8/1, Lal Bazar Streat, Kolkata « 700K

CIN: LI I0IWE TSRS TRFTCOM LSS5

Ealance Sheet &3 on 31.00,2021

Particulars Mate &g at W10, 2001 s at 31.03.20
[ASSETS
Mon-cErront assets
1] Prowerty, Flant and Eguipmand ) 23,14.206 30,145,753
{B} Irirangible h, - :
lch Financial Assels
[i] Irfesstment 3 311,726,000 3,11,25,000
[¥] Crikver Flnancial Assets i 1,0&.0537 108057
[} Dralesned tHy Bssers [Met) 5 1,58.037 77314
Totsd Non - Current Azseks 3.537,02,340 TA137, 108
Current asoets
(2] Irveniones E 259,595,088 31748 388
(b} Financlal Assets
i} Trade recelvaiblos 7 BB, TRl B,I9.864
(i} Cash and cash eguivalents a T4, 74,165 35,08,550
{in} Other Anancial asseats g 15,2333 679 18,46,71,542
{1 Curnenk Tax Assety b1} 751,500 14,36.613
{(d) Dther cornent Assets 11 185 960 73621 |
Total Current Assets 22,76, 52,053 21,50, 70,218
Tedal Assats 25,1334 373 25,335,057 436
JECILINTY AN LIARILITIES
[Eqquaity
1) Equiny Share capaal 12 185,44, 500 1,55,44,500
b Cther Equity 13 | 3,70 A8, B0 1T,20,42,039
Total equity 24,55,03,3202 24,05.86,539
LiakiliEias
Nan-curredl labilnias
|81 Fnancial Liakdiies
[§] Barrowsings i - -
[ Cakier fnanckal Ebilides - -
Tatal pon-gurrent labilities - .
Current llabilivias
|&] Financial Uabilites
(1] Boreowings 15 -
(E} Trade and other payables 16
putstanding o micen orlarprees & small ® = -
anlerpeisag
astanding so-oiber Inam recio enberprises & wmoll L04,110 1209352
ANERrDIsas
{iil} Othes fingncial liakikes 17 147524 ol RIG
{b) Othear curremt Babilities 18 1,32.42437 1,085,118
ic] Prorsions 19 22.50.000 24, 0000 |
Totad Corrent Liabifittes 1,57.41,071 1.¥8,10.887
Total labiltes 15741001 128,210,887
Tatal Equity & Lialailities 151334373 25,3397 426

For VINEET KHETAN & ASSOCIATIS
Chariered Sccourttznts

\ﬂ‘lb/
Winest Khatan
Proganseton
Membership No.0e0230
Phrace: 34, Lad Bazar Sireat
Kalkata - 100 (01
Dot 22nd Jung 2001

THiis i5 the Balance Sheet relened o i our repart of even data,
The nates referred b above foerms an inbepral part of the Findncial

For and on behalf of the Board

RAJ "f%f-:ETHLETBNiREJEE'i YT LI

Al CONSTRUCTION P‘F'.'i]JEETS- F"-I'T LT[]

Directos

Directo




‘Raj Construction Projects Private Limited
- 1st Floor, Bikaner Bullding, 8/1, Lal Bazar Strect, Kolkata - 000K
- I UFDI0SWE 198 TRFTO0 1935

Statesment of profit and loss for the year ended 31.03.2021

Chartered Accountanta

VLo

Wineat H:|":IE1:H'|'I
|Pr|:||:|riut-e:|r

tdembership No.Ja02Th
iace; 3, Lad Bazar Street
Kolkata - 700 00OL,

IDH-&: 22nad June 2021

IF'arth:uIan: Mote | Year ended 31,03.2021 | Year ended 31.03.2020
Rawprise
Rewenue fronm operathons 20 §5,13, 63 27,00945
Other incomie 21 E5, 18,088 1,44,14 310
Total Rewenus 1,803,351 171,315,255
EXpenses
Consoruction Activity Expensas 22 148,209 5.91,300
Charges in inventosies of work-in-progress & finished goods 21 57.52,400 {591,300
Employee henafit expense 24 B, 30,686 5,08, 146
Depreciation and amortisation expense 2 7.02,545 718,527
Finanoe eoals i5 - .
Other axpenss 6 21594730 26,14.451
Todal expenses 84.33.309 3841224
Froflt before tax 85,598,442 1,33,74,031
Less: INCOme Tax eupenses
= Cyrrant Ly 12.50,000 24,00, DD
- Tax Adjustment For Earfier Year 14,18,398 1,33,133
- Defareed Tan 176, 719] 6,327,117
Total tay enpense 3591679 31,465,250
Profit after tax 50,06,763 1,00,08,781
Other comprehansive inoema
Items that moy be reclpssified 1o profit or kess -
thems phsrr will ot be reclossified ta profit of foss
{i} Equeity nstruments through Other Comprehensive Income - =
(i} Remezsurements of the defined benefit plans
Jl:hﬂm comprehensive income for the year, net of tax -
Tatal comprehensive income for the year ; 50,086,763 1,00,08,781
|E.'urn1gEg|1 pouity shars
Frofit available for Fquity Shereholders 50,06, 763 1,00,08,781
Waighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding 18,54,450 18,548,450
Basic earnings pec thare P L] 540
Diluted earnings per share 270 5.40
Significant accounting policles and notes o financial slatements
Thiz Iz the Statement of profit & Loss refarred to in our report of &ven date,
The notes referred to above farms an integral part of the Financial Statements
IFor VINEET KHETAN 2 ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Basrd

Rl ‘DNSTHUETP’R‘TDJEET ATLLTD
: :L.,& S (I

Dhrector

At CONSTRUCTIDN FROJECTS PV, LTD

Drireet o




Ra] Construction Prajects Private Limited

151 Fisar, Bikaner Building, 801 Lal Batar Street, Koliats - 700001

O U 0sw B 188 TP TO04 1535

Motes to the financial statements

A, Share Capital

|.F'lrtIE|.lln: Armsount {Aa.]
Eguity Shara Capital as on 00042019 1,8544 500
Add: Addition/|Deletion | during the year -
Equity Share Capitsl as on 31.03.2020 1,585,44, 500
Add: Addition/|Deletizn | during the year -
Equity Share Capital as on 31,03.2031 1,854,500
B. Other Equity

Other Equity

Surplus fram Oithaer
Reservas and surplus attributable 1o BEquity Securities
hold Statemont of Comprehensive | Amownt {Bs.)

s e s Prafit & Loss s InEome

Balance at 1 April 2019 134590758 T.70,42,500 = 21,20,33,258
Transfers .

Paofit for the year 10008 7581 = = 100,08, 781
Total comprehansive incoma for the year 14,4595, 5359 7. 70,42,500 22,20,42.039
|Balance at 31 March 2020 14.45 88 539 7.70,42 500 2220,42,039
Transfars A = z ¥
Profit for the Yesr 49,98, 354 - - 49,08, 154
Total comprehensive income for the year 14.95.97,893 7.70,42,500 . 22,70.40,393 |
Balance at 31st March 2021 14,959,893 7,70,42,500 22.70,40,393




Baj Cﬂ_ﬂm Projects Prvale Ll

1n1 P, Becenny Autdisg. 871, Lad Razas Shreet, €olkata - 70001

(O MIEDS BATETPTC 04 2005

Foto to the fimancisl ratemessy 2 on 31032071

[icts 7 Fraperty, PIant and EQuigment Tor Ehw yusr sced 41,00, 2001
Tangibis Irepgitle
Particutary
Fla B Fursitwo &
ant Péachineries FlatLires Pyt Too L
G o Cping assount
Depmed cost a5 gt 01.04,19 475,086 o6, B 3 4533 A9 58 4] 1K, i THER S 10
AN - - = 1Tax2 17A1E .
Dspasals - - - 25,100 |
|ﬂw|r1 gremy fparping srvnunt e on 3100, 20 475 86 0,61, B29 314833 45,38, 400 3E 63 TR.36573 i
| Raditinng . 3 z :
| Dy
Iﬂl?rll"i Erad £l g sl i oon 31,00, 21 4,75 SR L] 3,040,533 45,08 &0 36 G2 TB_'.!_E|£-?2
|
i Returmlatad Sapracislon as at 01.84.19 = 1507 %L LW 177 20,00, PR 11283 5150582 25 H2
[Degredation charge turing the year 153,351 23m1 535,583 7,553 721 8R7 :
Oigrnsals = =9 17.3L A4 20500
|E1u:h accymulpted degrepation a3 pn 3153.70 = 14,86, 1% 154,184 1,250 1B 848 48,68, 1789 =
| Do edration Chid ge duving the yea i AT S 12 30% 5 34 348 A, 5 00 SHE =
npoesly E
{Closing aocumlatod degeesatan & on 313,51 16,35,515 2,111,573 3,00, B4 D 27435 55,732,364
iﬂ@'r'|imauﬂm.ﬂ 4,75 ,5368 EN T 1,156,445 18, 51,507 hE A A0VIE TS
tHa e | o st as 3k 31.03.71 J.H.E o 22 314 1 D e 12.81.555 5,120 23,14, 306




Raj Constrection Projects Private Limited
1st Floor, Bikaner Building, 8/1, Lal Bazar Streat, Kodkata - 700001
CIN: URFI0SWRISTPTON 1935

Motes to the financial statements as an As gt 31.03.21 g ot 31,0320

Mobe 3 Investment

Inwestment in ity Instrumeants (AL fully P
Enuity Shares, Unguoted (Face Yalue Bs.1 = pach)
Ritudian Supphiers Pyt Ltd (Ot - 50,000 Shares) 50,000 50,000
inP hip Firm
ftitural Construction LLP
- Cagital 50,000 50,000
= Current - .
HPFS Enclave LLP
- Cagpital 50,000 500,000
« Current - -
HFD Enclave LLP
- Capital 250,000 2,500,000
- Carrent 307,235,000 3,07.25.000
Mirvana Oeveon LLP
- Caplial 1,000
1,11,26,000 3,11,25,000
Disclosure of Partnership Firm
Ritwrai Construction LLP
Hame of Partner and Share of Investrient
Ra| Constrisction Projects Pt Lid [50%) SO0 50,000
fa| Vardhan Patodla (500 50,000 0,000
HPESD Enclave LLP
Wame of Partnes and Share of Investrment
Raj Construction Frojects Put Ltd (500%)
- Capital 50,000 50, Oy
- Current . =
Regent Hirise Frivate Limited {5005%)
- Capital 50,000 50,004
- Ciff i {45,000) {45,000
HFYD Enclave LLP .
Hame of Partner and share of Investment
Raj Construction Projects Pt Lud (50%)
- Capital 250,000 250,000
- Current 307 25000 3,07, 25,000
Regent Hirise Private Limited [509%]
- Capétal 2,50,000 2, 50,000
- Current 3,04,50,000 3,0, S0, 00
Mirdana Devoon LLP
« Capita 1,000
Mote 4 Financial Asgets
Unsacured, Considared Gogd
Security Deposits 1,08, 097 1,068,087
TOTAL 1,038,097 1,08,097
Mote § Deferred Tax Liability {net)
Deferred Tax Assets
- On Fixed Assets 1,54,037 77318

Deferred Tax Assels 1,54,037 77318




Baj Construction Projects Private Limited

15t Flooe, Bikaner 8Eilding, B/1, L3l Bazar Straet, Kodicata - WO0001

CIN: U70109WELSETPTCO41915

Motes to the financial statements as on Az at31.03.21 Az at 31.03.20
HNote b Inventories
|aL levwer of cost or Met Realisable valee]
Finished Stock G724 259 1,24, 7E&39
Work in process 1,93,71,728 1,892,717
Total Inventories 1,59,95 538 3,17 48,388
Mote 7 Trade recaivablas
Trade receivables b,B0,T41 6,29 064
Recewabies fram relatad partles (holding company)
Less: &llowance for doubit{ul debts
E,20,741 6,20 064
Break up of security dotails:
Trade receivables
lad  Secered, considerad good = =
B Unsecwed, considered good 6 8,741 G, 25,864
e} Doubtful - -
Loss: Allowance for doubriul deiors - *
Tatal 6,040,741 8,79 364
Mote 8 Cash and Cash Egquivalents
(2]} Balances with banks |Unrestricted in Current Account) F3,317.796 30,943,931
ik} Chiegues, draftson hand
fe | Cath in hand 2.56,369 4,654,659
Cash and cach eguivalents as per balance sheet 75, 74,165 35,08.590
Mote 8 Other financial assets
Unsecurad, comsidered good
Loan Ta Others 18,95 E5,082 17.89.57 430
Other Advance 27 48,557 37,131312
TOTAL 19,23.33.679 18.16,71.143
Mhote 10 Current tax assets and Habilities
Chirfen] Tax 855818
Advance Income Tax and TOS 7,51,500 14 36,6513
TOTAL 7,51 500 14,365,513
Mobe 11 Other current assets
Prepaid Expeanses 241,737 -
Balance with Statutary Authorities 54,221 75621
TOTAL 2,895,960 ?5_-&




Raj Construction Projects Privato Limited
15t Floor, Bikaner Bullding, 871, Lal Bazar Streat, Kolkata - 700001
CIN: UT0109WR1987PTCO41935

Motes to the financial statements as on Asat31.03.21 A5 at 31.03.20

Mate 12 Equity Share Capital
{Equity Shares of 8510/ each)

a) Authgrised Share Capital
Number of Shares 20,000,000 20,00.000
Tetal Armowant 2,100,010, 0300 2,00,00,000

bl sy, subneribed sod Tully paid Share Cagital

Humber of 3hares 18,54,450 18 54,450

Total Amount 1,E5,44,500 185,144,500
| Recancil f miber of Equity Shares O

Au at the beginning & end of the year 15,54, 450 1E,54,450

Ho shares hive ether beenisseed, nor bought back, forfeited

d} Dietails af Sha ing_mose then 5% 3 in It
Bame of Equity Sharenolders
ROB Raalty & Infrastructure Lid

Hurnber of Shares 18,54,450 18,54 450
Parcentage of total thares held 100% 1003
&] The rghts, preferanced & restrictigns attaching to shares and restrictions on divtribution of
dividend and repayment of cagital

The Compary has only one class of equity shares having par value value of Rs_ 10 per share. Each holder of equity
shares ks entitled to ane vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends in indian rupees. The dividend
proposed by the Baard of Directors is subjact to the approval ef the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. In the avent of liquidation of the campany, the holders of equity shases will be entitied to tecesve remaining
assets of the eomaany, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distributon will be in proportion to the
nurmber of equity shares held by the shareholders.

gl Shares held by halding, ultimate holking, o subldiaries o associates of holding
Bame of Equity Shareholders
ROB Aaatty & Infrastrocture Lid

Humber of Shares 18,54.350 15,54,350

Parcentage of total shares held LR a9, 99%
Favi Prakash Pincha (Mominee of abowe|

Murmbes of Shares 100 ) 10

Percentage of total shares held 0.01% 0.01%

100 Shares hefd by Rovi Peakesh Pincha ore held in copacity of naminee holder of RDB Realty & infrostaictire Ltd

erved for roghions o tontracts,
Humber of Shares s
Total Arvount -
k) Shares |ssised for consideration ather than cash or bonus ta shareh ht back fram
areholders w ri | 4

=

Mo such shares have been lsseed nor there has Been any bu's'-hﬂik/’e"-:‘-_

_I..-"-




Raj Copstruction Projects Private Limited
1st Foor, Bikanar Building, 8,1, Lal Bazar Streat, Kolkata - 700001
CIM: U1 0SWE19BTPTODA 1935

Motes to the financlal statements as on As &t 31.03.21

A5 at 31.03.20

Mote 13 Other equity

Reservn & Surplus

surplus from Statement of Profit & Loss
As 81 the beginning of the year 14,49,55,539
Add: Profit for the year 50,086,763

13.49,90,758
1,00,08,781

As at the end af the year 15,00,06,302

14,49,959,535

Securitias Promijpm
As gt the beglnning of the year
Add: Charges during the year

1.70,42.500

7,70,42.500

As at the end aof the year T 70,42.500

7oA 500

hier iwer Iri

Equity Instruements throwgh other comprehensive income

Other Berme of Other Comprehensive Income -

Tatal 22,70,48, 802

22,2042,03%

Mote 14 Financlal Liabiltles - Barrowlmgs (Men Current)
Secured - at amortised cost
Car Loan Fram Bank
Sacurad by way of hypothacation of Car Purchased
Tatal Facllity Amawnt - Rs,44,00,0004- repayable In 36
equal monthly instalments of R, 1,47, 196/ azch
including intersst & 12.50% starting (rorm 07,04.15
and kast installment falling due on OF.03.18

Total non-current borrowings -

Mote 15 Gther Financial Liabilley (Mon Current)
fdvanca against proporties .

Total -

mote 15 financlal liabilities - Borrowings [Current)
Frorm other than Related Parties [Unsecuned)

Total =

mMote 16 financil liabilities - Trade Payables
T micro entergeises & small enterprises;
Tar ether than micro enterprises & small enterprises 1,001,110

120932

Total E 1,01,110

1,210,932




Raj Construction Projects Private Limited
1st Floor, Bikaner Bullding, 81, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - J00001
CIM: UTDLOSNRIIZTPTCOA 1935

fotes to the financlal statemeants as on Asat 31,0321 As ot 31,0320
Note 17 financial liabiities - Other Financial Liabflities I_El.l'rnrlﬂ

Current reaturity of long term dedt -

Other Liabilitses 106,727 B, 269

Dutstanding Statutory Fayment 40,797 30,567

Total 1,47 524 FTR-ET

Mate 1B Other Current Liabilities

Advances from Customer and Others 1.32.42,437 101,495,118
Total 13242437 1,01,95.119

Maoie 19 Provisions

Provizian 1o Incewme Tax 22.50,0D0 24,00, 000

Tartal 22,50,000 24,100,000




Bia] Corstructhon Projects Private Lisited
151 Floor, BRaner Bullding. B{1, Lol Badar Straal, Kkals = TRO001
G T W BL BEPPTO0A1235

Motes 1o the financial statesmenis

Mite 20 Rovenue from Opserations

Salas ol Services Constraction Aotmwities)

Rantal Income {incuding B 00,000/ Iram halding cornpanyy
TOTAL

Mo F1 Crikser InComo
Inbemesian Loan
Sundry Balances writien back
Deher ircom

Terpak

Hote X2 Combruction Activily Erpansas
Condraci Labowr Charpes

Prolessioral Charges

i har Conyiruction Experses
Cormhumgatiod

Mote 23 Changes in e niories
|1 Opening Inwesiory
Fiavkshed Goods
Wik In Prograss
Euib Toal (&)
I8 Chasing Inurmtary
Finished Gomis
Wiark  Frogress
Sub Total [3)

incmaselfdeoeans in investodes [A-8)

Mote 24 Emplowae Benofils Experse
Salarees, Wapes and incardlves
Total

Mote 15 Finance Coit

Imaenest Pakd

Crher Borroraing Tost (Finance Charges)
Teal

Hote 26 Cther Capenias

Bank Chamges

Kunicipal Tax on Rented Froperly

Heates & Tamnes

Rl

Electncity Expueniag

Campuster Expenses

Filing Fees

Gzl Exponses

insurane Chargas

Inbinasy on SGEuLGry Dues

Mpirvlenarcs Chirgi

Bictor Wehicle Expenies

Crires Repairs

Rostage & Telegram

Prieting & Stationery

Labgur Charges

|l B Predassional Charges

Achear deysest, Publicivy & Salns Promalion E

Melisce Hameous Cepenses

Travelfing Experse

Suilitar's Apmasnerabon
Spndney Audic Feey
Taw sty Feas

Tokad

e endod 31033 Year ended H.03.20

FA5T S50

21,585,713 2700545
05,13, 663 17,00,345
E5, 18,088 13212771
- 1Z.05,535
5,158,088 144,14 330
1,98, 2048 5,51,300
1,480,208 5,591,300
1,10, 75 ERD 1,249,755
1,52,71,759 1.86,80,429
3,178, 14 3,11,57,0828
67,240,253 1,34, 76,653
152717248 1.81.74.729
2,59,95, 988 1.17,48,388
£7,52,400 [5.51, 300§
& 30,685 E.8, 145
_5,30,600 e, 505
7,749 1.1m
5,07,51a 612,824
1,479,621 15,148
15,082 14, 787
£7.950 2450

5 EL3

9054 3193
56510 152,631

2BE

4,711,780 675,007
1,7 1,66, 507
158,613

260 1,175

LOLT 1457
250,000

3.BE730 3,71, 715
5820 1.03,%1
3,370 30,583
18,830 1E,a70
5,000 5,000
EIS-I]'I] 1500
Z1,99,429 Ih.14,451




VINEET KHETAN & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMTS
5th Floor, Room No. - 7, 3B, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Mob. : 8331040655, Ph. - (033) 4066 1047, E-mail - vika@khetans in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of
BHAGWATI BUILDERS & DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Crpinion

W have audited the accompanying financial statements of BHAGWATI BUILDERS & DEVELOPMENT
PRIVATE LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year
then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information,

I our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Comparnies Act, 2013 ["the Act"]
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted In India, of the state of affairs of the Tompany as at 315t narch, 2021, ard its
prafit, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis of Opinlon

We conducted gur audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As] specified under section
143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Cur responsibilities under those standards are further
deseribed In the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements sectson of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics |ssued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical regquiremnents that are relfvant
1o our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
reguirements and the Code of Ethics,

We believe that the audit evidence we have chtainWl nt and appropriate to provide a basis
fior our audit opnon, 1

Key Audit Matters



Key audit matbers are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context af our audit of the finandal statements as o whole, and in forming our oplnion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate Gpinian on these matters.

Reparting of key audit matters as per 54 701, Key Audit Matters dre not applicable to the Company
as it is an unlisted company.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the Infermation Included in the Board's Report including Annexurnss to
Board's Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial stateéments does not cover the other information and we do not express
ary form of assurance conclusion therecn.

i conmection with cur audit of the financial statements, our résponsibility Is to read the other
irfarmation and, in doing 5o, consider whether the ather information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements of our khowledge ebtalned during the course of our audit or otherwize
appears ta be materally misstated.

if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other informaticn; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility of the Financial Statemenis

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5} of the
Compankes Act, 2013 ['the Act’] with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the Financial Position and Financial Performance, Cash Flows and the
statement of Changes In Eguity of the Company in accordance with the sccounting princlples
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
At

This responsihillty also Includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
pravisions of the Act for safeguarding of the asiets of the Company and for preventing and datecting
frauds and other irregularities, selectlon and application of apprapriate accounting policies; making
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and
mairtenance of adequate internal financial controks, that were ocperating effectively for ensuring the
Boouracy and completeness of the accounting records, refevant 1o the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue a5 a gaing concern, disclosing, a5 applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Codrepany or to cease operations, or has ne realistic alternative bultodo so.
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Tha Board of Directors are also rezponsible for overseeing the company’s financial repodting process,

Buditor's Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect o material
misstatement when it exists. Misstaterments can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or In the aggregate, they could reascnably be expected to Influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financlal statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughoat the audit, We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
abtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,
The risk of nat detecting 3 material misstatement resulting from frawd is higher than for one
resulting from error, as frawd may invelve cofluslon, forgery, Intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the overnide of internal contral,

Dbtain an understanding of internal financial contred relevant to the awdit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the drcumstances, Under section 143(3)[i] of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

- Evaluzte the appropristeness of accounting pelicles used and the reasonableness of
aceounting estimates and related disclesures made by the managemant,

-  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s wse of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence abiained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue a5 a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
reguired 1o draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the finatoal
ctatements or, if such disclesures are inacequate, To modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditer's report, However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company 10 cease to continue as @ going concern.

- Ewaluate the owverall presentation, strecture and content of the financal statements,
mnctuding the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.



Materiality |5 the magnitude of misstatements in the finandal statements that, individually or in
spgrepate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable vser of the
financial statements may be influgnced, We consider guantitative materiality and gualitative factors
in |1} planning the scape of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our wark; and (il to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financlal statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies In
imternal control that we identify during our sudit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a staterment that we have complied with
relevant ethical reguirerments regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all
relaticnships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on cur independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matbers communicated with those charged with governance, we detarmine those matters
that were of most significance In the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless faw or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare creumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated In gur report because the adverse
consequentes of doing o would reasonably be expected to cutweigh the public interest benefits of
cuch communlcation.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguiraments

1. As required by the Companles [Auditor's Report) Order, 2006("the Order”] issued by the
Central Government of India In terms of sub-section {11] of section 143 of the Act, we ghve
in the “Annexure A" statement on the matters speciied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143{3) of the Act, we further report that:

a. We have sought and cbtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and bellef were necassary for the purposes of our audit,

b, In our opintan, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the
Company 5o far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreemeant with the books of account. »

d, In our opinion, the aforesaid finandal statements comply with the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Aceounts) Rulas, 2014,

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2021, and taken on record by the Bu’g_;d::nf.ﬂl_[p-{?rs, nona of the directars is
disqualified as on March 31, 2021, fram being all-nrpli'lh!? a&s a director kn terms of
section 164(2) of the Act, _f 2 LA




i, In our opinion and to the best of ur information and according to the explanations
given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (hudit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014:

ii The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impagt Hs
financizl pasition.

it The Company did not have any |ong-term contracts including detivative
contracts, as such the guestion of commenting on any matefial foreseeable
fosses therean does not arise,

ilij Thers has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under
repart to transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund, The
question of delay in transferring such sums does not arkee.

For Vineet Khetan & Associates
Chartered Sccountants
[Firm Regn Mo: 324438E)

fo LA

\Jrj;g;’ ' of ; -
CA VINEET KHETAN Lo
(Froprietor)
hembership Mo, 00270
Place: Kolkata
Data; 22.06.2021
LM ;210602 T00AAATVARGE



“AMMNENR A" TO DEPE MNT AUD ' REPD

Annexure referred to in our Report of even date to the Members of BHAGWATI BUILDERS E
DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED, as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

FH|

3

4}

5.}

a) The company 15 malntaining proper records showing full particulars, ncluding
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b As expiained to us Fixed Assets of the company are physically werified by the
management according to a phased programme designed to cover all the items
which considering the size and nature of operations of the company apg=ars to be
reasonable. Pursuant to such program, no material discrepancies between book
records and physical inventory have been noticed on physical verification.

4] The campany does not have any immovable property under the fixed assets; hence
the clause is not applicable.

al The inventory has been physically verified by the management at regular intervals,
In respect of inventory lylng with third parties, these have substantially been
canfirmed by them.

b} In our opinion and according to the information's and explanations given to us, the

procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in refation to the size of the company and the nature of its
Biisimess.

cl On the basis of our examinations of records af the Irventory, I our opinion, the
company |5 maintaining proper records of inventory except in respect of work-in-
progress. As in earlier years, work-in-progress has been determined by “the
managemeant on the basis of physical verification. The discrepancies ascertained on
physical verification between the physical stock and the book records of inventory
were nat material in relation to the operations of the Company.

The company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013.
Hence clause is not applicable,

Accarding to the records of the company pxamined by us and according to the Infﬂrma'til:m
and explanations given to us, In our epinlen the company has relther given any guaraniees
ar security nor has made any imvestments nor given 2 loan covered under the previsions of
cpetion 185 and 186 of the Companies Act;, 2013

The company has not accepted depasits and the #Hecﬁuqissued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the previsions of sections 73 36 'or any gthér relevant provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed




6.)

7.

8.

8.)

i0.)

11

12}

13

14.)

The rules regarding maintenance of cost records which have been spacified by the cantral
government under sub-section {1} of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable ta the Company,

al The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service bax, cess and any other
statutary dues with the appropriate authorities and there & no arrears of
putstanding statutory dues as at the last day af the financial year concesned for a
period of mare than six months from the date they became payvable.

bl According to the records of the company pxamined by us and according to
information and explanations glven to us, there are no dues in respect of mcome
tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax or cess which have not been deposited an account of any dispute.

Accarding to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company does not have any outstanding from any banks,
financial institutions or government nor has it any outstanding debenture; hence the clause
is not applicable.

In aur opinion, and according to the information’s and explanations given to us, there was
no money raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt
inctruments] and the term loan has been applied, on an overall basks, for the purpose for
which they were obtained,

Accarding to the informatien and explanations givgn to us, we report that neither any fraud
by the company nor on the company by its afficers | employees has been noticed of
reported during the year,

Az examined by us, the company has not paid remuneration to any managerial personnel
during the peried in accordance, hence clause i not applicable.

The company is nat a nidhi company. Hance clause is not applicable, .

According to the infarmation and explanations given o us, wWe are of the opinion that ;u the
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the detalls have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements
etc., as requirad by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the company has
neither made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares nor fully or partly
panwertible debentures during the year un;d&l"?ei.'liéw. Hénce clause is not applicable.




15.)  According to the information and explanations given to us, we repart that the company has
not entered inté any non-cash transactions with directors or persons cannected with them.
Hence clause is not applicable.

16.) According to the information and explanations given 1o us, we report that company is not
required to be registered u/s 45-14 of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For Vineet Khetan & Asociates
Chartered Sccountants
{Firm Regn Mo: 324428E)

*.-’ﬁ-!*k

CA WVINEET KHETAMN
|Prapistor]

membership Mo, 060270
Place: Knlkata

Date: 22.06.2021

LGN 210602 7OBAAATVASEE




BPHAGWATI BLILDERS & DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

15t Floos, Bikaner Bullging. 81, Lal Bazar Street, Eolkata - 700001

ON: TDI0SOWE] SESPTIOF 792

Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2021

Mote

Particulars fs at 31.03.21 s al 31.03.20
ASSETS
Mon-clrrent assets
(2} Property, Plant and Equipment 1 12,754 11,754
k] nirangible 2 - -
[z} Financial Aseats
(il Investment 3 .
(i} - Other Financial Assets ] 104, 558 104 BER
() Orher Mon cusfent Asseis 5 14 A81 000 14 481 000
Total Nam - Current Assels 14, 5%8 642 14,598 642
Current assals
{a] Inventories & 149,818.476 35,018,876
(b} Firancial Assats
{i] Trade rec=iables 7 105815 231 B08 179
|i) Cash and cash equivalents & A3 736 166723
|m} Other Hnbncial adists q 148,316,303 84,525, TRE
e Currant Tax Assets 10 L b 571 098
1d) Dther current assats 11 - -
Total Currant Assets 189,355 835 149,251,563
Total Assots 203 554 ATF 163,890,205
JEQILATY AND LIABILITIES
Equliny
{a} Equity share caplal 12 2TE000 278,00
{&] Other Equity 13 119 851,284 113, BaG, 565
Total equity 120,133,284 114,118 %66
Liabilities
Mon-purrent lisbilites
[a) Financial Uabilities
(Il Borrowings i4 . »
(i) Other financial lia bilities 15 G5 436,493 10,351 548
Total non-current liabilitics ES A6 492 10,351,588
Current Rabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(il Borrowings 16 - -
(i) Trade and sther payables 1r 1,058,653 1087, 153
(i} Sher financial labilities 18 14,070 CH, 225
(b} Ortheer current liabiligees 1 9 402 000 31,064,159
() Prowisians 20 2, 200,000 1 A50,000
Toatal Current Lisbilites 12,674,723 33.710,137
Total liabilities 7B, 101,215 44,061,725
Total Equity & Liabiiiles lﬁﬂii"l.-lﬂ lﬁgiﬂﬂiﬁﬂi

|Fos VIMEET KHETAN & ASSDCIATES
Chartered Accountants

dué
Vineet Khetan
e issbf
Mambarthip Na.JeD2 T
Flace: 30, Lzl Barar Street

Kofiata - 700 001,
Dates 23nd June 3021

Thes is the Balance Sheet refarred to in our regort of even date.

For and an behlal af ehe Baard

RUSLOERS & DEVELOPMENT FYT. LIT,

Hiv e

BHAGWAT] BUILDERS & DEVELDRMENT PVT. LTD,

Direifplrectof

hrector
Director




BHAGWATI BUILDERS & DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIPITED
15t Floor, Bikaner Building, B/1, Lal Bazar Stroet, Kalkata - 700001

CCENE RO 0WEIR0SPTCOFI TS

Statement of prafit and loss for the year ended 31.03.2021

Particulars Mote |  Asat 31.03.21 As ot 31.03.20
Revenus
Revenue from operations 21 6,405,219 6,752,420
Other incame 22 5,301,223 =
Tatal Revenue 11,710,442 &6,752 420
Expenses
Constructien Activity Expenses 23 2073485 272,626
Changes in inventories of work-in-progress & finished goods 4 . 2,323,783
Emploves benefit expenses 5 EB5,430 623,814
Depreciation and amortisation expended 1 10465 53,206
Finance costs 26 - .
Cther axpends 27 708,377 105,009
Total expenies 3,357,757 3,378,628
Profit batore taw 8,352,685 3,373,792
Less  some (8 SXpEnLEs
- wurrant tax 2,200,000 1,450,000
- Tau Adjustment For Earlier Year 138,368 710526
Total Lax expenss 1,338,358 2,160,926
Profit after tax 6,014,317 1,212 BGG
Othar comprehensive income
{terms thal say be reclassified ta profit or fass
lterny thal will nat be reclassified to profit or Ioss
(i} Expulty Instruments through Other Comprehensive Incomas =
(i} Remeasurements of the defined benofit plans
|Other comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax
Total comprehensive incoma for the yoar 6,014,317 1,212 BB
|Earnings par aquity share
P . available for Equity Shareholders 6,014,317 1,212 866
Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding 27,200 27,200
Rasic carnings per shase 722111 il 55
Diluted earnings per share 221.11 44,59
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in owr report of even date,
L
For VINEET KHETAN B ASSOCIATES
|Chartered Accountants For and on I:TFE-\E‘H%)EEB;QIEHT_ -
"Hieek weml
W
~ oirkRigE 10
Wineet Khotan RUASHAT] BLILDERS & DBEVELDPMENT PYT. LTO.
Proqrietar
Membarship No.OR02T0
Mace: 3, Lal Bazar Street Director
Kaolkata - 700 004, Director
Dute: 2dnd June 2021




BHAGWATI BUILDERS & DEVELOFMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
15t Floor, Blkaner Bullding, 8/1, Lal Bazar Strest, Kolkata - 700001
ik UFOLIWE1S05PTLOFA TR

Motes to the financial statements as on 31.03.2021

[Mote 1 B 2 Property, Plant and Equipmant For the year ended 31.03.2021
Tangibla (1) Intangible (2)
frarticulars
Offlce Equipement Software

{Gross carmying amownt 01,04, 20159 EQC0

Additions
[Cisposals -
|Closing gross carrying ampunt as on 31.03.20 25,000

Additions

Cisposals .

Closing gross carrying amount as on 31.03.21 249,000

Accumulated depreciation as on 01.04.201% 12,385

Depreciation charge during the year 53,386

Disposaly -

Closing accumulated depreciation as on 3L.03.20 53,781

Depreciation charge during the year 10,465
|Dispasals =
[Closing aceumulated depraciation as on 31.03.21 7B, 246
|Met carrylng amouwnt as at 31.03.20 13,215
[Met carrying amount as at 31.03.21 12,754

Fixed Asset Amount 12,754
Depriciation 10,455




BHAGWATI BLHLDERS & DEVELDPMENT PRIVATE LIBITED
1st Floor, Bikaner Buiiding, 871, Lal Bazar Strest, Kalkata - 700001

CAN: UG Wa1S9SP TOOT 30592
Motes 1o the financial statemants as on

Mote § investment

Mote 4 Finandal Assets

nsacured, Consldored Good
SeruriTy Deposits

TOTAL

Mote § Other non-current asset
Unsecwred, Consldered Good
Cagltal Advances

Hote & Inventories

|A2 lowes of cost ar Met Reaksable walue|
Flnishind Ssock
Work in process

Total Inventories

Mote 7 Trade receivablog

Trade receivables

eceivables from related parties
Lass; Allowance for doubtfud detts

Break up of socurity detalls:
Trade recaivablos

lap  Secured, considared pood
ikl Unsecured, corsidered gaod
fc]  Doubte

Less: dEmwance for doubtiul debis
Total

Hote B Cash and Cash Equivalents

8] Balanoes with banks [Uniestrictad @ Current Acooant]
b Chegues, drafts an hand

|c } Cash in hand

Cash and cash egubvalents as por Balance shoat

Note O Other finandal assets
Linsecured, considersd good
Loan To Others
Quher Advance (o Related Farties
Qther Advance to Cthers
TOTAL

Bote 14 Current fax assets and llabiliiles
Ciarraryl Law Ffdslty

Bdvance Inoome Tax and TOS
TOTAL

Asat 310321 As ae31.03.20
104,858 104,808
104,863 104883

14,481,000 14481000
14,481 000 14,481 000
813,878 35,818,876
39,818,876 35,818,876
10581% 23,808,178
105,815 23,808,175
105,815 213,808,179
105,813 23,408,179
FLETS4 153,740
SEl 12,988
323,736 165,722
L]

220,547 #0,532..556

o, SO0 T00 =
143,595, B7 G 4,603,233
:H-'Belﬁliﬂ I-Iaﬁlm
T9L01 571598
781,001 571998




BHAGYWATI BUILDERS & DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Ist Hoor, Bikaner Hullding, B/1, Lal Bagar Strect, Kolkata - FOO001

DH.UN]MMIB‘E_IE-FTCD?ETEE

Motes to thie financial sistements ad on s a1 31.03.21 s 8t 31.03.20

Mote 11 Other current assets

Frapaid Exgenses .
Balance with Statutory Autharities -
TOTAL - -
Mote 12 Equity Share Capital
(Equity Shares of #5.10/- each|
gl Authorised Share Capital
Humibser of Shanes L0 0 100000
Tertsl Amcaunt 1.000.000 1,000, 00K
hil nd full I Sha ital
Humber of Shares ar.200 i 7 20
Totsl Amount 271,000 272,000
€ i MNumbar of Equl 5 i
g gt the beginning & end of the yaar 27,300 27, H

Mo shores bave either been issued, nor bought back, forfaited

il Idi than wilh v
rame of Equity Shareholders
ROE Realty & Infrastructurs Lid
Musmber of Shares 17,200 17,200
Percentage of total shares held 1004 100

Thie Cesnpany as anty one class of equity shares having par valse value of 85 10 per share. Each hedder of

equily shares s entitled 10 one wole per share, The comgpany declares and pays dividends in Indian rapees, The

dividerd propased by the Bosrd of Directors is subject to the appraval of the shasshalders in the ensuing Annual

Gereral Meeting. in the event of ligudation of the company, the holdéds of equity shares will be entitled to

recelve remalnang assets of the comipany, after distribetion of all preferentiad smoonts. The distribution will be

In prapetkan to the nember of equity shares hetd by the sharaholdiers,
-

RCD Reslty B Indrastreciuce Lid

Mumber of Shanes 27,000 27,000

Fercentage of total shanas held 90 . 26%: B9 I
Havdd Prakash Pincha {Momines of abowe)

Mumber of Shares 140 140

Percentage af 1o shanes hedd 0.70% 0. 7%

190 Shares held by Row Prokesh Pincha ere held in copooity of nomines holder of 800 fealty £ Infrestrictde
Limited
Pradesp Eumar Pugaiia [Nominee of abova)
Musmitier of Shares 10 * 1w
Percentage of total shares held 0.04% L04a%
18 Shares held by Prodeep Kumar Pugmio ore heid in capocity of nomines fofder of A00 Remity & infrastrochure
Limsfad

Sharas ara 1 rissue under opil fe) 2
Blusmber of Shares - -
Totsl Arnaurnl v E
bl Shares | [ i an cash or h Iders or bought bach from

h i i




BHAGWATI ELNLDERS & DEVELGPFMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

151 Floor, Bikarer Gudlding, 811, Lal Becar Strest, Kalkote - 700007

CEN: UF00W B 9958 TODT AT E:

Motes to the fimancial statements as on

Mete 13 Other eguity
Beserve & Surplus
Sisrplus from Statament of Profit & Loss
A5 gt the beglnning of the year
fdd: Prafit Tar the pear
£s at the end of the year
har Comprahan Incamie
Equity Instrumants through othes comprabansive Income

Gther items of (Mhes Comprehangive income

Total

Miata 14 Flmanclal Labilitios - Barrowings [Mom Currant)
Sopurad - ot amartized ol

Laan
Total mon-current borrowings

Mate 15 (ther Financial Liabdlity {Mon Current)
Lnsacured
Advanie against properiies
Secufity Deposis

Tatal

Note 16 finandial Fakilites - Borrowings (Current)
Fram gther than Rolated Parties [Unseurod)
Tatal

Mote 17 financial labllities - Trade Payables
outstanding dues of micro & smal anlneprises
Othear then abowve

Total

Nate 18 financial liabifities - Other Financial Liabilities [Current)

Statutory Listlitsas
Orher Liabiltiies
Total

Meote 10 Ddher Current LEabilities
adwances fram Customar and Cthers
Tatal

Moie 20 Prowisions
Prowisian For e Tas
Total

As ae 31.08.21 Ag 81 31.03.20
113,808,566 112,634,101
5,014,317 1,212,856
119,861,784 113,845,766
110,851,284 113,846,956
65,079,043 8,451 SR8
345,650 00,000
65,426,492 10,351,588
1,058,653 1,097,752
1.058,653 1,087,752
14,070 58,245
14,070 98,225

L]
B.a02 OxF 31,064,159
3,402,000 11,064,155
2,200,000 1,450,000
2,200,000 1,450,000




BHASWATI BUSLDERS E DEVELOPAMENT PRIVATE LIRITED
1st Floor, Bikaner Bullding, 81, Lal Bagar Streat, Kalkata - 700001
Cr: UR0102WBL99SFTCOTIFaE

RMotes o the finandal statements Axat 310821 A% at 31.03.20
Mate 21 Revanue fram Oparatians
Sake of Construction Acthvities 6,409,219 6,752,420
sabe of Serviont (Masintenance Changes) e -
TOTAL 6,409,719 6,752 430
Kot 27 Daker Income
Imtarest an Loan 53001723 5,715,978
Total 5500, 223
Fote 23 Construction Activity Expenses
Cries Construction Expenias 2073 485 i v
Consurmplian 2078 4R% 233,826
Mote 24 Changes in inventorias
1A] Opeping Inventary
Finlshed Goods = 3,556,400
W0k in Progress 9 H1E BTE 30546,250
Suly Total [A) I IR ETE 42,142 E59
(B8] Chosing inwentary
Finished Goods - -
‘Work In Prograss 39.818.876 39,818,876
Sub Tostal (B 30 BI1BATE FORIB,ETG
[increase)fdecrease in fnventories (8-8) - 2,323, TE3
Note 25 Employen Benedits Expense
Salaries, Wapes and incentives 565430 E23, 814
Totsd 565430 a3 814
Mt 25 Fimance Cost
Interest Paid
Otkear Barravwing Cost [Fanance Chasgaes) :
Total = -
Mote 2T Others Expenses
Hates & Taxkes 1,150 4,650
Rent des <
Blectricity Dpensas e
Prodessional Charges 165,686 0,200
Hank Charges 1.537 L1506
Conyeyance 5,583 1,958
Fling Fees 2529 L
General Expenses 1,400 5404
Maintenarce Charges Pald 344,559
Bonatian — p—
Oher Marketing Expensas - 6,500
Printing & Statkaneny 9,048 4,347
Surlry Delbinr Wriie off — —
Commigsion & Brokarags 156,265 -—
Auditer's Remunsration
Skatutory fudit Foes R[4 G000
Tax Audt Fers 5000 2,500
Tatal 708,377 105, 005




KRISHAN KUMAR BENGANI
Chartered Accountant

TO THE MEMBERS OF RDB JAIPUR INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED (Formerly RDB Realty
Private ite
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

I have audited the accompanyving IND-AS financial statements of RDB JATPUR INFRASTRUCTURE
PRIVATE LIMITED (Formerly RDB Realty Private Limited), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31# March, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loza [including other comprehensgive income], the Statement
" of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended on that date, including a
summary of significant accoudnting policies and other explanatory information.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and accerding to the explanations given to me, the
aforesaid IND-AS financial statements give the information required by the Companics Act, 2013 in the
manner go reqgquired and pive a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principtes generally
apeoepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 319 March, 2021, its Loss {including other
comprehensive income], Changes in Equity and Cash flows for the vear ended on that date,

Bagiz for opinion
| conducted my audit in eccordance with the standards on auditing (SA%) section 143[10) of the

Companies Act, 2013. My responsibilitica under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the IND-AS inancial statements section of my report. | am independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartersd Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit of the IND-AS financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and | have fulfilled
my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 1 believe
that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Key audit matters § _
Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, were of most significance in my
audit of the IND-AS financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of my audit of the IND-AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming my opinion thereon,
and [ do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per 8A 701; Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is
an unlisted company.

Information other than the IND-AS financial statements and auditors’ report thereon
The Companys board of directors is responsible for the other information. The ulh-:r informeation

comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's REI]-'.‘:II‘I: but does
not include the IND-AS financial statements and my auditor’s report thereon. These other information is
expected to be made available to me after the date of this auditor's report.

My opinion on the IND-AS financial statements does not cover the other information and [ do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing 80, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the [ND-AS
financial statements or my knowledge obtained during the course of my audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated,

If, based on the work [ have performed, | conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, 1 am required to report that fact. 1 have nothing to report in this regard.

Flat No 708, 7™ Fioor, Block-B, Swapnalok Apartment, Howrah - 71110




KRISHAN KUMAR BENGANI
Chartered Accountant

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s board of directors are respensible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these IND-AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company {n accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the IND-AS financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the IND-AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 50,

The board of directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial Teporting process,

Aunditor's re he audit of the tements

My objectives are to obtain reasenable assurance about whether the IND-AS financial statements as a

whaole are [ree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report

that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not & guarantes that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always delect 8 material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of thess financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, | exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. [ also: . .

s Identify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in erder to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under sectlon 143{3)(i} of the Companies Act, 2013, | am
also responsible for expressing my opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
contrals system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls .

= Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting pelicies used and the reasonableness of accounting
eatimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the poing concern basis of accounting and,
baged on the audit evidence oblained, whether 8 material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If |
conclude thal a material uncertainty exists, 1 am required to draw attention in my auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the IND-AS fnancial statements or, if such diselosures are inadequate, to
modify my opinion. My conchisions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my
auditot’s report, However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
& going concern. AAR

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statemengs
disclosures, and whether the IND-AS financial statements represent the underlying T
events in a manner that achieves fair préscntation, T -.#!' ’

b
Flat Mo 708, 7" Floor, Block-B, Swapnalok Apartment, Howrah - 711106



KRISHAN KUMAR BENGANI
Chartered Accountant

| communicate with thoese charped with povernance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that 1 identify during my audit.

1 alzo provide those charged with governance with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safegunrds,
- From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, | determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the IND-AS financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. | describe these matters in my auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
© public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, | determnine that a matter
ghould mot be communicated in my report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

.A.a mqumr:d I:|_'|.I ﬂ'H: Eumpa.mca 1Aud1tc-ra H:p-urt] Order, 2016 [*the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such
checks of the books and records as [ considered appropriate and according to the infermation and
explanations given to me, | set oul a statement on the matters specifled in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable.

1. a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets,

B  As explained to us Fixed Assets of the company are physically verified by the management
according to a phased programme designed to cover all the itemsa which considering the size
and nature of operations of the company appears (o be reasonable. Pursuant to such program,
noe material discrepancies between book records and physical inventory have been noticed on
physical verification. .

ull The company does not own any immovable properties under the head Fixed assets, hence the
clausge ia not applicable,

2.  The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. The discrepancies
noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not materinl and have
been properiy dealt with in the boaks of account. ,
. a| The company has granted unsecursd loans to company covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013, The terms and conditions of the’ grant of such

leans are not prejudicial to the company's interast,

b There is no stipulation regarding recovery of loans as these loans are repayable on demand.
The aforesaid loans being repavable on demand, there is no amount overdue for more than
ninety days in respect of recovery of principal and interest of the above loans.

4 According to the information and explanations given to me and the records of the Company
examined by me, the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, have been
complicd with in respect of loans, investments guarantees and securities given b}' th: Enmpany

Flat Mo 708, 7" Floor, Block-B, Swapnalok Apartment, Howrah - 71414




KRISHAN KUMAR BENGANI
Chartered Accountant

5.) The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Com panies Act 2013 and
the rules framed there under are not applicahble.

6.) The rules regarding maintenance of cost records which have been specified by the central
governiment under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to
the Company.

7 a] The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ stale insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities and there are no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the
financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date, they became
payable.

bl According te the records of the company examined by me and according to information and
explanations given to me, there are no dues in respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

8) According to the records of the Company examined by me and the information and cxplanations
given to me, the Company doea not have any outstanding from any banks or government nor has it
any cutstanding debenture. The company has accepted loan from non-Banking financial COm Yy
and has successfully repaid interest and principle as and when demanded.

9.) In my opinion, and according to the information's and explanations given to me, there was no
money raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt instruments] and
the term loan has been applied, on an overall basis, for the purpose for which they were obtained,

10} According to the information and explanations given to me, I report that neither any fraud by the
company nor on the company by its officers / emplovees has been noticed or reported during the
year.

11}  As exumined by me, the company has not paid remuneration to any managerial personnel during
the perind in accordance, hence clause is not applicable.

12.}  The company is not a nidhi company. Hence clause is not applicable.

13.) According to the information and explanations given to me and the records of the Company
examined by me, the Company has complied with the requirements of sections 177 and 188 of the
Act with respect to its transactions with the related parties. Pursuant to the requirement of the
applicable Accounting Standard, details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in
Notee tothe standalone IND-AS financial statements for the year under audit,

14.]  According to the information and explanations given to me, [ report that the company has neither
made any preferential allobment or private placement of shares nor fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review. Hence clause is not applicable.

13.)  According to the information and explanations given to me, [ report that the cempany has not
enitered inte any non-cash transactions with directors or persons nnnnmtﬁmﬂ{hm Hence

clause is not applicable, T ) -
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KRISHAN KUMAR BENGANI
Chartered Accountant

16,  According to the information and explanations given to me, | report that company is not required to
be registered u/s 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section 143 (3] of the Act, | report that:

1. I have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of my audit.

2. In my opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from my examination of those books,

3. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss {including other comprehensive income} and the
Cash Flow Stalement, Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account;

4. In my opinion, the aforesaid standalone IND-AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Fules, 2014;

5. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2021 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on 318t March, 2021
from being appointed as & director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

6. With respect to the adequacy of the intermal Bnancial controls over financials reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to my separate report in Annexure A.

7. With respect to the other matters 10 be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: In my opinion and to the best of my
information and according to the explanations given te me, the remuneration paid by the Company
to ita directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act:

8. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in my opinion and to the best of my information
and according to the explanations given to me:

iz The company does not have any pending litigation.

5] The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.
] There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be tranaferred, to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Krishan Kumar Bengani
Membership Mo, 302555
Place: Howrah

Date: 22/06/2021

UDIN: 21302555AAAACQ2911
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KRISHAN KUMAR BENGANI
Chartered Accountant

Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause [i] of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013

I have audited the internal fnancial controls over financial reporting of RDB JAIPUR INFEASTRUCTURE
PRIVATE LIMITED [Formerly RDB Realty Private Limited) as of 312 March, 2021 in conjunction with
my audit of the imancial statements of the Company for the vear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

" The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
hased an the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of intermal centrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Owver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the desipn, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal fnancial
conlrols that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence {o company's policies, the safeguanding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
relinble financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reparting based on my audit. 1 conducted my audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Auclit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting and the Standards on Anditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable te an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
igsued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls ovér financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such contrels operated effectively in all material reapecta.

My audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls svstem over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, My audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assesaing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectivenese of internal control based on the assessed risk., The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materal
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 3

1 bielieve that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial contrel over financial reporting iz & process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A company's internal
financial control over [inancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

iy Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately Elru:l fEﬂ‘]F rl:ﬂ:l.‘.'cl the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company,

o o
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KRISHAN KUMAR BENGANI
Chartered Accountant

i} Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of fmancial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipt and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company.

i} Provide reasonable assurance regarding preventon or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's asseta that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Eeporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls ever financial reporting, including the

poseibility of collusion or improper management override of controla, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to Muture periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate becanse of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In my opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeqguate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31* March, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For HRISHAN KUMAR BENGANI

Hrishan Eumar Bengani

Membership No. 302555

Place: Howrah

Date: 227062021 e

UDIN: 21302555AAAACQ2911

Flat No 706, 7% Floor, Block-B, Swapnalok Apartment, Howrah - 711106



RO Jeipur Infrastructure Private Llimited [Farmerly RDB Readty (F] Lid.)
1zt Floor, Blkaner Buiiding, /L, Lal Bazar Strest, Kolkata - MI030]
CIN: LRDI0IWRZDISPTCGIZE

Bakancs Sheot as on 31.03.2021

|Far Erishan KEumear Bengani
Lhartered Aocoumtant

krishan Humas Berganl
Membership No, 32655
LICAN

Howurah - 711104

Dlake: 27 .005.2021
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For and on behall of the Board
ROB JAIPUR INFRASTRUCTURE YL LU

Peodeat+¥* i

Particulars Mote Oz ot 35032021 A5 at 31.03. 2020
ASSETS
Mon-current asists
il Froperty, Plant and Equspment 1 18185 43948
i) Deferred Tay Adgets (Hat) 2 £, a8 75,176
Taotal Mon - Carrant Ascats G6E,083 168,124
Moan Currenl Fssets
(] Financial Asapts
[Ilii] Ccheer financiat assets 3 &5 000 45,000
Current assets
i ] TS i 1,329,495917 1,3286,157,384
{b} Fimancial Assets
11 Trade racebvshlas 5 3,720, 254 10714
|iF) Cosh and caih saguivalents 4 23115 i T I
[li] Ckkenr Financial asseds T - -
feh Current Tas Assets H 1.043,005
i) QeheEr corment asseds L 24 587 353 2o BT Ars
Tatal Current Assets 1,358,0585,579 1,355,922, F&4 |
Total Assots 1,358,164 562 Iaiﬁﬂiim
|ECLieTY AMD LIABILITIES
Eqqusity
{a] Equity Share capital 10 TE0LG00 008 00,000, D0
|} Dther Equity 11 {16,E666.977) {15, % a0a)|
Tivka | ostjuaityy 83,333,023 54,230, 8496
Liabalitie:
Mon-cusranl liabalitiag
|al Fimancial Liakilities
[il Ceher fimarcial linbilivies 13 SO D 0,000, K10
Tofal non-currant lishilities 90,000,000 0,000,000
Cuerrent [Eabalities
|a} Fmancial Liabiligies
(it Barrovings 13 - 56,479,883 49,985,254
(i} Trade and other payabiles 14 A5 440, 000 49, 650,500
(1ii} Daker finandcal liabilities 15 LOTRETT 7B 1,081 858 447
| b] Cithes carrent liabilithas 16 JB3 948 EE T
[c] Prawisions 17 - -
Total Current Liakilities 1,184,531 539 1,181 851,152
Total liabilities 1,274,831 530 1,770,061, 152
Tatal Eguity & Liabilithes 1,358, 164,562 | i.EE,{EIE‘IE
This i% the Balanoes Sheet referred 1o0in car repart of evan date
The notes referrad to sbave forms an integral part of the Finandal Steternents -
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ADE kapur Infrastructura Private Limited (Formerly ADE Realty {P) Led. )
14k Flase, Bikaner Building, 8/1, Lal Bazar Strest, Kolkata - 00001
Cle: UF0101WB2005FTC1063 20 :

Statement of profit and less for the year ended 31.03, 2021

Irarﬁ:uhn. Mote Year ended 31.03.2021 Year ended 31,03, 2020
Rievénue
Hevenue from pperations 18 - 5
Oilhaf indgane 19 1722 27,9497
Total Revenue 7,722 27,997
Capenses
; Construchion Activigy Expenses 20 3,328,533 3636318
Chanpes in inventaries of work-in-progress 21 (3,328,533 (3636318}
Employes Benefit expense 43 661,563 796,505
Depreciat=mm and armortisation sdpense 1 B, 0558 BO.O59
Finance costs 231 - -
Mher eapenses 24 58.TES 71 624
Tatal eypanses 126,785 954,188
Profit before tax {719,063) {228,191)|
Less: Ingomae tax expenses
Currend tas .
Tax Adjustment For Earller Year 154,133 71,959
- Deferred Tax 24,374 (3277
Total tay expense 178,511 BE.BE2
Profit after tax (BT 574} (994,873}
Other comprehensive income
items that map be rechrssified o grofit or ioss -
ftems that will not be reclassifed to goofit or loss
ihp Equity Instrumants threugh Cther Comprehensive Income -
(i) Remessurements of the defined benafit plan -
|Other comprehansive incoma for the year, net of tax i
Tatal comprehensive inosme for the year Eg‘.rls‘u} 994 873
Earnings per equity share
Profit available for Equily Shareholders (BO7 574} {994, 873)
Weightad average numbar of Equity Shares outstanding 103,000,600 10,000 Q00
Basic earnings per share K {010}
Giluted earnings per share (009 [0.10)
This i the Statemest of Profit & Loss referred to in our report of even date. ¥

[For Krishan Kumar Bengani
Charterad Accountand

Krishan Kurmar Bengani
rembarship Mo, 302555
LTI

Howrah - 711106
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E.[-J tolpur Infrostructure Privale Limited {Formerly RDE Reolty (B Led. |
| Cash Flow Statemaent for the year ended 315t March, 2021

n

Fah Bhoiv Statenent For the year onded For the year andoed
31st March, 2021 3ist March, 2020
A, Cash llow lrem operating activitios
Flast profit before tax as por Staterment of Prafit and Loas {719,063 (926,1491)
Syl justimidsiits lar
Loss of Sale of Proporty, Flant & Egulpmenty H .
Tepreciation & Armartisation B, 055 80,059
Interest Paid 3,291,508 3,297 567 3.297 403 3,377 067
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 2,578 504 2,451,271
tincrease)] f Decrease in Moo Current Olhet financial assets = (85 000|
(Increase) f Decrsse in Inveniories [37.02%) [338,915)
[Increasel [ Decreese i Trsgde recelvabiog - 20,4659
(ncrcase) £ Decrease of Advancey 04491 2,021 KEY
~ Imereaso f {ecrease) In Trade Payables (a0 600 157,035
Incrense  (Dhecrease | of Dther financial liabilities (3,190,739) 18,553,715
Increase f (Cecreasal of Other Cuerent Liabilities |62, 943] (3436,816) 1293 A86) 20,194 KM
Cash generated from oporations [B58,311) 22,646 079
Loss: Dhrect tindes paid) [Relurds] including Interest |Net) [EE_E._,E?EJ . ?51'..9..;_%...
Lash Fow betore Exceptional luems 30,561 21 594,166
Wet cash Generatedused) from operating activitics 30,561 21,ED4 166
. Cash Flows from Investing Activitios ;
Sale / (Purchase) of Praperty, Plant & Eguipments S 006
Wt cash from investing activities S, DHJ -
Cash flow from financing activities
Frocoads / (Hepaymont) of Shart Term Borrowings 644,620 (153,712,579}
Interesi Paid 6,583 016) {11E,387) (G,594,806) [22 307 3685]
Mot cash penerated fjused) in linancing activities i1 18,387} | {22,307 385]|
Fetincrease/[decrease] in cash and cash equivalents (A4B+C) | (37,826) (413,219)
Lash and cash equivalents “tlpenng Halance: 253,237 G AT
" 223,411 261,238
Ea_sh and cash eguivalents -Elu-'_.inﬁ_hnlame i
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS :
Hdmnees with Manks 238 AT 235,500
Cask pn hand |As certified by tho managomaent) 4,642 24647
243,11% 251,23?_

This s the Cash Flow Statemend ceforred toin aur report of owen date.

For Krishan Kumar Berngani

Chartered Accountant

Yy
Krislian Kumar Bengani
Momborship Mo, 202554
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RDB Jalpur Infrastructure Private Limited (Formerly RDB Realty (P

1st Flaor, Bikaner Buiiding, 8/1, Lal Bazar Strept, Kolkata - 700001

CIM: UT0101WB20N5PTC1G6328
Notes ta the financial statements as on

Maote 1 Property, Plant and Equipment

) Ltd.)

Tangible |

FRrGRr Plant & | Furniture & |y piiiec | Computers Molbile Total
Machinery Fixtures

Gross carrying amount
Closing gross carrying amount as on 31.03.2018 7,500 7.100 1,441,449 L2365 52,598 1,567,013
Additions ' -
Disposals a
Closing gross €3 Frying amount as on 31.03.2020 7.500 7,104 1441445 58,365 52,5949 1,567,013
Additions -
Disposals " 1,387,399 1,387,399
Closing Eross carrying amount as on 31.03,2021 7,500 7.100 54,050 58,365 52,500 179,614
Closing accumulated depreciation as on 31 .03.2019 4,112 5,944 1,277,542 55,435 49,969 1,393,006
Depreciation charge during the year 431 253 79,375 20,059
Disposals .
Closing accumulated depreciation as on 31.03.2020 i,543 6,197 1.356,917 Lo,d435 49,969 1,473,065
Depraciation charge during the year 431 252 5,376 0,053
Disposals 1,317,695 1,317,695
Closing accumulated depreciation as on 31.03.2021 4,974 &, 449 44,598 55,429 49,969 161,429
Met carrying amount as at 31.03.2019 3,388 1,156 163,907 2,56 2,630 174,007
Net carrying amount as at 31.03.2020 2,957 803 £4,532 2.9k6 2,630 43,948
Net carrying amount as at 31.03.2021 2,526 (51 9,452 2,926 2,630 18,185
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RN isipur Wfrastructure Privatd Umited |Fosmedy ROE Bealty (9] Led-)
151 Flosar, Bikaner BB, B, Lol Sacnr Siiedt; Koliate - PO
CIM: UMW E2DOS PTEI0GAES

Beone 1o the finsncisl dtalaments as on

Hote I Defermed 1ax assers {net]
O Depred otion Aliradroe o Fioed Assely

téote 3 Finaneial Adapts {Onher Sinancial oimees)
fisecured, comaidindd jocd
Lapurt by Dponsi iFor demalerligaton af shares|

Maie 4 Inventories
AL et of ot or Met Repbable vals)
Winrk in process

Nita 5 Francial st (Trade mophesibes|
Trage reCiamblic
lorn thiam sl memih
Livss fhan Sin et
Wetpduabies froim Telabed pastios
blare thon sie mcehs
La=ck than wiz months
Lpasd Allowarece Tor slaolElul dobis

Eiwak up of security detais of Trade recpiveblos
Lapurad, consdered goad

Unsecured, considared good

Goutityl

Lk Aloawipnre for d oodarlul delis

FMote i Firassial Assets (Cosh and Cash Equivalents)
lakances wih banks [Ursesrrichad i Currend Aoroundy
Cash i b (A2 certiiod by the iranagemani|

Mote P Finaisial Assers [Other fimanclal assets)
Unascired, cormidered good
Laissr tn Compunies |imtorest bearingl

Hite B Current tax adsers aod lisbilites
iinsesurod, conaudured dood
Carresn ban osiads
Adwinee ncceni Taw and THS

mote 9 Char current sssiels
Unaepured, considered pood
Nalancn with Stetudary Authorites
Advande to Sxalf
Advarce agoeal lamid o vendors
Chibwer Achanoes

fis ot 31082021

Azt 31.03.2020

50,798 5,176
Togal %?H 'rlé'r&n
05 5K & 000

Takal 45,000 a5, HH]
1,320,405917 1,326,167,504

Tatad ;!g£5!i11 Elgiillﬂlaﬂ
3 7ieand 1,729,204

Tirtab 1,720,114 1,730,214
1735214 1733214

3,720,314 3,729,714

TER AT HES0E

4 543 24,542

Totad 283115 ini,z257

Toitad o, =
L, 043 05
Tote - L0200

Tokal




R0 Jaiper Infrastnecture Brivate Limited {Farmarly ROB: Mgy (P U]
{4 Flaor, Blkaner fullding, Sr1, Laf Basar Strpet, Koeketa - FH000L
CIM: OO WESEEPTE 163 1R

Motid Lo the finpncial slabements as on sy 31.03.2021 As ot 3032030

Mote 1 Equity Shore Capanl [Equity Shares of Rs 10/ each]

a| Auphonised Shens Capika
Muyrekse o Shares 15,000,000 1.5[‘.“&'{!:]0
To Ampunt 155MM} E DG, D00
iz Igsumd, subsseitad and fuily peed Share Capial
Kumber ol Snaros pLEE Ry ] 14,000,000
Tortal Armeurnil 1%{{0 101D KD

£l Anconcflaton of Nurster of Equity Shares Cutstandng —
A gt the Esginning & end of thi wear L0, O NG00, DO
fem sharis nave siber Bean ssued, noe Deught Dok, forfedad

i Satads of Sharehalders hakdng mare_ than 5% shares wikh sl ing AT
Hame af Eiuiby Shirehoices
AR fealty & infrastrpcturs L

"Mumber ol Ghares 5,363 ME £ 353 (M6

Purconcage of tote sharas held SiGi% FAEIW
Zanjay Surara

fpamber ol Shares 1 {HER N T, KRR

Pereniage of total shares baid 10/00% 10.00%
Gaurighasipr Eaihan

Murmker of Shares 1K 10000

rarcantege of o sl thares heid 1000F% 1000
Ehomm Forelir Mehats

Mupnbar of Shpdes 033,477 833,477

Porcesape ol (ol shores hefd LRk 5.39%
e Cevi Dhood

Mismhier of Shares 00000 IH00,000

Perien e ol tobal s bald G 60
Kl Math Bhoot

fumbaer al Sarec BALYTY 200,577

Parcentage of total shars b Stk 5.4l%

2] The righis, prelerences B regtrictipns atia hjres aind

ot cgsital

The: Campany a5 Gy o ciass of equity shares, Cach helider of pquity shares is onbled to ore wobs per thare, The company decares acd pays
disidiznds in Indinn regress. Tha dividend propased by the Beard ol Directors [t £n the approval of Uhe sterehoiders in theensuing Annual
Genaral Mipazing. in the event of Rousdstian of tha comgary, (e hoddars ol eguty shaves will b enkited to M remainng et of tho

compairy, #tter desrfoutan af af greferentiol areunts. The distribaginn will bie in propoction 16 the nurmher ol fjuity shares keld oy the
sharrhnideiy

1 Shares bestd by aiddingg, ultiminte holding, oo subidiares o agsocianes of hol@ng
Mame oF Eguity Sharehalden
EDE Raglby & infrastructurn Ltd
Muamitee= f Shaarns 5,363 046 5363040
Percentage of tomnl sfeees hald S 64% 163%

il Shanes e reyereid 1o sup under aptions oroontracis.
mamber of Sharos B dmourd H

bl Shaes iwsued for consigeration siber than ash or bonus o sharehakders or houth d
bk from ahjeehoiders within thi prod of 5 yeads
P such shares tovee bein gund mor thers has been ary bury-Dack




WiTE Salpeat |Rdracstrscturn Private Limited {Formerly ADS Realty P} Ltd.)
a3 P, Bikares Hudlding, 871, Ll Bame Girnit, Kaliats - TOO00E
CIN: U011 WA ISP TELORIE

BMohes i ihe firsegisl lagerswnts as on

e 11 O e pjubty
Reynr & Surpias

&yingdas o Shatesnent of Profit & Lo
fi at the beg=mg of fhe pear
add: Bealit for the peae
A ind 0% Ackusrments
Bt thiy @ded of the ypear

(hier Comprehan e Indame
Equiby Malnsment thrisghy other cpmprehermas FC0ME
Owhar s of G Comprohnngive inciing

Pioin 12 Francinl Liability (Other Fnancal Liskdizy]
i Ak ELS ol
Aghinfica againgt Froperies
Thi sk depesit Fave been receneid from Deyciopens puraant 1o ol
DewslopEneT Apremrent betuwsin Lanchameress IRDE lalpur) and Devekapers

fipde 13 linancial linkilitios - Borrawingy
{Linsecured, Napayakie pe Danand, inferest bearing, igiusling Interesaf)
Fri holding Compary
Wnn Banking Finandal Companing
Caher by Corporakes

Ploge 14 finamscisl fiabiitios - Trade and aifer paydbies
Outstanding dues af mecra & smaoll eeireprises
Caliar than steas

wgte £5 financial iehilities - Othar Financkal Liabilitics
Aulvances from CHlers

Mose 16 Diher Currest Liskilities
Oustardrg Fayables to Dewciors
Stluleey Payabie
Caher payable

Moke 17 Proslsice
Eroubnion Lar wcome Tas

ﬁ.,}m%’ o

VYT Bl F i o w 31.03. 2030
(15,70 A0 {18,774 518)
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Noates to the fimancial statements

Note 18 Revenue frem Operations
baintenance & Other Chasges
TOTAL

Mote 19 Other Income

Intarest Income

Sundry Balances wiktten back [net)
Total

Mote 20 Construction Activity Expenses

Other Constrection Expenses

interast & Oiher Fimance Cost {In accordance with IND AS-23)
Consumption

Mote 21 Changes in Inventories of work-in-progriess
Cpening Imventory af Work in Progress

Less : Clasimg Imwentary of Wiork in Progress
(Increase)/decrease In inventorias [A-B)

Mote 22 Employee Renefits Expensa
Salaries, Wagas and intentives
Tatal

Note 23 Finance Cost

Interest on Boreoseed fund
Total

Mote 24 Dther Expenses

Aates & Taxes

Filing Fees

General Enpenses

Printing & Statianany

Professional Charges

Auditor's Remuneration
Statutory Audif Fees

Total

Year ended Yeor ended
31.03.2021 31.03.3020

7.722 27,997

7,722 27,997

37,025 338,915

3,201 508 3,297,403
3,328,533 3,636,318
1,336,167,384 1,323,531,066
1,329,495,917 1,326,167 384
[3.328,533) (3,636,318
661,963 786,505
661,963 796,505

> _

2,500 2.500

4,950 5,300

26,313 33,188

. 18,888

a 2,750

15,000 15,040

77,6324
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5.1
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Reconcihiagion al Effenivie Tax Rate
T incame ki it Tof 1he yasr can ba recendiod oo the arcoumsing it ds fiodlracs:

P'!n'lkl:l-h'l

Tear enched 31.03. 2021 Yearended 11002000
Fraofit helore tax GETT Al [EETESE
It {au expense calculaten gF 26005 201 5= Bh OO = L
riher differences z =
Tt = =
Adjushments recogiaad in ThE cument year m pelataon bo the osrent fas af pror ears 154,133 71,9589
Iy tau twind in o hess 154,133 71,5350

Tho v raie waed For the year FY 2020-21 3ad 20109-20 far reconcikations sbowe is fhe corperals L Eayahile o tasable profits under the ncorsss Tax

&, 1961

Hidkitsd Party Dechosure

Rutatod Party Batinnship

[ritgrgctses where control geats - AOE Realty & infrastrectuen b - Holdng
Transaclians & Balonaces |

Lizan takan frcen hiodd ing Comgany

L takun mepakd o holding Cormidry

il il Bo e SR compang

fialomecors s 1hi e ol Bhe year

§10j.20a1
13, 2040, 000 0

LR R
LiAGE, 71300

Inthe csnian of tho Boaard the Curment fesets, Loans and Advances ore nol lets than e staved value i resised in ordisary couris of business. The
prirsision Tor @il nman fisbdinies b sceguate and 50 i ccess of e e reakanably necessary, There & ni cintinggeni liabilty marept staked and

inherrmied by 1hie Monagement
Cantingent Liabilies= Ml Y NG

Inil A3 aptcss coemptions
Oipermed Coatul Property, Plast and Equipmant

el A% L0 permits o First sime adepter b aloct o continue with this serving vilye for propery, plest s oquipment and g that a5 # degmed cog

ab ¥hie date ol e ion

Accoedingly, the Company hai oiiciod 1o messure all of tz propuy, plant and eyupmant ot ther proshss GARP Camdng e,

Deeened Cost of Imvextmesd In Subsidizsies, Aozt and Joint Vaetures

Thie corrgsany did rert heedl any (netsimant in Subaidiorim, Aeatisbes and Inind Venhsies 84 ol e data of tranzition

e AS mandatory esemptions
[raimares

AR Ty s estiraties In aceomkings wich ind A% it the dete of frensition 1o Ind A5 shali be conitant wath estimates msche For thy s datoin
meenrdinie wdih pemious SAAR. Ind A5 astimpbes at st Apel JELR are cosalsbent writh U palirsates ab 3t the sarmes dote maos with coriormity with

o GGALF,
Qe-recognition of Financial Ssety and Ligbiliis

Wl A5 100 raquines § Bl time adopter 10 apphy the dé-recagnition prowsions of ind A3 105 prospectively far transactoss =='"'i“i o or after the
dai s of bransition 10 tnd AL Hosser, ind A5 101 alkves & fifl Uma adogtes 1o apply the de-racognition mtrospectively from & data of gadiy's

ehadasing.

Tree ity has elected ta spply this de-recognition prosiveed prospectively from the date of tranitan.

Clashication o Megsuremesl oF Anancal dasesy

fnd A% 101 requies @ anticy b assesy tlaslet ot and measusmeit of g i e basts of facks and g umilssecs thet st 3t the dae al

aransition to ind #& Thi entdy hay spplied this sx:eation.
Fak Yakmtion al linegteners

Uindes ths proious SAAR, investminti sars classi ied a3 iong ferm inis bty af current mvestments bawd o
roalmahiity, Usder ind &%, ihess imaeitrants are cequied 1o be messuivd ¢ 260 value, The resslteg lae

ﬁﬁﬂéfﬂ?ﬁ?

been recngnsd iy ikrned sanings o sl tha date of transion
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mged hokling period and
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et il il wlue at Incepton and subspruesthy thew woets ank mpzored at amurized cout A% inception dabe, Comrgany recogrises difference
biriwan daposit Falr wafun ssdl nesrenal value as ineimiexpensesand the Comgany recagriseinobional intevest intoireipenses on thewe

i pnais o Er the lpsss larm

Indian SAAR requined defred tax oocooating using thie Income stabement approach, which focusyes on dilferences between joniie prolis and
aerounbng prohies bar O period. ind A5 13 requies entitics to accowt for delurned e2s usisg the bafanc sheet approach, which focisey an
terreecrnry diffeanie s Bitween the rarrying afount aian asset or Hesiley in tho Balenc= she et and it tae base. The applcaton of ind A5 13
approach has resuked in recoprition of defefiad L on nes tamporsey dilfaresece, watiich wes nek regquindd under tndian GARP, inadditian, the
prioun Sranailion @l odjavime nks beed 12 dilferees tampareey differeie e Azcording 1o the aceouitisg policies, the Comgany hans 10 dccoumi or sech
dftermen. Gelarred fax odjmtments dro recognised in comeliton (0 the underysrg fresstion siths & refained pmingy on m 1epaeaie
compihent ol BouLy.

Thi Cerpany has sooertaoen o idalod e 1o deiarmn e it maner ol aliocation of wesginses 10 Imenbory i costied oF Ind A5 and
acrardingly rizdlgnedafocaton ol aapaisog ] income- 1o comgHy with Ind A% Fequsemanta

Fnancial Ingkramants anid Folated Disdeuees s on 31,03 2000

Paidicilas o Camying Walua Amuortsed Coys Falr Vplor
@) Fnoncial fiysely

[} Inyvestmends . L

[l Tradereceraables 3, 788.3214 3,729,714 3,710,214

[ Cash and cash egavalenis 243115 443,115

(W] Dihar Feanciad aeels 45,000 45,004 .
Tatal Financiad Axsets 4,007,323 4017315 TR
() Frvancial Liabiiies

K Biowvoneings 55."1'9.-”3 S6,420 B3 N

fii]  Tradeasd other pigables A, S0, 000 A, 440,040 <

fa]  DOiher Fnancint b Br i 1168, 677, A0S 1368 77,708 -
Tartai| Flnamclad Liabiligies L., 517,501 127547501 +

A5 om 31052030

Partealirs iCasrying Value Arerrtived Cast Falr Walis
qil Finandal Asety

i imesirEniy B E
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i6) ot and cab prunaknze JEN, 237 161237

fivl chor inancil asats 43,000 s e
Tetal Fisancial fssefs A4135 451 4,035,251 .
{] Financial Lzt ites
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[i#1  Orher ttnsechl liskelinie 1,171 552,447 1,171 B5844
Ftal Fimancial Liakéites 1,271,514.304
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Notes to the finestial Satements

A,

Capital Roguirement
Fur tho purpase of Ehis Correary's cank sl mansgement, tonfal indludes Bauss pqumy papital, share premaen and &l other equity resoas

siiibuable to the sgaity Roiders of thi Compary Tre primary abjective of the Cembany caprtal mEFEETE B b0 Teaming thi: tharehaldes
valus

The Company eaiiagds s taphal itratiseg aod makes efustments o light & ekanges In soomgmme candiions snd the requremenis of the fancisl
covenonts, Fa mamsa o adjust Ehi cagital struciurs, D Company may sfust the dividend paymisnt o shareholders, riluen saital to
sharuhnkurs o Base new shanze The Cormpany feakans capial unng & goading ratin. which is net dobt dimded by 1o8acapia) plus ret gebt, Thi
Campity ckdes wibter nol dehl interest baaning [oars ammd barminga, trade and other pays ey ess cosh and cash orcivalenis

Fi-Mial 31-Ma-20
Park ibids
{infsd fin R

Bopmosdngs  (long-term and  aberk-lave, mchiding  gurfnant

maurtiss of lang term boroawingad Hten - -
Tiadd sayabies A5, G A3, FiE] a0
Cther peyoliiy [Curmend sed norecurrent, eschany curon

it o T s B T 1168 ETT, MIE 1,171 BEH. 84T
1o Canh and cash aquivalenis (243,115 181,237
mirt dinbit 1,274,304 4 1271, 353 064
Equity shane caphal 100, BEHLKK 1100, 0
fthis ety [L5,6BEATT) (15,753,404}
Tkl Capital B 331,005 RE, 556
| Gearing ratia 0.0 @E

incedet ba achisde this ol gijectie, the Compaay's 26pital menagemant, AMOnNES oither things, aims o erue that b meels inencial covennts
aitached 5 Hié Intayst-tearig ks and borrowings thal difies copital strucSure reremests, Breachas in meabng the finecal covpnants woulkd
parmi the kank bo immedintely call loanes and borrawings. There have bren s Lrpackes In the firan ol esvmans of oy mionest-aaring kans sod

Saorrersng in The Cament prrxsd

Ko chanpes warp made i e pljRctes, pollces or pracsses formaraging capilil during the poary eraded March 31, 2001 s RAreh 1, 2000

Dschosure of Finandiad Inskrumnnks
Finomeial rnk mansgement ohjpckhs and polkie

Tree Compaiag's principal fimantial labikties comprise lans snd boarmowings; tradi and ‘ther paypplitey, The mais purpose of these Bnancial Baolities o
ta Finance anil fuppart Company'i apeations. The Comgany's prisdpal fnanid s incude irads and athai rernlatives, cash and teh
pquhsnts und leans and schengus ansd cofundobin degosits that devhe direety from iz operaboes.

Thaf Company b exposed 10 tneket isk, cradit fak ord Bquidiby rak, Tha Companys s=nioe rranagement ceersaes the masagernent of these ks,
M Commp any's senicT mirapemaent sees that ths Company's finsnclal resi activities are pirver nied by appropriste poliches and procedures and thin
Tincew il s pee weni@ied, memsmed oo managed B accordonse wih the Compeny’s peficies and riak ot ctives. The Roand cf Dimeton kv
and agiees pohizirs foe monaging roch al thage fiks. which ars wuimmansed beime:

Kokt rak:
PASFREL Tk i b Ak that the falf value af Tutais cash fiows of o finkecal instnument will fhactuatebecauss of hinges in market n:ltu. Pl bzt ik
eeereities twp types of risks Interest rate riskand other poice sk, auch & oguiny price risk s cammodity) repd estatg rish. The Compamy his nat
gnibesnd into any Feregn exchange or sommedity derbative conbmels. Becovdingly, thare ioaa sgnificant iposure 10 Thi macket rivk other than
nbimiil TEN; =
Il el rate sk
et et st righ bs e rik that thi lalf waliie or futie Cash fioves of @ fmprcial | nstrument Wil Hugtuste because of chongey i\ ki
B rast rates, The Company's erposure boihe risk of changesin market intarest bl rolates primarily 1 thi Company's long-enm debit
oblgations with Moating intorest reles.

Thin Cormpaniy managss fis inferest rase fisk by aroeptng pany and borrawngs of of Reed rate. Most ol the barnewisgs of the Compaiy ano
wrgenared and o e fates. The Coerngidny does nok mrlsr i any Imbenesi rabe G

fiil  Prigg sk
Thie Coempany has fnl made any imssl il for rasing purpneee. Thie serpluses e biners de phoed o bank dispai]

o
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Partsculars A on §1.03.2021 fa o 31.88.2020
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Obrers

o wiit hinks and Frangial inbtutiens
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26. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A, Corporate Information

b}

RDB Jaipur Infratrusture Private Limited (Formarly RDB realty Private Limited) is a deemed Public limited
company, private company being a subsidiary of Listed Public Company domiciled and Incorporated in
India. It is @ part of a group leading in real estate activities in Eastern India. The registered office of the
Company |s siteated at 8/1, Lalbazar Street, Bikaner Building, 1 Floor, Room No.10, Kolkata-700001.

The principle business activity of the company is Real Estate Development. The Company is engaged in
real estate development activites in Jaipur,

summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Statement of Compliance

The financial statements (Separate financial statements) have been prepared on accrual basis in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards{ Ind AS) notifled under the Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and the provisions of the Campanies Act, 2013,

Basls of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets
and liabllities which have been measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial
fnstruments).

The Functional currency of the Company in Indian Rupees. These Financial Information are presented in
Indian Rupees.

Al the assets and llabilities have been classified as current and non current as per the Compamy's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013.The normal
operating cycle of the company has been considerad a% 12 months. .

Use of estimates and management judgments ;

The preparation of financial statement in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles
of Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
balances of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities, Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
putcomes that require @ material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in
future periods.

Key estimates and assumptions : .

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reparting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financlal year, are described below, The Companybased its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financialstatements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due 1o
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they oocur.
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c)

d)

el

Revenue recognition, contract costs and valuation of unhbifled revenue

i) Real Estate: Sales is exclusive of GST, if any, net of sales return.

ill Revenue from services are recognised on rendering of services to customers except otherwise
stated.

i} Ineome from interest is accounted for on time proportion basis taking into account the amount
autstanding and the applicable rate of interest.

Estimation of net realisable value for inventory property (including land advance)

MRV for completed inventory property Is assessed by reference to market conditions and prices existing
at the reporting date and is determined by the Company, based on comparable transactions identified
by the Company for properties In the same geographical market serving the same real estate segment.
NBEV in respect of inventory property under construction is assessed with reference to market prices at
the reporting date for similar completed property, less estimated costs to complete construction and an
estimate of the time value of money to the date of completion,

With respect to Land advance given, the net recoverable value is based on the present value of future
cash flows, which depends on the estimate of, amang other things, the likelihood that a project will be
completed, the expected date of completion, the discount rate used and the estimation of sale prices
and construction costs,

Property, Plant and Equipment

The cost of an itemn of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price, any costs directly
attributable to its acquisition and an initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item
and restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation for which the company incurs when the item
5 acquired. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate
assef, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flaw to the company and the cost of the item can be measured refiably. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant In relation to the
total cost of the item is depreciated separately. This applies mainly to components for machinery, When
significant parts of plant and equipment are reguired to be replaced at intervals, the Company
depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewlse, when a major inspection fs
performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement [f
the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or
loss a5 incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized Is de-recognised
upan disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposzal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset] is included in the Income statement when the property,
plant and equipment is derecognised.

On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its property,
plant and equipment recognized as at 1st April, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that
carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and eq e
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Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
their cost, net of their residual values, over their estimated useful lives,

The useful lives estimated for the major classes of property, plant and equipment are as follows:
Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on straight line method over the useful lives of assets
estimated by the management and as given in schadule Il of The Companies Act, 2013, Depreciation for
assets purchased/sold during a period is proportionately charged.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial vear end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Borrowing Costs

Bomowing costs attributable to the acgquisition or construction of a qualifying asset are carried as part of
the cost of such asset. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get
ready for its Imtended use., All other borrowing costs are expensed in the year they are incurred.

Impalrment of Non-Financial Assets

The management periodically assesses using external and internal souwrces, whether there & an
Inchication that both tangible and intangible asset may be impaired. An impalrment loss is recognized
wherever the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, An impairment loss for an asset
is reversed if, and only if, the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
Impairment loss was recognized.

Inventories

il Constructed properties, shown as work in progress, includes the cost of land (including
development rights and land under agreements to purchase), internal development costs, external
development costs, construction costs, overheads, borrowing costs, construction materials
intluding material lying at respective sitas, finance and administrative expenses which contribute to
bring the inventory to their present location and condition and is valued at lower of cost/ estimated
cost and net realizable value.

ii.) On completion of projects, unsold stocks are transferred to project finished stock under the head
“Inventory” and the same is carried at cost or net realizable value, whichever is less. .

lil.} Finlshed Goods — Flats: Valued at cost and net realizable value,

iw.] Land Inventory: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. E

Provision for obsolescence in inventories is made, wherever required.

Employee Benefits

i.} Short Term employee benafit
Short term employee benefits such as salaries, wages, bonus, expected cost of ex-gratha etc. are
recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

i) Long Term and Post-emplovment benefits
Mo such benefits are payable to any employes ol
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k) Provislons, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree of
estimation if the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and the amount of
obligation can be reliably estimated,

If the effect of the time value of money Is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the lability, When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time isrecognisad as a finance cost.

Possible future or present obligations that may but will probably not require outflow of resources or
where the same can not be reliably estimated s disclosed as contingent liability in the financial
statement.

I} Taxeson income

i,

Tax expense comprises both current and deferred tax. Current tax is determined in respect of
taxable income for the year based onapplicable tax rates and laws,

Daferred tax Asset/liability is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing differences
being the differences between taxable incomes and accounting income that originates in one year
and is capable of reversal in one or more subsequent year and measured using tax rates and laws
that have been enacted or substantively eracted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are
nat recognized unless there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date to reassess their reliability,

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) may become payable when the taxable profit is lower than the
book profit. Taxes paid under MAT are available as a set off against regular corporate tax payable in
subsequent years, as per the provisions of Income Tax Act. MAT paid in a year Is charged to the
statement of profit and loss as current tax. The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset
anly to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax
during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT eredit is allowed to be carried forward. In
the year in which the Company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance
Mote on Accounting for Credit Avallable in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-
tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and
shown as "MAT Credit Entitlement.” The Company reviews the "MAT credit entitlerment™ asset at
each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing
evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified pariod. ¥

m] Segment Reporting

The company has identified that its operating activity is a single primary business segment viz. Real
Estate Development and Services carried out In India. Accordingly, whole of India has been
considered as one geographical segment
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n) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares putstanding during the year.
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

o) Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash & cash on deposit with banks and corporations. The
Company considers all highly liquid investments with a remalning maturity at the date of purchase
of three months or less,which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, net of
outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash
management and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

pl Financial Instruments

F

Financial Instruments - Initial recegnition and measurement

Financial assets and financial llabilities are recognized in the company's statement of financial
position when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument, The
company determines the classification of its financial assets and liabilities at initial recognition, Al
financial assets are recognized initlally at fair value plus, In the case of financial assets not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset.

Financial assets —Subseguent measurement
The Subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their dlassification which is as follows:
* Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss Include financial assets held for sabe in
thenear term and those designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss.
» Financial assets measurad at amortized cost
Loans and recelvables are non derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market, Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are
ctated at their nominal value as reduced by appropriate allowance for estimated irrecoverable
amounts based on the ageing of the receivables balance and historical experiense. Additionally,
a large number of minor recelvables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for
impairment collectively. Individual trade recelvables are written off when management deems
them not to be collectible.
Debt instruments at amortised cost:
A 'debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both thefollowing conditions are met:
| The asset is held within abusiness model whose objectiveis to hold assets for
collectingcontractual cash flows, and
ii. Contractual terms of the assetgive rise on specified datesto cash flows that are
solelypayments of principal andinterest (SPPI) on4€Rgringipalamount outstanding.
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This category is the most relevant tothe Group. After initial measurement,such financial
assets aresubsequently measured at amortisedcost using the effective interest rate{EIR)
method. Amartised cost iscalculated by taking into account anydiscount or premium on
acquisitionand fees or costs that are an Integralpart of the EIR. The EIR amortization is
included in finance ncome In theprofit or Joss. The losses arisingfrom impairment are
recognized in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other
receivables.

Debt instrument at FWTOC
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOC! if both of the following criteria are met:
l. The objective of the business madel is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and seliing the financial assets, and
. The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI. Debt instruments included within the
FYTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair
value movements are recopnized in the other comprehensive income (OCH).

Debt instrument at FVTPL

FYTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not
meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOC, is classified as at
FYTPL. Debt Instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with
all changes recognized In the statement of profit and loss.

In addition, the Group may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets
amartized cost or FYTOC! criteria, as at FVTPL, However, such election Is allowed only if
doing so reduces or eliminates 8 measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as
‘accounting mismateh'). The Group has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL,

# Financial assets at fair value through OCI
All equity investments, except investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates, falling

within the scope of Ind AS 109, are measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive
Income {OCI). The company makes an irrevocable election on an instrument by instrument basis
to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value, The
classification is made on initial recognition and Is irrevocable. If the company decides to
designate an equity instrument at fair value through OCI, then all fair value shanges on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCL.

# Financial assets —Derecognition
The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash fiows from the
assets explre or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset. Upon derecognition of equity instruments designated at fair value through
OC), the assockated fair value changes of that equity Instrument Is transferred from DCI to Retained

Earnings. 8
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Financlal liabilities -
initial recognition urarmerit
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial Habilities at fair value through
profit or lass, loans and borrowings, or as payables, as appropriate.
The Group's financial liabilities inclede trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including
bank overdrafts.
Subsegquent measurement
The Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification which isas
follows:
« Financial liabiliti fair valus throu fit or
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading,
if any,and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value throughprofit or
loss. Financial llabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the naar term.
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

#  Financial liab measured at amorti
Interest bearing loans and borrowings Including debentures lssued by the company are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method (EIR).
amartized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount er premium on acquisition and
fee or costs that are integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortized is included in finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

« Financial liabilities <Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability i€ discharged or
BUpires.

g} Fair Value measurement

The company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value
is the price that would be received to sell an asset or pald to transfer a liability in an arderly
transaction betwean market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either: »

o Inthe principal market for the assets or Hability or

o In the absence of & principal markek, in the most advantageous market for the asset or

liability,

The principal or the most advantagecus market must be accessible to the company. The company
uses valuation technigue that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
availahle to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the
use of unobservable Inputs,
All assets and Habilities for which fair value is measured or dischosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as foll d on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whol
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r)

5)

B level 1 — Quated (unadjusted) market prices In active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

» Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurament ks directly or indirectly observable, or

» Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant ta the fair value
measurement is unchservable,

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have octurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired, Ind AS 100 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance.
The Company recognizes lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and J or all trade recelvables
that do not constitute a financing transactien, For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are
measured at an amount equal to the 12-month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life
time expected credit losses, if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition.

Standards issued but not yet effective

The amendments are proposed to be effective for reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2020.
tssue of Ind AS 117 — Insurance Contracts Ind A5 117 supersedes Ind AS 104 Insurance contracts, It
establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and dischosure of insurance
contracts within the scope of the standard. Under the Ind AS 117 model, insurance contract liabilities
will be calculated as the present valee of Tuture Msurance cash flows with a provision for risk.
application of this standard is not expected to have any significant impact on the Company's financial
statements,

Amendments to existing Standards Ministry of Corporate Affairs has carried out amendments of the
following accounting standards ind AS 103 = Business Combination, Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial
statements and Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, Ind AS 40 -
[rvestment Property

The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact of the new amendments lssued but mot yet
effective. .
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Partners of
MIRVAMNA DEVCOMN LLP

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the LLP finandial statements of NIRVAMA DEVCON LLP, which comprise the balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Protfit and Loss for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management’s Responsibility of the Financial Statemants

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that gives a true and fair
view of the financial position and financial performance of the LLP in accordance with Accounting
Standards and accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
malntenance of adequate accounting records and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and malntenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectlvély for ensuring the accuracy and com pleteness of
the accounting records, refevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based.on our audit.

We conducted cur audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ssued by the Institute of Chartered
Accauntants of Indla, Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirement; and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasenable sssurance about whether the financial statements are free from
rmaterial misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclasures
in the fimancial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material mlssmt;aﬁm\{nancml staternents, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, jﬁe—audrﬂnr ders internal financial controls relevant to the




LLF's preparation of the financial statements that gwees a true and fair view In order to design awdit
procooures tnet are dppropriate in the croumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
aperopristeness of the accounting policies used and the reaspnableness of the accounting estimates
made by management, a5 well os evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
cur dudit apinlon on the standalone financlal statements.

Cpinion

Im our opinion and 1o the best of our information and accord ing to the explanations glven 1o us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information so required and give a true and falr view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affalrs of the LLP
as at 315t March, 2021, and its Profit for the vear ended on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory Requirements
Wereport that

a  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge aod bellel were recessary for the purposes of our audit

k. In our opinion, proger bocks of account as required by law have been kept by the LLP so far as
it appears from our examination of those books,

£ The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in
agreerment with the books of account,

g, In owr omnion, the Balanoe Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss comply with the
Accounting Standards to the extent applicable.

Far Vineet Khetan & Associates
Charterad Accountants
{Firm Regn Mo: 320428E)
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NIRVANA DEVCON LLP
W1 LAL BAFAR STREET
KOLKATA-TIG MH
LLPIN: AAE-0340
BALANCE SHE AS DN B0
‘l'.mnf:l_luns SCHEDULE ASAT
RN IR T | 13T
CONTRIBUTION AND LIABILITIES
A 'S FLMD
1 COMTRIBLUTION A
Flxed Capleal [EEARTIEY 10, 00K
Cirrrent Cagphinl T 321,511 39T 421,511 B35.531,510 5630510
1} RESERVES AND SURPLUS
[Bakane in Profi end Loss Accouni
Cipeming Balmnce 1,275,680 34504
Add: Profil of cusrent year 467 317 1,843,005 421,094 1275640
LIARILITIES
il ured Loans B 261,343,043 SOH. 5150440
b Ungecumed Loams C 1,772, 156,088 1065 .38] 420
¢} Current Linhibities n 59,120,128 45,625 544
- Short Term Provizsoms E PS5 Q00 20, T00
TOTAL 2ART 132,178 320,760,903
ASSETS
Finzd Asseiy - =
LI AT AREE
Trade Reeeivables F - -
Inveminries G 2A1,227,202 LABL 568 05
{'neh & Bank Balonces H | 063,576 247,100
Livans & Advences | o 440,793,344 *® 403 G}
Rariwity Deposits ] 26,047, T3 41,340,512
TOTAL TART, 13,175 | 2,326,769, 002 |
I TERMS OF DUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For VINEET KHETAN & ASSO{LIATES
{HARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Fa
Firm Repgn Moo 324428E i
Ay .
{ Vinest Khetan | Ravi Prakash Pincha (0 BT N o
Parimer iDesignaied Pammer) i Desipnated Porines)
_Me in ™ 27 DI W, (ARG DI Ma, GO0501351
Mhice : Knlkata
Dhated : 22nd hme 21
! APANTLIGTD |
olLe . ’ 1 /1T
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KOLEATA-TH0 03]
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3108/2021
FARTICULARS SCHEDULE YEAR EMDED YEAR ENDED
IR0 ST A0S0
—————————

INCOME

Increasel [Decrease) In Inventory (4 153212677 2129 87,922

her Income L 18,61, 180 37.51.848
15,50, 73 857 21,6739.770

EXPENDITURE

Project Expenses M 153212677 21,29.87.902

Admmistralive Expenses | 0g.2149 54908

Finanes cosl O 10,80,644 25,588,099
15,43,91,540 20 60,000,019

P FITHLOSS) BEFORE TAX 682317 T 10551

Less + Earhier Year Tax - £7,587

Lesa : Provision for Income Tax 215 (el 2.30,700

PROFITHLOSS) AFTER TAX £,67317 421,004

Acliliess : Prafit transfemred vo Parners Accound - -

PROFITALOSS) CARRIED FORWARD TO BALANCE SHEET 4,67.317 — 4,211,094

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For VINEET KHETAN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Regn No. 324428E

i

Vineat Khetan )

NIRV.

Partner
Membership Mo 060270
Flace - Kolkate

Dated | 22nd June 2021 e

LLP
o \'ri‘_'lf'i‘f’
nabad Partner

Ravi 'rakash Pincha

{ Designated Pariner)
DIN Mo, 00094695

For NIRVANA DEVCON LLF

NIRVANA pett:ou LLF
hoadum e

Destarated Paviner
Pradeep Kumar Pugalia

[ Deshpnated Parner)
DIN Mo, DO501351
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21 LAL BAZAR STREET

RN RAT AT Di3E
LLEEN 3 ARE-2341
: {5 JUNIGNE]
PARTICULARS ASAT AS AT
JIAE0T] B 8 Tl 1] 1]
[ FIAED CAFITAL
R.CA Reality & Infrostructure Lid L q97,000 S 4
R Coninietbons & Progects Private Limided 1 iK1 (HEEL .
Belant Howsing Development Lid - - 1 AHH}
Wennl Dugar P4 200 Z.THHE
TR 1 L0000
W CUBRENT CAMITAL
EEE fealny & Infmsmg i Lid
Balisee # per Last pecsnint GlLE3 L5 291,594,137
Agkl; Ineroduscisnn during the vemr 23, 45,00.000 433,095,000
Add: Interest during the yom = 350,42, 383
BE 5T HE 743510
iLgu- Withdrawab' Treosfers 24 77, 86 HH) B, 000000
L B G553, 510
ilﬂﬂﬂﬂ&bﬂ&@ﬂ&iﬂ
Balane s pir Lkl socound - 57, Le 34 50
Add; brroduction desseg (e year - -
Add: Imerest during the vear - s
= 3T 0634050
L.ems: Transfers to WIP - 3T B6, 54,050
P15 [T
WE-B:5 1
Term Leon fromm Kotk Maliad e Bk i 6,137,473 543 k1SRRI
it harpe by way of Kegistered Mongage of Leaschold righas &
Hudiding Comstrucied J o be Constnected, Unsold anza [ unizs
Pefiire recervable, UDS, development right om the Land }
i 1343643 L SRES 5,04
From Body Corporaes 1,41, 7192 613 92 AL A TR
From Chisers 354996875 24,13 500057
177,21, 4B 558 1163391430
SEHEDN ILE-D ELIEEEEI LIHILI I !E
Kundry Credidors - .
Cher Axhvanies & Depusils & 15,0000 A.73TT A
Uuststaniling lishilities p 1] ! 2 S0
Blaiiskory Liabiblies 6,17 528 E145.735
5,901,201 24 456,25, 544
¥
SCHEDCLE-E:- SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Froviskm for Encomne Tox 11500 30100
1,15, 1K) 23T
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£ LAL BAYAR STREET
KR KATA-7H gl
LLIPIN 2

PFARTICULARS

Ll e |

ASAT AL AT
e — J1-83-21 L]
(BCHEDULE- G- INVENTORY
Work In Progress
Cipoming Balance 2,282 SRE 205 2068 580,371
Lggs -Fgvenved from JY Pariners (et} L6553 770 -
Met opening Wik 2, 266,004,525 RRITES R
Al Adklivians during the Year 153202677 T4 2TT 202 211.9E7 822 1 IET S6H2GE
AT HZ 2283 5,295
o = Mz 1 & BA
Caah in Hand {42 cortified by MMapagement) T S 7,77
Halimze waih schednled Hank ¢
= In Cumtent Avoounls I, 0L 0 1R{L L2
]EEE 47,7 HR
gL e
Adynnoes o Suppliens Conzadors & Cimaultaes - -
eher Advances L RHEETC -
Taxes with Goned. Authorigy 2,672 836 -
TI¥E Receivable 1 20 4408 A3 GiGs
441,703 44 5005
SCHEDULE J SECURITY [EPIS]T
Term [hepnsit 16047783 43.5749.912
26,047,753 13549912
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LLPIN : AAE-9340
Schedules annexed fo and forming part of the Profit & Loss for the year ended 81052021
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
IR M3 2020
SCHE L " v
Closing Stogk 240,82 27 iy 228 23 6B 205
Less: Opening Stock 2.28.25 68 295 2,0695.80,373
Less: Received from % Parlners (Met) 1,65.53,770 226,60, 14,525 - 206,95 80,373
Increase’ (Decrease) In Inventory IS ALETT 21.20.87.922
SCHEDULE L: OTHER INCOME
Interest Received an Fixed Deposit 18,48.366 FLAELL
Miscellaneous Income 12,814 13,737
18.61,180 37,51 848
SCHEDULE M: PROVMECT EXPENSES
Lease Rend 41,44.351 4144351
Prov™ jonal & Consultancy Charges 30,00, 0040 700
Interest on Partiners Copital Accounl - 3,50 42,383
[nterest oo Bank Loan 4, 7212012 B, 1965386
Interest Paid on Unsecured Loan G.64.61,771 918,23 R02
Loan Processing Expenses 10,00,000 -
Diher Project Expenses 13.83.643 -
1532, 12,677 21, 29.87,022
SCHEDLULE N: ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Habes & Taxes 2,150 2050
Andit Fiees 25000 2 500
Filing Fess 9,850 48,550
Mdisc, Expenses 65,729 L5
Leyal Expenses 5 3,554 |
Professional Fee 14,000 -
98,219 54,3098
SC  DULE 0; FINANCE COST
Bank Charges - 3,548
Interest on Deposit Taken 6,606,434 1267420
Interest on Loan Taken 414,210 16,585,131
10, 50,644 20,585,099
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